HOUSING AUTHOQRITY of the

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
BOARD CHAMBERS ROOM 107, COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
651 PINE STREET
MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553-1229

CANDACE ANDERSEN, CHAIR
MARY N. PIEPHO, VICE CHAIR
JOHN GIOIA

KAREN MITCHOFF

FEDERAL D. GLOVER

FAY NATHANIEL

JANNEL GEORGE-ODEN

JOSEPH VILLARREAL, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, (925) 957-8000

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OR WITH RESPECT TO
AN ITEM THAT IS ON THE AGENDA, WILL BE LIMITED TO TWO (2) MINUTES.

The Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public comment period
depending on the number of speakers and the business of the day.
Your patience is appreciated.

A closed session may be called at the discretion of the Board Chair.

Staff reports related to open session items on the agenda are also accessible on line at www.co.contra-costa.ca.us.

AGENDA
December 6, 2016

1:30 P.M. Convene and call to order.

CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS: (Items listed as C.1 through C.8 on the following agenda) -
Items are subject to removal from the Consent Calendar by request from any
Commissioner or on request for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from
the Consent Calendar will be considered with the Discussion Items.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

D. 1 CONSIDER Consent Items previously removed.
D. 2 PUBLIC COMMENT (2 Minutes/Speaker)

D.3 HEARING to consider adopting Resolution No. 5203 titled the "PHA Certification
of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations: Board Resolution to
Accompany the PHA 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan" approving the Public Housing
Agency (PHA) Annual Plan for fiscal year 2018, including revisions to the
Admissions and Continued Occupancy Plan and the Section 8 Administrative Plan.


http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us

ADJOURN

CONSENT ITEMS:

C.1

C2

C3

C4

C.S5

C.6

C.7

C.8

ADOPT the 2017 meeting schedule for the Housing Authority of the County of
Contra Costa Board of Commissioners, which has been coordinated with the Contra
County County Board of Supervisors' meeting schedule.

RECEIVE the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa’s investment report
for the quarter ending September 30, 2016.

DENY claim filed by Constance Gutierrez.

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Executive Director of the Housing Authority of
the County of Contra Costa, or designee, to execute a contract with the City of
Pittsburg in an amount not to exceed $158,000 to provide the Housing Authority’s
El Pueblo public housing development with additional law enforcement services for
the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017; and RATIFY payments previously
made to the City of Pittsburg in the amount of $36,646.74 for such services provided
during the period July 1 through September 30, 2016.

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Executive Director of the Housing Authority, or
designee, to execute a contract with AMS.NET, Inc. (AMS), in an amount not to
exceed $150,000 to upgrade the Housing Authority’s data and voicemail networks.

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Executive Director of the Housing Authority of
the County of Contra Costa, or designee, to execute a contract with Contra Costa
County in an amount not to exceed $493,000 to provide the Housing Authority’s
Bayo Vista and Las Deltas public housing developments with additional Sheriff's
Department law enforcement services for the period beginning July 1, 2016 and
ending June 30, 2017; and RATIFY payments previously made to the Contra Costa
County Sheriff's Department in the amount of $67,687.84 for such services provided
during the period July 1 through August 31, 2016.

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Executive Director of the Housing Authority of
the County of Contra Costa, or his designee, to enter into a three-year software and
support services agreement with YARDI Systems, Inc., in the amount not to exceed
of $433,611; and to execute the necessary documents and amendments to implement
this contract.

ACCEPT report on the Community Relations grant received by the Sheriff's Office
for Bayo Vista in Rodeo.



GENERAL INFORMATION
Persons who wish to address the Board of Commissioners should complete the form provided for
that purpose and furnish a copy of any written statement to the Clerk.
All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board of Commissioners to be
routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items
unless requested by a member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the
Commission votes on the motion to adopt.

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair
calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After

persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the
Board.

Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of
Commissioners can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of
Commissioners, 651 Pine Street Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553; by fax: 925-335-1913; or via the
County’s web page: www.co.contracosta.ca.us, by clicking “Submit Public Comment” (the last
bullet point in the left column under the title “Board of Commissioners.”)

The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to
attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at
(925) 335-1900; TDD (925) 335-1915. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk,
Room 106. Copies of taped recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased
from the Clerk of the Board. Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900,
to make the necessary arrangements.

Applications for personal subscriptions to the monthly Board Agenda may be obtained by calling
the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900. The monthly agenda may also be viewed on
the County’s internet Web Page: www.co.contra-costa.ca.us

The Closed session agenda is available each month upon request from the Office of the Clerk of the
Board, 651 Pine Street, Room 106, Martinez, California, and may also be viewed on the County’s
Web Page.

AGENDA DEADLINE: Thursday, 12 noon, 12 days before the Tuesday Board meetings.


http://www.co.contracosta

D3

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: December 6, 2016

Subject: PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY ANNUAL PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018

RECOMMENDATIONS
OPEN the public hearing on the Housing Authority's Annual Plan for fiscal year 2018, RECEIVE testimony, and
CLOSE the public hearing.

ADOPT Resolution No. 5203 titled the "PHA Certification of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related
Regulations: Board Resolution to Accompany the PHA 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan" approving the Public Housing
Agency (PHA) Annual Plan for fiscal year 2018, including revisions to the Admissions and Continued Occupancy
Plan and the Section 8 Administrative Plan.

BACKGROUND

Any local, regional or state agency that receives funds to operate a federal public housing or housing choice voucher
(Section 8) program must submit a Public Housing Agency (PHA) Plan. The PHA Plan is a template that outlines
public housing agency policies, programs, operations, and strategies for meeting local housing needs and goals.
There are two parts to the PHA Plan: the Five-Year Plan, which each PHA submits to the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) once every fifth PHA fiscal year, and the Annual Plan, which is submitted
to HUD every year.

The Five-Year Plan describes the agency’s mission and the long-term goals for achieving that mission over the
subsequent five years. The Annual Plan provides details about the PHA’s current programs and the resident
population served, as well as the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of currently assisted families and

Action of Board On: 12/06/2016 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 6,2016

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

>
the larger community. The Annual Plan also serves as the PHA’s yearly request for grants to support
improvements to public housing buildings (through the Capital Fund Program).

As required by HUD, Housing Authority (HACCC) staff provided public notice of this hearing in the Contra
Costa Times on October 8 and 10, 2016. Staff met with the agency’s Resident Advisory Board (RAB) on October
5, 2016, October 12, 2016, November 21, 2016, and November 29, 2016 to discuss the proposed Plan. The RAB
approved the proposed changes to the Annual Plan.

The following sections discuss the major changes proposed by staff to the Annual Plan, its elements and to
HACCC’s policies.

Public Housing

The changes proposed to HACCC's Admissions and Continued Occupancy Plan are as follows:

e All VAWA references will be modified to include the addition of “sexual assault” and “affiliated
individual” where required pursuant to VAWA 2013

o All references to a disabled person will be modified to read person with a disability.

o All references to race, color, creed, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, familial status or sexual
orientation will be modified to include the addition of gender identity or sexual orientation.

¢ Public Housing properties being converted to Project Based Rental Assistance (PBRA) under the Rental
Demonstration (RAD) program will follow the HUD Multi-family Housing program rules and guidance
provided in Occupancy Requirements of Subsidized Multifamily Housing Programs (4350.3).

e The income disallowance applies for a straight 24 month period with a clear start and end date, regardless
of whether a family maintains continual employment during the 24-month period. A tenant can only use the
earned income disallowance benefit once in his or her lifetime.

¢ EID is portable. If the tenant leaves housing where rent is subsidized by an EID-covered program and
moves to other housing where rent is also subsidized by an EID-covered program, the benefit continues to
be available to the tenant with the same rules applying as if the tenant remained in their original housing.

e HACCC has set its flat rents to 90% of the applicable FMR.

o Changed screening language to read: Is subject to screening for suitability and criminal activity as set forth
in §2.14 and §2.15 of this ACOP;

o Revised language about when Flat Rents must be documented and when HACCC can opt to re-examine
resident's income.

o Added the following language: Hearing Officer: A person selected in accordance with 24 CFR §966.53
and this Section to hear grievances and render decisions with respect thereto.

o Changed language to read: Any violent criminal activity or drug-related criminal activity on or offt HACCC
premises as defined and incorporated in the Lease; or

o Modified language to read: Complainant, using the Formal Hearing Notice form, of the date and time of the
hearing. Such notice shall also explain the procedure to be used during the grievance hearing.

e Removed the CFR reference on when a family fails to request an informal hearing

e Revised transfer policy to allow for reimbursement of moving expenses for families forced to move from
their unit to make an accessible unit available to a disabled family

e Modified language regarding when a hearing must be scheduled and clarified that written notification must



be give about the time, place and procedures governing the hearing

e Removed the reference to a Hearing Panel from the following language: The hearing officer(s) may render
a decision without proceeding with the hearing if they determine that the issue has been previously decided
in another proceeding.

o Modified the language regarding who must attend a hearing: The hearing shall be attended by the resident,
a representative of HACCC, the hearing officer(s) and any witnesses.

o Added the following language: If any of the above persons fail to appear at the scheduled hearing, the
hearing officer(s) may postpone the hearing for no more than five business days or make a determination
that the party’s request for relief should be denied.

o Changed record retention language to read: HACCC shall retain a copy of the decision in the
Complainant’s folder. HACCC shall maintain a log of all hearing officer decisions and make that log
available upon request of the hearing officer, prospective Complainants, or a prospective Complainant’s
representative.

o The decision of the hearing officer(s) shall be enforced unless within 30 business days of said decision the
HACCC Board of Commissioners determines that:

¢ HACCC will notify the complainant of any such determination.

e Modified the hearing decision language to read as follows: A decision by the hearing officer(s) or Board of
Commissioners which denies the relief requested by the Complainant in whole or in part shall not limit in
any way the Complainant’s legal rights in any subsequent court proceeding or judicial review.

o Added the following language: The formal review will be heard by the Hearing Officer(s), who are
appointed by the Executive Director or designee in accordance with the ACOP.

o Revised the transfer priority order to reflect the renewed priority of RAD and Demo/Dispo-related
development activity.

e Added RAD and Section 18 Demo/Dispo-related development activity to the list of authorized reasons to
transfer from public housing units.

o Added language indicating that for RAD and Section 18 Demo/Dispo-related transfers only HACCC shall
consider other Public Housing units and/or Housing Choice Vouchers for relocation of the families.

o Added clarifying language that RAD and Section 18 Demo/Dispo-related transfers will not be limited to
only one transfer

Capital Fund

The Capital Fund program provides PHAs with annual funding from HUD for public housing development,
financing and modernization as well as for management improvements and security costs. Capital fund dollars
cannot be used for luxury improvements, direct social services, costs funded by other HUD programs or any other
ineligible activities as determined by HUD on a case-by-case basis. PHAs must report annually on how they plan
to use outstanding capital funds as part of the PHA Plan process.

The proposed PHA Plan shows ongoing and planned capital fund activity. The following projects have been
drafted for HACCC’s Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2015, 2016, and 2017 capital funding in the proposed PHA Plan:

¢ $1,441,000 for relocation costs during the RAD disposition of Las Deltas in North Richmond.

¢ $414,000 for non-routine maintenance repairs (ordinary maintenance items such as window and flooring
replacement or electrical repair where the scale of damage is beyond the scope of day-to-day maintenance)
at various properties.

¢ $391,000 for site improvements to all properties, including ADA and landscape modernization.



¢ $214,000 for unscheduled and emergency unit modernization and site improvements at various properties.

¢ $120,000 for roof replacement at Vista del Camino in San Pablo.

¢ $97,000 for phased unit exterior modernization at Kidd Manor in San Pablo.

¢ $90,000 for office, networking and computer equipment for on-site management offices at various
properties.

¢ $81,000 for phased interior modernization at Hacienda in Martinez.

¢ $75,000 for phased unit exterior modernization at Casa de Mafiana in Oakley.

¢ $59,000 for new appliances at various properties.

¢ $50,000 for phased interior modernization at Elder Winds in Antioch.

¢ $25,000 for metal roofing repairs at Casa de Serena in Bay Point.

¢ $20,000 for construction and rehabilitation of on-site management offices at various properties.

Housing Choice Voucher

The Administrative Plan will be updated as follows:

¢ Refined the definition of a reasonable accommodation - it is an adjustment made to a rule, policy, practice,
or service that allows a person with a disability to have equal access to the HCV program.

o Clarified that for families requiring a higher payment standard, HACCC can make reasonable
accommodations to the FMR for a disabled person/family up to 120 % of the Fair Market Rent.

o Revised Wait List process to reflect that the wait list will open every 24 months and purged after 24 months
so that a new wait list can be created.

o Clarified that for families requiring a higher utility allowance, HACCC can make a reasonable
accommodation to the Utility Allowance for a disabled person/family to use the actual size of the family's
unit rather than the family's voucher size.

e Removed the reference to "common law" marriage as an example of a marriage partner.

o Clarified language about when a child under 6 years of age must document and disclose their SSN - within
90 days of the effective date of the initial HAP contract.

e Removed the reference to "arrests" as a reason for denying an applicant assistance. Language refers only to
convictions but can use arrests to investigate whether applicant or participant engage in criminal activity.

e Modified the language regarding the admission preference of formerly homeless families working with
designated homeless providers throughout the County of Contra Costa to permit up to 50 households to be
assisted as a set aside.

e Added language to clarify how a Residency Preference on the waiting list can be verified

¢ Revised the language to reflect HUD's new policy on the Earned Income Disregard (EID). Now permits that
100% of earned income be disregarded for first 12 months and 50% of earned income be disregarded for
second 12 months. New regulations limit the lifetime use of EID to a 24 month period.

e Revised language to state that college tuition and fees are defined in the same manner in which the
Department of Education defines tuition and fees.

o Clarified that staff must only make copies of original documents when completing a family's certification.
If the original document is not available, then staff can use secondary verification to authenticate a copy.

o For families with fixed income sources, inserted language that HACCC shall be using the cost of living
adjustment or current rate of interest to the previously verified or adjusted income amount to determine the
new amount. Fixed income sources include SSA, SSI, SDI, Federal, state, local, or private pension plans;
annuities or other retirement benefit programs, insurance policies, disability or death benefits, or other
similar types of periodic receipts; or any other source of income subject to adjustment by a verifiable
COLA or current rate of interest. However, every 3 years, 3rd party verification is required.

o Assets under $5,000 can be self-certified by the family. However every third year , third party verifications
are required.

o Added clarifying language that HACCC shall not charge owners for HQS inspections and will not use
alternative inspection standards.

¢ Revised language regarding when rent reasonableness is required to state: whenever there is a 10%
reduction in the published FMR in effect 60 days before the contract anniversary. This is an increase from
the previous amount of 5 %.



o Added language to the plan regarding the regulations governing Enhanced Vouchers which permit the
payment standard for a unit in a property where the owner is opting out of the HUD Multi-Family Subsidy
Program to be the new increased rent the owner has requested of the family. This permits the family to
remain housed in their existing unit without any financial hardship.

o Clarified that when the FMR changes, it will be effective 60 days after the effective date of the new HUD
FMR publication by HUD. For FMRs that results in Payment Standards that are outside the HUD permitted
range, adjustments will be made to the payment standard within 60 days of the FMR effective date for all
New Contracts. For all other transactions, the pre-adjusted higher Payment Standard will remain in place as
long as the family continues to live in the same unit.

o Clarified the language regarding utility allowance schedules: Single Family Dwellings - no shared walls;
Duplex/Townhouse/Row House - one or more shared walls; Apartments - 3 or more units in a building; and
Manufactured Homes.

A complete copy of the proposed PHA Plan and attachments as well as the Administrative Plan and ACOP are
available for review at HACCC’s main office.

FISCAL IMPACT
No direct financial impact.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to approve the PHA Plan, HACCC will be out of compliance with
HUD requirements and may not receive any funding via HUD’s Capital Fund program until the PHA Plan has
been submitted to, and approved by, HUD. HUD may also impose additional sanctions beyond the withholding of
Capital Fund moneys.

ATTACHMENTS

HA Resolution No. 5203 HUD 50077
Form 50075

Attachment A

Attachment B

Attachment C

Attachment R

Plan Checklist CA0117

Plan Checklist CA0116

RAD Las Deltas Relocation Plan
HUD 50075-1




Certifications Of Compliance Wlth U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

PHA Plans and Related Regulations OMB No. 2577-0226
(Standard, Troubled, HCV-Only, and Expires 02/29/2016

High Performer PHAS)

RESOLUTION NO. 5203

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plan and Related Regulations including
Required Civil Rights Certifications

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, | approve the submission of the__ 5-Year and/or_XXX_ Annual PHA
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning _April 1, 2017 , hereinafter referred to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part and
make the following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with
the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

1.

2.

10.

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such

strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing

Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan.

The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by

the PHA, consulted with this Resident Advisory Board or Boards in developing the Plan, including any changes or revisions

to the policies and programs identified in the Plan before they were implemented, and considered the recommendations of the

RAB (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the Resident

Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45

days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and

invited public comment.

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing

Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identifying any

impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, addressing those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of

the resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively
further fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and by maintaining records reflecting these analyses and actions.

For PHA Plans that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:

e The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Module in an accurate, complete and timely manner
(as specified in PIH Notice 2010-25);

e The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

e Adoption of a site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

e The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such a waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing;

e The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(c)(1).

The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act

of 1975.

The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the

Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment

Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.

Page 1 of 2 formHUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP(12/2014)



11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

22.

The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUDneeds to carry out
its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 580or
Part 50, respectively.

With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
program requirements.

The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992,and 24 CFR Part 35.

The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,
Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).

The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.

The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with applicable Federalstatutory and regulatory requirements, including the
Declaration of Trust(s).

Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa CA011
PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code
X Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2018

5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20 -20

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.Warning: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802).

Name of Authorized Official Title
CANDACE ANDERSEN CHAIR, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Signature Date December 6, 2016

Page 2 of 2form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP(12/2014)




PHA 5-Year and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226

Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing

Development Expires 4/30/2011

1.0

PHA Information

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) PHA Code:CA011
PHA Type: [] Small [ High Performing X standard [J HCV (Section 8)
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 04/2017

2.0

Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)
Number of PH units: __ 1,177 Number of HCV units; ___ 6,910

3.0

Submission Type
5-Year and Annual Plan X Annual Plan Only [ 5-Year Plan Only

4.0

PHA Consortia [J PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.)

No. of Units in Each

Participating PHAs PHA Program(s) Included in the Programs Not in the Program

Code Consortia Consortia PH HCV

PHA 1:

PHA 2:

PHA 3:

5.0

5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.

51

Mission. State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in the PHA’s
jurisdiction for the next five years:

To provide high quality affordable housing solutions and to promote self-sufficiency for low-income people of Contra Costa County.

5.2

Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan.

HACCC’S Goals are to:

e  Expand the Supply of Assisted Housing

. Improve the Quality of Assisted Housing

. Provide an Improved Living Environment

e Promote Self-sufficiency and Asset Development of Families and Individuals

. Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing
. Expand literacy across all agency housing program participants

See Attachment A for a progress report on meeting these goals over the past five years.

Page 1 of 4 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)




6.0 PHA Plan Update

(a) ldentify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission:

The following Plan elements have been revised since HACCC’s last Annual Plan submission:

HACCC added the following item to its Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Plan:

See Attached B

HACCC added the following items to Administrative Plan:

See Attached C

(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan. For a complete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.

e 3133 Estudillo Street Martinez, CA (Main administrative office).

e 990 A Rosemary Lane, Oakley, CA (Oakley AMP office)

e 875 El Pueblo Avenue, Pittsburg, CA (El Pueblo AMP office)

. 1601 North Jade Street, Richmond, CA (North Richmond AMP office)

e  #2 California Street, Rodeo, CA (Rodeo AMP office)

e 2870 Howe Road, Martinez, CA (Main HCV Office)

e www.contracostahousing.org (HACCC website)

e www.hud.gov/offices/pih/pha/approved (HUD website - available after HUD approval)

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership
Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements related to these programs as applicable.

a) HOPE VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development. HACCC has contracted with CSG Advisors in order to identify funding
mechanisms to rehabilitate or redevelop all of its public housing properties. HACCC’s goal is to preserve or increase the number of
housing units affordable to public housing eligible families (regardless of whether they remain public housing specifically) and to
provide adequate funding for these units over the long term. HACCC continues to evaluate and consider its options for development
and preservation of its public housing portfolio. Addressing its needs may include applying for additional RAD, Choice
Neighborhoods, a Phase 1l Energy Performance Contract or any other appropriate HUD programs. HACCC has already been awarded
RAD funding for 214 units at Las Deltas in North Richmond (CA011-006, CA011-009A, CA011-009B). HACCC may also seek state
and local funding through bonds, tax credits or any other available programs.

b)  Conversion of Public Housing. HACCC has contracted with CSG Advisors in order to identify funding mechanisms to rehabilitate or
redevelop all of its public housing properties. If CSG’s analysis shows that a viable plan does not exist to adequately fund rehabilitation
and ongoing maintenance at any of HACCC’s public housing properties, HACCC may submit voucher conversion applications for any
of its public housing properties. HACCC also may submit applications to HUD for any other conversion funding programs that become
available.

¢) Homeownership. HACCC currently offers a homeownership voucher program.

d) Project-based Vouchers. HACCC has already committed 434 project-based vouchers (PBV). In addition, HACCC has conditionally
approved 384 PBV units for thirteen projects, of which 214 units are committed to the RAD Program, as replacement housing for units
removed from the public housing inventory at Las Deltas. The use of PBVs is consistent with HACCC’s PHA Plan. Among HACCC’s
goals are to expand the supply of assisted housing and to increase assisted housing choices. By utilizing PBVs from HACCC, developers
are able to leverage funding and produce additional units of new or modernized affordable housing. HACCC plans to award PBV
funding throughout its jurisdiction in order to provide affordable housing options for clients in as broad a geographic area as possible.
HACCC may also utilize PBVs in any other public housing redevelopment/repositioning projects it may undertake.

8.0 Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable.

8.1 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually
complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and
open CFP grant and CFFP financing.

See attached.

8.2 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund
Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, €.g., drop current year, and add latest year
for a five year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.

See attached.
8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).

[ Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to
finance capital improvements.

Page 2 of 4 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)



http://www.contracostahousing.org/
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/pha/approved

9.0

Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.

Based on the most recent Consolidated Plan for the County (2010-2015), 43.4% of low-income renters, 56.8% of very low-income renters and 70%
of extremely low-income renters (a total of 42,801 households) in the Consortium did not have adequate housing in 2010. This means that these
households paid more than 30% of their income for rent, lived in overcrowded units or lived in substandard housing conditions.

Based on 2010 data, only 35% of households in Contra Costa County were renters. Renting is most prevalent among White households at 44.1%
followed by Latino/Hispanic households at 24.7%, African American households at 16.3% , and Asian households at 10.3%. Households claiming
more than one race totaled 3.3%. Among renters in the County, 81.7% spend more than 30% of their income on rent and 98.7% spend more than
50%. Almost no low-income renters in the County have affordable rents.

Of the households in the 31-50 percent of the AMI range, 87.8 percent (334 households) of the Black/African American, and 84.7 percent (1,369
households) of Hispanic households have a disproportionate housing problem. The least affected across all income levels are White households,
although 70 percent have a housing need.

The number of Contra Costa HOME Consortium households with a severe housing problem is 59,340, which represents about 43 percent of all
households below 100 percent AMI. While all racial/ethnic groups experience housing problems at particular income levels, there are three groups
experiencing disproportionate housing need throughout the income spectrum. At the extremely low-income range (0-30 percent AMI), 81 percent of
all households have a severe housing need, and 88 percent (185 households) of Pacific Islanders experience a disproportionate need. At the low-
income range (30-50 percent AMI), 48 percent of all households experience a housing need, while 58 percent of Hispanics experience a
disproportionate severe housing need. At the moderate-income range (50-80 percent AMI), 32 percent of all households experience a housing need,
while 46 percent of Pacific Islanders experience a disproportionate housing need. At the median income range (80-100 percent AMI), 20 percent of
all households have a housing need, and an incredible 74 percent of Pacific Islanders experience a disproportionate severe housing need.

Cost burden is defined as paying more than 30 percent of a household's income for housing. Severe cost burden is paying more than 50 percent of
the household income for housing costs. In Contra Costa, 44 percent of all households are either cost burdened, or severely cost burdened. Pacific
Islanders (473 households, or 37 percent) have a disproportionate cost burden. Both Black/African Americans (6,459 households, 28.8 percent) and
Hispanics (14,343 households, 28.9 percent) experience disproportionate severe cost burden.

There are 29,715 households with incomes at or less than 30 percent of the AMI with a housing problem. American Indians, Alaska Natives (140
households) have a disproportionate need. There are 24,762 households with incomes between 30 and 50 percent of the AMI with a housing
problem. Black/African American (2,394 households) have a disproportionate need. There are 23,555 households with incomes between 50 and 80
percent of the AMI with a housing problem. Pacific Islanders (150 households) have a disproportionate need.

There are 25,010 households with incomes at or less than 30 percent of the AMI with a severe housing problem. Pacific Islanders (185 households)
have a disproportionate need. There are 16,142 households with incomes between 30 and 50 percent of the AMI with a housing problem. Hispanics
(5,214 households) have a disproportionate need. There are 11,869 households with incomes between 50 and 80 percent of the AM1 with a housing
problem. Pacific Islanders (80 households) have a disproportionate need.

46.2% of the County’s renter households live in overcrowded housing. Among racial and ethnic groups reported in the Census, Latino/Hispanic
households are most likely to live in crowded conditions in the County with 12.8% in such conditions.

According to 2010 U.S. Census Data, the population of seniors 65 and older from 2000 to 2010 increased from 107,272 to 130, 432 in Contra Costa
County, an increase of 21.5 percent. According to the American Community Survey (2008-12), 21.3 percent of households were headed by seniors.
The three jurisdictions with the largest share of senior households are Walnut Creek (37.5 percent), Moraga (33.3 percent), and Orinda (30.9
percent) (ACS Data 2008-2012). Of the total County's senior population, nearly 35 percent have a disability limitation. Of all the jurisdictions in the
County, San Pablo (51.1 percent), Pittsburg (46 percent), and Oakley (46.2 percent) have the highest share of senior populations living with
disabilities.

There are only approximately 10,200 assisted rental units affordable to lower-income households, of which, over 950 are at risk of converting to
market rate housing. Over 7,000 beds in 473 residential care facilities are available for individuals with special needs, (such as frail elderly and

persons with disabilities) who cannot live independently in conventional housing. However, this is significantly less than the population of frail

elderly, disabled, and others who may need a supportive housing environment.

Due to the ongoing gap in the availability of affordable housing, the County Consortium has assigned a high priority to new housing construction,
homeownership assistance, and housing rehabilitation, particularly for households earning less than 50 percent of the area median income.

Two final measures of need are seen in HACCC’s most recent housing choice voucher and public housing wait list openings. In November, 2008
the voucher wait list opening attracted nearly 40,000 families who applied for 6,000 positions on the wait list. In September 2010, nearly 17,000
families applied for the wait list for HACCC’s 1,177 unit public housing program. In 2017, both housing choice voucher and public housing wait
list will open to general public.

This summary of the need for affordable housing in HACCC'’s jurisdiction is based on County’s Consolidated Plan, Census Data, data from the
California Budget Project and the Authority’s Wait List.

Page 3 of 4 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)




9.1

Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan.

Lease Public Housing units to families on the public housing wait list.
Issue vouchers to families on the HCV wait list.
Award project-based vouchers to developers creating or preserving affordable housing.

Partner with the County to the extent permitted by HUD regulations to award project-based vouchers to developers receiving affordable
housing funding from the County.

Attempt to increase HACCC's total affordable housing units as the Authority repositions its public housing stock.

Continue to contract with the City of Antioch to manage their rental rehabilitation program, which helps to preserve and expand the
supply of affordable housing.

Continue to operate the Authority’s self-sufficiency programs despite surpassing HUD’s participation/graduation requirements in an
effort to stabilize and solidify the financial positions of families currently on the program while freeing existing housing subsidies for
new families.

10.0

Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.

(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Year Plan.

See Attachment A

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification”

Changes to rent policies

Changes to admission policies

Changes to organization of any waiting list

Changes in the use of the Capital Fund

Any change regarding the demolition, disposition or conversion designation of a property

(c) As part of the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD), HACCC is redefining the definition of a substantial deviation from the PHA Plan to
exclude the following RAD-specific items:

1. The decision to convert to either Project Based Rental Assistance or Project Based
Voucher Assistance;

a.  Changes to the Capital Fund Budget produced as a result of each approved RAD
Conversion, regardless of whether the proposed conversion will include use of
additional Capital Funds;

b.  Changes to the construction and rehabilitation plan for each approved RAD
conversion; and

c.  Changes to the financing structure for each approved RAD conversion.

Page 4 of 4 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)




Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following
documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is
encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

(g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

Page 5 of 4 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)




This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Year and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA’s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families. This form is to be used by all PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annual Plans to HUD. Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated there under at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

Instructions form HUD-50075

Applicability. This form is to be used by all Public Housing Agencies
(PHAs) with Fiscal Year beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903. The previous
version may be used only through April 30, 2008.

1.0 PHA Information
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year
Beginning (MM/YYYY).

2.0 Inventory
Under each program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV).

3.0 Submission Type
Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Year Plan, Annual
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only.

4.0 PHA Consortia
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.

5.0 Five-Year Plan
Identify the PHA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).
Complete only at 5-Year update.

5.1 Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
low-income families in the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years
covered under the plan.

5.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely low-income families.

6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to the items captured in the Plan
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to
the public. Additionally, a PHA must:

(@) Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised
since the PHA’s prior plan submission.

(b) Identify where the 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by
the public. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans,
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAs are
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official
website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident
council a copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan.

PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7)

1.  Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe
the PHA’s policies that govern resident or tenant
eligibility, selection and admission including admission
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit
assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
and address any site-based waiting lists.

Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources,
including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
as well as tenant rents and other income available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
statement also should include the non-Federal sources of
funds supporting each Federal program, and state the
planned use for the resources.

Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the
PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV
dwelling units.

Operation and Management. A statement of the rules,
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by
the public housing agency (which shall include measures
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
the PHA and programs of the PHA.

Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance
and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
makes available to its residents and applicants.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by
elderly and disabled families. The description shall
include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4)
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description
of: (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities
provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the
PHA will comply with the requirements of community
service and treatment of income changes resulting from
welfare program requirements. (Note: applies to only
public housing).

Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
describe the PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention to
ensure the safety of the public housing residents. The
statement must include: (i) A description of the need for
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents;
(if) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A
description of the coordination between the PHA and the

Page 1 of 3

Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008)



appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.

9.  Pets. A statement describing the PHAs policies and
requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public
housing.

10. Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in

compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification

if: it can document that it examines its programs and
proposed programs to identify any impediments to fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available; works with the local jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the
annual plan is consistent with any applicable Consolidated

Plan for its jurisdiction.

11. Fiscal Year Audit. The results of the most recent fiscal

year audit for the PHA.

12.  Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will

carry out its asset management functions with respect to

the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and
other needs for such inventory.

13.  Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). A description

of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or

offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with
other service providers, to child or adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any

activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a

public housing agency to prevent domestic violence,

dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance
victim safety in assisted families.

7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

(&) Hope VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.

(b)

1) A description of any housing (including project number (if
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE
V1 or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Hope V1, Mixed Finance
Modernization or Development, is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD’s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm

Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing
projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act:
(1) A description of any housing (including project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.c
fm

Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has
changed.

(c) Conversion of Public Housing. With respect to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or
that the public housing agency plans to voluntarily convert;
2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.
See guidance on HUD’s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
(including project number and unit count) administered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply

for approval.

Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishes to use the
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected
number of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.

®

8.0 Capital Improvements. This section provides information on a PHA’s
Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the
capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social
viability of the projects must be completed along with the required
forms. Items identified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA’s Annual
Plan submission.

8.1

8.2

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
(form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be
undertaken with the current year’s CFP funds or with CFFP
proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
purposes:

(a) To submit the initial budget for a new grant or CFFP;

(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress
on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and

(c) Torecord a budget revision on a previously approved open

grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items,
modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
since the submission of the last Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report must be submitted annually.

Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and
Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form
HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

1. Atthe end of the program year; until the program is
completed or all funds are expended;

2. When revisions to the Annual Statement are made,
which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g.,
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

3. Upon completion or termination of the activities funded
in a specific capital fund program year.

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action
Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling

Page 2 of 3

Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008)


http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hope6/index.cfm
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm

8.3

basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period
beginning with the current year.

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). Separate, written
HUD approval is required if the PHA proposes to pledge any
portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance
capital improvements. The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to
service the debt. The PHA must also submit an annual statement
detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds. See guidance on HUD’s
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm

9.0 Housing Needs. Provide a statement of the housing needs of families

residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the
5-Year Plan).

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of

the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted
with the 5-Year Plan).

10.0 Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any

additional information requested by HUD:

(a) Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. PHAs must
include (i) a statement of the PHAs progress in meeting the
mission and goals described in the 5-Year Plan; (ii) the basic
criteria the PHA will use for determining a significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual
Plan. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan).

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial
Deviation/Modification. PHA must provide the definition
of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification”. (Note: Standard and Troubled

PHAs complete annually; Small and High Performers
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year
Plan.)

(c) PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually).

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In order to be a

complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), with
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures. Items (h)
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA
Plan.

(a) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace
(PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence
Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs
receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.

(g) Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHASs receiving CFP grants
only). See instructions in 8.1.

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (Must be attached electronically for PHAs
receiving CFP grants only). See instructions in 8.2.

Page 3 of 3

Instructions form HUD-50075 (2008)


http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm

ATTACHMENT A

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA PROGRESS IN
MEETING MISSION AND GOALS

Goal: Expand the Supply of Assisted Housing

Progress Report:

- Received 4 RAD awards for Las Deltas property in order to convert the 214 units to
project-based vouchers that can be leveraged to develop a greater number of new units;

= Awarded 188 units of project-based vouchers (PBV) and 214 units of Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) PBV to 14 projects throughout Contra Costa County. These
vouchers (including the project-based vouchers) helped fund 702 units of new
affordable housing ();

< Continue to partner with County to maximize utilization of Shelter-Plus Care program.
Now serve over 325 households;

» Housed nearly 194 veteran households through the VASH program;

e Transitioned a 11-unit HUD Multi-Family housing development to Enhanced Vouchers;

= Successfully placed 3 households into the HCV Homeownership Program;

< Increased and maintained average occupancy from low 70% range at some properties to
98% or better at all properties save one (Las Deltas in North Richmond).

Future Actions

< Continue to offer and leverage project-based vouchers to spur affordable housing
development, particularly in conjunction with the County's HOME and CDBG loan
programs;

< Seek additional VASH funding. To date, HACCC has been awarded 127 VASH
Vouchers and continues to work with VA Medical Center to house veterans;

« Seek to project-base VASH vouchers by identifying developers who may be interested in
such funding if it becomes available;

< Continue to work with CSG Advisors in order to identify funding mechanisms to
rehabilitate or redevelop all of its public housing properties. If the analysis indicates
redevelopment or conversion to RAD or other project-based solutions are viable
options, then pursue such funding as a means to spur development of new affordable
housing in addition to rehabilitation/preservation of existing public housing;

< Work with the City of Antioch to identify funding to resume the funding of rental
rehabilitation loans

= Continue to work with homeless housing and service providers to develop a preference
for transitional housing graduates which will be operational in 2017;

< Seek any HUD funding for additional units that becomes available.

< Seek other relevant housing funds that become available.



Goal: Improve the Quality of Assisted Housing
Progress Report:

« Utilized over $7 million in capital funds to maintain properties including extensive
interior modernization at Bayo Vista and exterior modernizations at several large sites.
Entire properties were reroofed, repainted, or repaved. New windows, flooring, and
cabinetry replaced old components and security features (new site lighting and door
locks for example);

< New styles of interior finishes are being utilized in public housing units to upgrade the
appearance of units so that they more closely emulate market-rate units;

= As part of an ongoing rehabilitation process, HACCC has now rehabilitated almost all
offline units (with the exception of Las Deltas in North Richmond). Apart from Las
Deltas, every public housing property now has an average occupancy rate that is at or
above 98%;

< Work order turnaround times continue to improve through the implementation of new
processes;

< PASS scores for public housing unit inspections continue to improve.

e Created a new medical office in the Bayo Vista development, operated in collaboration
with Life Long Medical services.

e HACCC contracted with CSG Advisors in order to identify funding mechanisms to
rehabilitate or redevelop all of its public housing properties. HACCC now has a plan in

place to update and preserve existing public housing where it makes financial sense to
do so and to provide adequate funding for these units over the long term

Future Actions

< Based on the CSG plan, major modernization programs are expected to begin at one or
more of the public housing properties once sources of funding are identified and
secured. Based on preliminary analysis, modernization is expected to continue well
beyond the next five-year plan; A Phase Il EPC may be considered as part of the
modernization process.

< Will continue to implement new styles of interior finishes in order to improve the
appearance of units;

< Phased site improvements at all public housing properties are in the planning stage.
Work will include supplemental ADA improvements and landscape modernization.

= Will continue to partner with regional housing authorities and cities to conduct landlord
workshops and informational meetings regarding the voucher program;

« HACCC will continue to improve work order turnaround time through automation
and training;

< HACCC will improve inspection protocols by implementing new software that will
more easily allow integrating the outcome of inspections into the work order system.
Will transition to handheld inspection devices for the HCV Program;

« HACCC staff will continue to emphasize good housekeeping and curb appeal with

tenants and maintenance staff;
2



Goal: Provide an Improved Living Environment

Progress Report:

< Provided funding for additional police/Sheriff patrols at three largest public housing
communities;

< Continue to work with several County and local agencies, coordinated funding so as to increase
Sheriff patrols throughout North Richmond, including the Authority's Las Deltas property;

= Continue services to coordinate direct voice communication devices to facilitate
communication between management staff and sheriff and local law enforcement officers at
these three public housing properties;

= Surveillance cameras continue to benefit two properties;

< Facilitated Neighborhood Watch and Block Captain programs at two public housing properties;

< Continue to operate the Young Adult Empowerment Center at Las Deltas. The Center provides
a variety of activities including recreational, job training, counseling and library programs;

< Operate a separate youth recreational program (Project Pride) at Las Deltas;

= Partnered with the County to offer Head Start facilities at four public housing properties;

< Partner with the YMCA to offer programs at Bayo Vista;

= Continued operation of a variety of other social, nutrition and service programs at our
properties.

< Providing medical services to public housing and low-income residents of the Rodeo area,
through a new medical office operated by Lifelong Medical at the Bayo Vista Development.

e Partnered with Sheriff's Office and YMCA to coordinate funding for one new deputy at Bayo
Vista Housing Development

Future Actions

« Seek to re-establish the Deconcentration Bonus in SEMAP;

< Seek to expand number of RAB meetings held annually;

< Utilize increased site presence by managers to encourage formation of more resident
councils;

< Utilize increased site presence by managers to hold more frequent meetings with tenants;

< Increase and improve common area lighting in all housing communities;

e Continue funding additional police/Sheriff patrols as long as budget permits;

< Continue to work with law enforcement to improve response time;

= Increase use of surveillance cameras as needed;

e Continue funding Young Adult Empowerment Center as long as budget permits;

e Continue funding Project Pride as long as budget permits;

- Seek to expand number of Head Start facilities;

< Seek funding to have Security Services at 2 public housing sites in East County

< Seek grants or other funding that will facilitate expanded services for HACCC's clients;

< Seek partnerships with local community agencies to increase and strengthen services offered
to public housing tenants and voucher clients;

3



= Continue to improve and enforce public housing screening policies and procedures.

Goal: Promote Self-sufficiency and Asset Development of Assisted Households

Progress Report:

< Since January of 2015, HACCC had 10 participants graduate from its FSS Program with over
$123,400 in escrow;

- Employed Section 3 hires through construction contracts, employment training and jobs
programs, or direct hires in a variety of contracts;

= Partnered with the Workforce Development Board to sign MOU that aligns common goals for
self-sufficiency for low income families in Contra Costa County;

= Continue to partner with REACH to utilize Section 3 employees to increase landscaping and
groundskeeping services to HACCC's property in North Richmond.

Future Actions

< Continueto operate HACCC's self-sufficiency programs despite surpassing HUD's
participation/graduation requirements;

< Expand voucher self-sufficiency services (if not escrow accounts) to public housing tenants
where feasible;

< Seek other funding that will facilitate expanded services for HACCC's clients;

= Expand the FSS Program Coordinating Committee (PCC) to seek partnerships with local
community agencies to increase and strengthen services offered to public housing tenants and
voucher clients;

= Provide or attract supportive services designedto improve resident employability;

< Provide or attract supportive services to increase independence for the elderly or families with
disabilities;

- Continue existing policies that permit voucher homeownership;

< Continueto enforce the Community Services Requirements policy;

= Provide Section 3 employment and training opportunities for residents where feasible

Goal: Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing

Progress Report:

= Established a Reasonable Accommodation roundtable for both Public Housing and HCV
Managers

= Continue to train on the Violence Against Women Act for all HCV and public housing managers.

= Conducted Reasonable Accommaodation training to all HCV and public housing staff;
Continue to train on Limited English Proficiency requirements for all HCV and public housing
managers.



= Continue to use other external and internal legal providers to conduct Fair Housing training for
staff.

Future Actions

= Provide updated fair housing and ADA training for all staff.

= Provide updated training on the Violence Against Women Act for all staff.

< Provide updated training on Limited English Proficiency requirements for all staff.

< Continue to expand network of service providers who can assist with outreach for day-to-day
client services, wait list openings and other events.

< Work with network of social service providers to conduct outreach to families and individuals
who are disabled, homeless or who have limited English proficiency when HACCC open its
HCV and public housing wait lists.

= Continue providing services in multiple languages as appropriate.

= Review and revise HACCC's existing reasonable accommodation policies and procedures as
needed.



Attachment B
Summary of ACOP Changes

All VAWA references will be modified to include the addition of “sexual assault” and
“affiliated individual” where required pursuant to VAWA 2013

All references to a disabled person will be modified to read person with a disability.

All references to race, color, creed, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, familial
status or sexual orientation will be modified to include the addition of gender identity or
sexual orientation.

Public Housing properties being converted to Project Based Rental Assistance (PBRA) under the

Rental Demonstration (RAD) program will follow the HUD Multi-family Housing program rules

and guidance provided in Occupancy Requirements of Subsidized Multifamily Housing Programs
(4350.3).

The income disallowance applies for a straight 24 month period with a clear start and end
date, regardless of whether a family maintains continual employment during the 24-month
period. A tenant can only use the earned income disallowance benefit once in his or her lifetime.

EID is portable. If the tenant leaves housing where rent is subsidized by an EID-covered
program and moves to other housing where rent is also subsidized by an EID-covered program,
the benefit continues to be available to the tenant with the same rules applying as if the tenant
remained in their original housing.

HACCC has set its flat rents to 90% of the applicable FMR.

Changed screening language to read: Is subject to screening for suitability and criminal activity
as set forth in 82.14 and 8§2.15 of this ACOP;

Revised language about when Flat Rents must be documented and when HACCC can opt to re-
examine resident's income.

Added the following language: Hearing Officer: A person selected in accordance with 24
CFR 8966.53 and this Section to hear grievances and render decisions with respect thereto.

Changed language to read: Any violent criminal activity or drug-related criminal activity on or
off HACCC premises as defined and incorporated in the Lease; or

Modified language to read: Complainant, using the Formal Hearing Notice form, of the date and
time of the hearing. Such notice shall also explain the procedure to be used during the grievance
hearing.

Removed the CFR reference on when a family fails to request an informal hearing

Revised transfer policy to allow for reimbursement of moving expenses for families forced to
move from their unit to make an accessible unit available to a disabled family

Modified language regarding when a hearing must be scheduled and clarified that written
notification must be give about the time, place and procedures governing the hearing

Removed the reference to a Hearing Panel from the following language: The hearing officer(s)
may render a decision without proceeding with the hearing if they determine that the issue has



Attachment B
Summary of ACOP Changes

been previously decided in another proceeding.

e Modified the language regarding who must attend a hearing: The hearing shall be attended by
the resident, a representative of HACCC, the hearing officer(s) and any witnesses.

e Added the following language: If any of the above persons fail to appear at the scheduled hearing,
the hearing officer(s) may postpone the hearing for no more than five business days or make a
determination that the party’s request for relief should be denied.

e Changed record retention language to read: HACCC shall retain a copy of the decision in the
Complainant’s folder. HACCC shall maintain a log of all hearing officer decisions and make
that log available upon request of the hearing officer, prospective Complainants, or a prospective
Complainant’s representative.

e The decision of the hearing officer(s) shall be enforced unless within 30 business days of said
decision the HACCC Board of Commissioners determines that:

e HACCC will notify the complainant of any such determination.

¢ Modified the hearing decision language to read as follows: A decision by the hearing officer(s)
or Board of Commissioners which denies the relief requested by the Complainant in whole or in
part shall not limit in any way the Complainant’s legal rights in any subsequent court proceeding
or judicial review.

e Added the following language: The formal review will be heard by the Hearing Officer(s), who are
appointed by the Executive Director or designee in accordance with the ACOP.

e Revised the transfer priority order to reflect the renewed priority of RAD and Demo/Dispo-
related development activity.

e Added RAD and Section 18 Demo/Dispo-related development activity to the list of authorized
reasons to transfer from public housing units.

e Added language indicating that for RAD and Section 18 Demo/Dispo-related transfers only
HACCC shall consider other Public Housing units and/or Housing Choice VVouchers for
relocation of the families.

e Added clarifying language that RAD and Section 18 Demo/Dispo-related transfers will not be
limited to only one transfer



Attachment C

Summary of 2016 Administrative Plan Changes

o Refined the definition of a reasonable accommodation - it is an adjustment made to a rule,
policy, practice, or service that allows a person with a disability to have equal access to the
HCV program.

o Clarified that for families requiring a higher payment standard, HACCC can make
reasonable accommodations to the FMR for a disabled person/family up to 120 % of the
Fair Market Rent.

e Revised Wait List process to reflect that the wait list will open every 24 months and purged
after 24 months so that a new wait list can be created.

o Clarified that for families requiring a higher utility allowance, HACCC can make a
reasonable accommodation to the Utility Allowance for a disabled person/family to use the
actual size of the family's unit rather than the family's voucher size.

e Removed the reference to "common law" marriage as an example of a marriage partner.

o Clarified language about when a child under 6 years of age must document and disclose
their SSN - within 90 days of the effective date of the initial HAP contract.

e Removed the reference to "arrests" as a reason for denying an applicant assistance.
Language refers only to convictions but can use arrests to investigate whether applicant or
participant engage in criminal activity.

¢ Modified the language regarding the admission preference of formerly homeless families
working with designated homeless providers throughout the County of Contra Costa to
permit up to 50 households to be assisted as a set aside.

e Added language to clarify how a Residency Preference on the waiting list can be verified

o Revised the language to reflect HUD's new policy on the Earned Income Disregard (EID).
Now permits that 100 % of earned income be disregarded for first 12 months and 50 % of
earned income be disregarded for second 12 months. New regulations limit the lifetime
use of EID to a 24 month period.

¢ Revised language to state that college tuition and fees are defined in the same manner in
which the Department of Education defines tuition and fees.

o Clarified that staff must only make copies of original documents when completing a family's
certification. If the original document is not available, then staff can use secondary
verification to authenticate a copy.

e For families with fixed income sources, inserted language that HACCC shall be using the
cost of living adjustment or current rate of interest to the previously verified or adjusted
income amount to determine the new amount. Fixed income sources include SSA, SSI,



SDI, Federal, state, local, or private pension plans; annuities or other retirement benefit
programs, insurance policies, disability or death benefits, or other similar types of periodic
receipts; or any other source of income subject to adjustment by a verifiable COLA or
current rate of interest. However, every 3 years, 3rd party verification is required.

Assets under $5000 can be self-certified by the family. However every third year , third
party verifications are required.

Added clarifying language that HACCC shall not charge owners for HQS inspections and
will not use alternative inspection standards.

Revised language regarding when rent reasonableness is required to state: whenever
there is a 10% reduction in the published FMR in effect 60 days before the contract
anniversary. This is an increase from the previous amount of 5 %.

Added language to the plan regarding the regulations governing Enhanced Vouchers which
permit the payment standard for a unit in a property where the owner is opting out of the
HUD Multi-Family Subsidy Program to be the new increased rent the owner has requested
of the family. This permits the family to remain housed in their existing unit without any
financial hardship.

Clarified that when the FMR changes, it will be effective 60 days after the effective date of
the new HUD FMR publication by HUD. For FMRs that results in Payment Standards that
are outside the HUD permitted range, adjustments will be made to the payment standard
within 60 days of the FMR effective date for all New Contracts. For all other transactions,
the pre-adjusted higher Payment Standard will remain in place as long as the family
continues to live in the same unit.

Clarified the language regarding utility allowance schedules: Single Family Dwellings - no
shared walls; Duplex/Townhouse/Row House - one or more shared walls; Apartments - 3 or
more units in a building; and Manufactured Homes.



Attachment R — Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD)

The Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) is amending its (annual and/or
5-year) PHA Plan because it was a successful applicant in the Rental Assistance Demonstration
(RAD). As aresult, HACCC will be converting the Las Deltas public housing units to off-site
Project Based VVouchers (PBV) under the guidelines of PIH Notice 2012-32, REV-1 and any
successor Notices. Upon conversion to Project Based Vouchers, HACCC will adopt the resident
rights, participation, waiting list and grievance procedures listed in Section 1.6 of PIH Notice
2012-32, REV-2; and Joint Housing Notice H-2014-09/P1H-2014-17 and Section 1.7 of PIH
Notice 2012-32, REV-2; and Joint Housing Notice H-2014-09/PI1H-2014-17. Additionally,
HACCC certifies that it is currently compliant with all fair housing and civil rights
requirements.

RAD was designed by HUD to assist in addressing the capital needs of public housing by
providing HACCC with access to private sources of capital to repair and preserve its affordable
housing assets. Please be aware that upon conversion, HACCC’s Capital Fund

Budget will be reduced by the pro rata share of Public Housing Developments converted as part
of the Demonstration, and that HACCC may also borrow funds to address their capital needs.
HACCC will be contributing Operating Reserves in the amount of $586,998 and Capital Funds
in the amount of $358,926 towards the conversion.

Below, please find specific information related to the Public Housing Development(s)
selected for RAD:

Development #1

Name of Public Housing PIC Development ID: Conversion type (i.e., PBV or | Transfer of Assistance:
Development: PBRA):

Creekview Terrace-
LAS DELTAS CA011700000-B PB

= Church Lane and
Chattleton Lane, San
Pablo, CA

Robin Lane - 1149
Meadow Lane, Concord,
CA

Woods Grove - 850 E.
Leland Rd., Pittsburg, CA
Elaine Null - 112 Alves
Lane, Pittsburg, CA
Terrace Glen - 107 W.
20th Street, Antioch, CA
Pinecrest - 1945 Cavallo
Rd., Antioch, CA
Heritage Point - 1500
Fred Jackson Way,
Richmond, CA

Total Units: Pre- RAD Unit Type (i.e., | Post-RAD Unit Type if Capital Fund allocation of
Family, Senior, etc.): different (i.e., Family, Senior, Development:




38 UNITS

FAMILY

etc.)

FAMILY and SENIOR

$233,452

Bedroom Type

Number of Units Pre-
Conversion

Number of Units Post-
Conversion

Change in Number of
Units per Bedroom Type
and Why

(De Minimis Reduction,
Transfer of Assistance,
Unit Reconfigurations,
etc.)

Studio/Efficiency

TRANSFER TO PBV
OFFSITE AND CHANGE
UNIT CONFIGURATIONS

TO MEET NEED

One Bedroom

11

18

TRANSFER TO PBV
OFFSITE AND CHANGE
UNIT CONFIGURATIONS
TO MEET NEED

Two Bedroom

19

TRANSFER TO PBV
OFFSITE AND CHANGE
UNIT CONFIGURATIONS

TO MEET NEED

Three Bedroom

15

TRANSFER TO PBV
OFFSITE AND CHANGE
UNIT CONFIGURATIONS
TO MEET NEED

Four Bedroom

TRANSFER TO PBV
OFFSITE AND CHANGE
UNIT CONFIGURATIONS

TO MEET NEED

Five Bedroom

Six Bedroom

0

(If performing a Transfer of
Assistance):

(Explain how transferring waiting list)
All PBV properties have site-based wait lists. Original Wait List for Las Deltas will be
transferred to property and given priority for RAD replacement units.

Development #2

Name of Public Housing
Development:

LAS DELTAS ANNEX 1

PIC Development ID:

Conversion type (i.e., PBV or

CA011600000-B

PBRA):
B

B

Transfer of Assistance:

Creekview Terrace -
Church Lane and
Chattleton Lane, San
Pablo, CA

Total Units:

Pre- RAD Unit Type (i.e.,

Post-RAD Unit Type if

Family, Senior, etc.):

different (i.e., Family, Senior,

Capital Fund allocation of
Development:




etc.)

86 UNITS FAMILY SENIOR $125.474
Bedroom Type Number of Units Pre- Number of Units Post- Change in Number of

Conversion

Conversion

Units per Bedroom Type
and Why

(De Minimis Reduction,
Transfer of Assistance,
Unit Reconfigurations,
etc.)

Studio/Efficiency

24

TRANSFER TO PBV
OFFSITE AND CHANGE
UNIT CONFIGURATIONS

TO MEET NEED

One Bedroom

15

62

TRANSFER TO PBV
OFFSITE AND CHANGE
UNIT CONFIGURATIONS

TO MEET NEED

Two Bedroom

14

TRANSFER TO PBV
OFFSITE AND CHANGE
UNIT CONFIGURATIONS

TO MEET NEED

Three Bedroom

49

TRANSFER TO PBV
OFFSITE AND CHANGE
UNIT CONFIGURATIONS
TO MEET NEED

Four Bedroom

TRANSFER TO PBV
OFFSITE AND CHANGE
UNIT CONFIGURATIONS

TO MEET NEED

Five Bedroom

Six Bedroom

(If performing a Transfer of
Assistance):

(Explain how transferring waiting list)
All PBV properties have site-based wait lists. Original Wait List for Las Deltas Annex
1 will be transferred to property and given priority for RAD replacement units.

Resident Rights, Participation, Waiting List and Grievance Procedures

PBV Resident Rights and Participation

1. No Re-screening of Tenants upon Conversion. Pursuant to the RAD statute, at
conversion, current households are not subject to rescreening, income eligibility, or
income targeting. Consequently, current households will be grandfathered for
conditions that occurred prior to conversion but will be subject to any ongoing
eligibility requirements for actions that occur after conversion. For example, a unit




with a household that was over-income at time of conversion would continue to be
treated as an assisted unit. Thus, 24 CFR § 982.201, concerning eligibility and
targeting, will not apply for current households. Once that remaining household
moves out, the unit must be leased to an eligible family.

Right to Return. Any resident that may need to temporarily be relocated to facilitate
rehabilitation or construction has a right to return to an assisted unit at the Covered
Project once rehabilitation or construction is completed. Permanent involuntary
displacement of residents may not occur as a result of a project’s conversion of
assistance, including, but not limited to, as a result of a change in bedroom distribution, a
de minimis reduction of units, the reconfiguration of efficiency apartments, or the
repurposing of dwelling units in order to facilitate social service delivery. Where the
transfer of assistance to a new site is warranted and approved (see PIH Notice 2012-
32rev2, Section 1.2.A.12), residents of the Converting Project will have the right to reside
in an assisted unit at the new site once rehabilitation or construction is complete.

Renewal of Lease. Since publication of the PIH Notice 2012-32 Rev 1, the regulations
under 24 CFR § 983.257(b)(3) have been amended. Under RAD, the Project Owner
must renew all leases upon lease expiration, unless cause exists. Consequently, 24 CFR
983.257(b)(3) will not apply. This provision must be incorporated by the PBV owner into
the tenant lease or tenancy addendum, as appropriate.

Phase-in of Tenant Rent Increases. If a tenant’s monthly rent increases by more

than the greater of 10 percent or $25 purely as a result of conversion, the rent increase
will be phased in over 3 or 5 years. To implement this provision, HUD is specifying
alternative requirements for section 3(a)(1) of the Act, as well as 24 CFR § 983.3
(definition of “total tenant payment” (TTP)) to the extent necessary to allow for the
phase-in of tenant rent increases. HACCC must create a policy setting the length of the
phase in period at three years, five years or a combination depending on circumstances.
For example, a PHA may create a policy that uses a three year phase-in for smaller
increases in rent and a five year phase-in for larger increases in rent. This policy must be
in place at conversion and may not be modified after conversion.

The method described below explains the set percentage-based phase-in a Project
Owner must follow according to the phase-in period established. For purposes of this
section “standard TTP” refers to the TTP calculated in accordance with regulations at
24 CFR §5.628 and the “most recently paid TTP” refers to the TTP recorded on line
9j of the family’s most recent HUD Form 50058. If a family in a project converting
from Public Housing to PBV was paying a flat rent immediately prior to conversion,
HACCC should use the flat rent amount to calculate the phase-in amount for Year 1,
as illustrated below.

Three Year Phase-in:
e Year 1: Any recertification (interim or annual) performed prior to the second
annual recertification after conversion — 33% of difference between most
recently paid TTP or flat rent and the standard TTP



e Year 2: Year 2 Annual Recertification (AR) and any Interim Recertification
(IR) prior to Year 3 AR — 66% of difference between most recently paid TTP
and the standard TTP

e Year 3: Year 3 AR and all subsequent recertifications — Full standard TTP

Five Year Phase in:

e Year 1: Any recertification (interim or annual) performed prior to the second
annual recertification after conversion — 20% of difference between most
recently paid TTP or flat rent and the standard TTP

e Year2: Year 2 AR and any IR prior to Year 3 AR — 40% of difference
between most recently paid TTP and the standard TTP

e Year 3: Year 3 AR and any IR prior to Year 4 AR — 60% of difference
between most recently paid TTP and the standard TTP

e Year4: Year 4 AR and any IR prior to Year 5 AR — 80% of difference
between most recently paid TTP and the standard TTP

e Year 5 AR and all subsequent recertifications — Full standard TTP

Please Note: In either the three year phase-in or the five-year phase-in, once the
standard TTP is equal to or less than the previous TTP, the phase-in ends and tenants
will pay full TTP from that point forward.

Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) and Resident Opportunities and Self Sufficiency
Service Coordinator (ROSS-SC) programs. Public Housing residents that are
current FSS participants will continue to be eligible for FSS once their housing is
converted under RAD, and PHAs will be allowed to use any remaining PH FSS
funds, to serve those FSS participants who live in units converted by RAD. Due to the
program merger between PH FSS and HCV FSS that took place pursuant to the FY14
Appropriations Act (and was continued in the FY15 Appropriations Act), no special
provisions are required to continue serving FSS participants that live in public
housing units converting to PBV under RAD.

However, PHAS should note that there are certain FSS requirements (e.g. escrow
calculation and escrow forfeitures) that apply differently depending on whether the

FSS participant is a participant under the HCV program or a public housing resident,

and PHAs must follow such requirements accordingly. HACCC shall administer the FSS
program in accordance with FSS regulations at 24 CFR Part 984, the participants’
contracts of participation, and the alternative requirements established in the “Waivers
and Alternative Requirements for the FSS Program” Federal Register notice, published
on December 29, 2014, at 79 FR 78100. Further, upon conversion to PBV, already
escrowed funds for FSS participants shall be transferred into the HCV escrow account
and be considered TBRA funds, thus reverting to the HAP account if forfeited by the FSS
participant.

Current ROSS-SC grantees will be able to finish out their current ROSS-SC grants
once their housing is converted under RAD. However, once the property is converted,
it will no longer be eligible to be counted towards the unit count for future ROSS-SC



grants, nor will its residents be eligible to be served by future ROSS-SC grants,
which, by statute, can only serve public housing residents.

Resident Participation and Funding. In accordance with Attachment 1B, residents
of Covered Projects with converted PBV assistance will have the right to establish
and operate a resident organization for the purpose of addressing issues related to
their living environment and be eligible for resident participation funding.

Resident Procedural Rights. The following items must be incorporated into both the
Section 8 Administrative Plan and the Project Owner’s lease, which includes the
required tenancy addendum, as appropriate. Evidence of such incorporation may be
requested by HUD for purposes of monitoring the program.

i. Termination Notification. HUD is incorporating additional termination
notification requirements to comply with section 6 of the Act for public housing
projects that convert assistance under RAD. In addition to the regulations at 24
CFR 8 983.257 related to Project Owner termination of tenancy and eviction
the termination procedure for RAD conversions to PBV will require that PHAS
provide adequate written notice of termination of the lease which shall not be less
than:

a. A reasonable period of time, but not to exceed 30 days:
i. If the health or safety of other tenants, PHA employees, or persons
residing in the immediate vicinity of the premises is threatened; or
ii. In the event of any drug-related or violent criminal activity or any
felony conviction;
b. 14 days in the case of nonpayment of rent; and
c. 30 days in any other case, except that if a State or local law provides for a
shorter period of time, such shorter period shall apply.

ii. Grievance Process. Pursuant to requirements in the RAD Statute, HUD is
establishing additional procedural rights to comply with section 6 of the Act.

For issues related to tenancy and termination of assistance, PBV program rules
require the Project Owner to provide an opportunity for an informal hearing, as
outlined in 24 CFR § 982.555. RAD will specify alternative requirements for 24
CFR 8 982.555(b) in part, which outlines when informal hearings are not
required, to require that:

a. Inaddition to reasons that require an opportunity for an informal hearing
given in 24 CFR § 982.555(a)(1)(i)-(vi), an opportunity for an informal
hearing must be given to residents for any dispute that a resident may have
with respect to a Project Owner action in accordance with the individual’s
lease or the contract administrator in accordance with RAD PBV
requirements that adversely affect the resident’s rights, obligations,
welfare, or status.

i. For any hearing required under 24 CFR § 982.555(a)(1)(i)-(vi), the
contract administrator will perform the hearing, as is the current



8.

10.

standard in the program. The hearing officer must be selected in
accordance with 24 CFR § 982.555(e)(4)(i).

ii. For any additional hearings required under RAD, the Project
Owner will perform the hearing.

b. There is no right to an informal hearing for class grievances or to disputes
between residents not involving the Project Owner or contract
administrator.

c. The Project Owner gives residents notice of their ability to request an
informal hearing as outlined in 24 CFR § 982.555(c)(1) for informal
hearings that will address circumstances that fall outside of the scope of 24
CFR 8 982.555(a)(1)(i)-(vi).

d. The Project Owner provides opportunity for an informal hearing before an
eviction.

PBV program hearing procedures are outlined in HACCC's Section 8 Administrative
Plan.

Earned Income Disregard (EID). Tenants who are employed and are currently
receiving the EID exclusion at the time of conversion will continue to receive the EID
after conversion, in accordance with regulations at 24 CFR § 5.617. Upon the
expiration of the EID for such families, the rent adjustment shall not be subject to rent
phase-in, as described in Section 1.6.C.4; instead, the rent will automatically rise to
the appropriate rent level based upon tenant income at that time.

Under the Housing Choice Voucher program, the EID exclusion is limited only to
persons with disabilities (24 CFR 8§ 5.617(b)). In order to allow all tenants (including
non-disabled persons) who are employed and currently receiving the EID at the time
of conversion to continue to benefit from this exclusion in the PBV project, the
provision in section 5.617(b) limiting EID to disabled persons is waived. The waiver,
and resulting alternative requirement, apply only to tenants receiving the EID at the
time of conversion. No other tenant (e.g., tenants who at one time received the EID
but are not receiving the EID exclusion at the time of conversion e.g., due to loss of
employment; tenants that move into the property following conversion, etc.,) is
covered by this waiver.

Jobs Plus. Jobs Plus grantees awarded FY 14 and future funds that convert the Jobs
Plus target projects(s) under RAD will be able to finish out their Jobs Plus period of
performance at that site unless significant re-location and/or change in building
occupancy is planned. If either is planned at the Jobs Plus target project(s), HUD may
allow for a modification of the Jobs Plus work plan or may, at the Secretary’s
discretion, choose to end the Jobs Plus program at that project.

When Total Tenant Payment Exceeds Gross Rent. Under normal PBV rules, the

PHA may only select an occupied unit to be included under the PBV HAP contract if the
unit’s occupants are eligible for housing assistance payments (24 CFR §983.53(d)). Also,
a PHA must remove a unit from the contract when no assistance has been paid for 180



days because the family’s TTP has risen to a level that is equal to or greater than the
contract rent, plus any utility allowance, for the unit (i.e., the Gross Rent)) (24 CFR
8983.258). Since the rent limitation under this Section of Notice PIH 2012-32rev2 may
often result in a family’s TTP equaling or exceeding the gross rent for the unit, for
current residents (i.e residents living in the public housing property prior to conversion),
HUD is waiving both of these provisions and requiring that the unit for such families be
placed on and/or remain under the HAP contract when TTP equals or exceeds the Gross
Rent. Further, HUD is establishing the alternative requirement that the rent to owner for
the unit equal the family’s TTP until such time that the family is eligible for a housing
assistance payment. HUD is waiving as necessary to implement this alternative provision,
the provisions of Section 8(0)(13)(H) of the Act and the implementing regulations at 24
CFR 983.301 as modified by Section 1.6.B.5 of Notice PIH 2012-32rev2. In such cases,
the resident is considered a participant under the program and all of the family
obligations and protections under RAD and PBV apply to the resident. Likewise, all
requirements with respect to the unit, such as compliance with the HQS requirements,
apply as long as the unit is under HAP contract. Assistance may subsequently be
reinstated if the tenant becomes eligible for assistance. HACCC is required to process
these individuals through the Form-50058 submodule in PIC.

Following conversion, 24 CFR 8983.53(d) applies and any new families referred to
the RAD PBYV project must be initially eligible for a HAP payment at admission to
the program, which means their TTP may not exceed the gross rent for the unit at that
time. Further, HACCC must remove a unit from the contract when no assistance has
been paid for 180 days. If units are removed from the HAP contract because a new
admission’s TTP comes to equal or exceed the gross rent for the unit and if the
project is fully assisted, HUD is imposing an alternative requirement that HACCC
must reinstate the unit after the family has vacated the property; and, if the project is
partially assisted, HACCC may substitute a different unit for the unit on the HAP
contract in accordance with 24 CFR §983.207 or, where “floating” units have been
permitted, Section 1.6.B.10 of Notice PIH 2012-32rev2.

11. Under-Occupied Unit. If a family is in an under-occupied unit under 24 CFR
983.259 at the time of conversion, the family may remain in this unit until an
appropriate-sized unit becomes available in the Covered Project. When an appropriate
sized unit becomes available in the Covered Project, the family living in the under-
occupied unit must move to the appropriate-sized unit within a reasonable period of
time, as determined by HACCC. In order to allow the family to remain in the under-
occupied unit until an appropriate-sized unit becomes available in the Covered Project,
24 CFR 983.259 is waived.

PBV: Other Miscellaneous Provisions

1. Access to Records, Including Requests for Information Related to Evaluation of
Demonstration. PHAs must agree to any reasonable HUD request for data to support



program evaluation, including but not limited to project financial statements, operating
data, Choice-Mobility utilization, and rehabilitation work. Please see Appendix IV of
Notice PIH 2012-32rev2 for reporting units in Form HUD-50058.

. Additional Monitoring Requirement. HACCC’s Board must approve the operating
budget for the Covered Project annually in accordance with HUD requirements.

Davis-Bacon Act and Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of

1968 (Section 3). The Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements (prevailing wages, the
Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, and other related regulations, rules, and
requirements) apply to all initial repairs and new construction that are identified in the
Financing Plan to the extent that such repairs or construction qualify as development.
“‘Development,’” as applied to work subject to Davis-Bacon requirements on Section 8
projects, encompasses work that constitutes remodeling that alters the nature or type of
housing units in a PBV project, reconstruction, or a substantial improvement in the
quality or kind of original equipment and materials, and is initiated within 18 months of
the HAP contract. Development activity does not include replacement of equipment and
materials rendered unsatisfactory because of normal wear and tear by items of
substantially the same kind. Davis-Bacon requirements apply only to projects with nine
more assisted units.

Section 3 (24 CFR Part 135) applies to all initial repairs and new constructions that are
identified in the Financing Plan to the extent that such repairs qualify as construction

or rehabilitation. In addition, Section 3 may apply to the project after conversion based on
the receipt of the use of federal financial assistance for rehabilitation activities.

Establishment of Waiting List. 24 CFR 8§ 983.251 sets out PBV program requirements
related to establishing and maintaining a voucher-wide, PBV program-wide, or site-based
waiting list from which residents for the Covered Project will be admitted. These
provisions will apply unless the project is covered by a remedial order or agreement that
specifies the type of waiting list and other waiting list policies. HACCC shall consider
the best means to transition applicants from the current public housing waiting list,
including:

I. Transferring an existing site-based waiting list to a new site-based waiting list.
If HACCC is transferring the assistance to another neighborhood, HACCC must
notify applicants on the wait-list of the transfer of assistance, and on how they
can apply for residency at the new project site or other sites. Applicants on a
project-specific waiting list for a project where the assistance is being transferred
shall have priority on the newly formed waiting list for the new project site in
accordance with the date and time of their application to the original project's waiting
list.

ii. Informing applicants on the site-based waiting list on how to apply for a PBV
program-wide or HCV program-wide waiting list.

iii. Informing applicants on a public housing community-wide waiting list on how
to apply for a voucher-wide, PBV program-wide, or site-based waiting list. If



using a site-based waiting list, HACCC shall establish a waiting list in accordance
with 24 CFR § 903.7(b)(2)(ii)-(iv) to ensure that applicants on HACCC’s public
housing community-wide waiting list have been offered placement on the
converted project’s initial waiting list. In all cases, HACCC has the discretion to
determine the most appropriate means of informing applicants on the public
housing community-wide waiting list given the number of applicants, HACCC
resources, and admissions requirements of the projects being converted under
RAD. HACCC may consider contacting every applicant on the public housing
waiting list via direct mailing; advertising the availability of housing to the
population that is less likely to apply, both minority and non-minority groups,
through various forms of media (e.g., radio stations, posters, newspapers) within
the marketing area; informing local non-profit entities and advocacy groups
(e.g., disability rights groups); and conducting other outreach as appropriate.
Applicants on the agency’s public housing community-wide waiting list who
wish to be placed onto the newly-established site-based waiting list must be
placed in accordance with the date and time of their original application to the
centralized public housing waiting list. Any activities to contact applicants on
the public housing waiting list must be conducted in accordance with the
requirements for effective communication with persons with disabilities at 24
CFR 8 8.6 and with the obligation to provide meaningful access for persons
with limited English proficiency (LEP).

A PHA must maintain any site-based waiting list in accordance with all applicable
civil rights and fair housing laws and regulations unless the project is covered by a
remedial order or agreement that specifies the type of waiting list and other waiting
list policies.

To implement this provision, HUD is specifying alternative requirements for 24 CFR
8 983.251(c)(2). However, after the initial waiting list has been established, HACCC

shall administer its waiting list for the converted project in accordance with 24 CFR §
983.251(c).

Mandatory Insurance Coverage. The Covered Project shall maintain at all times
commercially available property and liability insurance to protect the project from
financial loss and, to the extent insurance proceeds permit, promptly restore,
reconstruct, and/or repair any damaged or destroyed project property.

. Agreement Waiver and RAD Rehab Assistance Payments. For public housing
conversions to PBV there will be no Agreement to Enter into a Housing Assistance
Payments (AHAP) contract. Therefore, all regulatory references to the AHAP,
including regulations under 24 CFR § 983 subpart D are waived. Instead, the PHA

and Project Owner will enter into a HAP contract before construction begins.

Funding during construction will be provided on the following terms: units that are not
occupied at any point during the initial repairs as a result of rehabilitation or
construction as identified in the approved Financing Plan and RAD Conversion
Commitment may be eligible, subject to the conditions below, for Rehab Assistance



Payments equal to the Public Housing Operating Fund and the Capital Fund amounts
that formed the basis for the calculation of initial contract rents (see Attachment 1C).
During the period of rehabilitation or construction as identified in the HAP Contract,
the maximum number of units for which a Project Owner can receive RAD Rehab
Assistance Payments is limited to the number of units eligible for Operating Fund
subsidy prior to conversion (which is typically associated with the occupied units).
As a result, some units in the Converted Property may not be eligible for Rehab
Assistance Payments.

Following the earlier of the end of the construction period identified in the HUD
approved Financing Plan or actual construction, the PHA will no longer be eligible to
receive RAD Rehab Assistance Payments, and all units under contract will be eligible
for payment only for occupied units or for vacancy payments, as applicable.

Future Refinancing. Project Owners must receive HUD approval for any refinancing
or restructuring of permanent debt during the HAP contract term, to ensure the
financing is consistent with long-term preservation. (Current lenders and investors are
also likely to require review and approval of refinancing of the primary permanent
debt.)

. Administrative Fees for Public Housing Conversions during Transition Period.
For the remainder of the Calendar Year in which the HAP Contract is effective (i.e.
“transition period”), RAD PBV projects will be funded with public housing funds.
For example, if the project’s assistance converts effective July 1, 2015, the public
housing Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) between the PHA and HUD will be
amended to reflect the number of units under HAP contract, but will be for zero
dollars, and the RAD PBV contract will be funded with public housing money for
July through December 2015. Since TBRA is not the source of funds, PHASs should
not report leasing and expenses into VMS during this period, and PHAs will not
receive section 8 administrative fee funding for converted units during this time. .

For fiscal years 2014 and 2015, PHAs operating HCV program received
administrative fees for units under a HAP contract, consistent with recent
appropriation act references to "section 8(q) of the [United States Housing Act of
1937] and related appropriations act provisions in effect immediately before the
Quality Housing and Responsibility Act of 1998 and 24 CFR § 982.152(b). During
the transition period mentioned in the preceding paragraph, these provisions are
waived, and PHAs will not receive section 8 ongoing administrative fees for PBV
RAD units.

After this transition period, the section 8 ACC will be amended to include section 8
funding that corresponds to the units covered by the section 8 ACC. At that time, the
regular section 8 administrative fee funding provisions will apply.

Choice-Mobility. One of the key features of the PBV program is the mobility
component, which provides that if the family has elected to terminate the assisted



lease at any time after the first year of occupancy in accordance with program
requirements, HACCC must offer the family the opportunity for continued tenant-based
rental assistance, in the form of either assistance under the voucher program or

other comparable tenant-based rental assistance.

If as a result of participation in RAD a significant percentage of the PHA’s HCV
program becomes PBV assistance, it is possible for most or all of a HACCC’s turnover
vouchers to be used to assist those RAD PBV families who wish to exercise mobility.
While HUD is committed to ensuring mobility remains a cornerstone of RAD policy,
HUD recognizes that it remains important for HACCC to still be able to use tenant-based
vouchers to address the specific housing needs and priorities of the community.
Therefore, HUD is establishing an alternative requirement for HACCC where, as a

result of RAD, the total number of PBV units (including RAD PBV units) under HAP
contract administered by HACCC exceeds 20 percent of the HACCC’s authorized units
under its HCV ACC with HUD.

The alternative mobility policy provides that HACCC would not be required to provide
more than three-quarters of its turnover vouchers in any single year to the residents of
Covered Projects. While HACCC is not required to establish a voucher inventory
turnover cap, if such a cap is implemented, HACCC shall create and maintain a waiting
list in the order in which the requests from eligible households were received. This
alternative mobility policy is included in HACCC's administrative plan.

To effectuate this provision, HUD is providing an alternative requirement to Section
8(0)(13)(E) and 24 CFR part 983.261(c). Please note that this alternative requirement
does not apply to PBVs entered into outside of the context of RAD.

10. Reserve for Replacement. The Project Owner shall establish and maintain a
replacement reserve in an interest-bearing account to aid in funding extraordinary
maintenance and repair and replacement of capital items in accordance with
applicable regulations. The reserve must be built up to and maintained at a level
determined by HUD to be sufficient to meet projected requirements. For FHA
transactions, Replacement Reserves shall be maintained in accordance with the FHA
Regulatory Agreement. For all other transactions, Replacement Reserves shall be
maintained in a bank account covered under a General Depository Agreement (HUD-
51999) or similar instrument, as approved by HUD, where funds will be held by the
Project Owner or mortgagee and may be drawn from the reserve account and used
subject to HUD guidelines and as directed by HUD.

Significant Amendment Definition

As part of the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD), HACCC is redefining the definition of a
substantial deviation from the PHA Plan to exclude the following RAD-specific items:

1. The decision to convert to either Project Based Rental Assistance or Project Based
Voucher Assistance;



a. Changes to the Capital Fund Budget produced as a result of each approved RAD
Conversion, regardless of whether the proposed conversion will include use of
additional Capital Funds;

b. Changes to the construction and rehabilitation plan for each approved RAD
conversion; and

c. Changes to the financing structure for each approved RAD conversion.

Site Selection and Neighborhood Standards Review

Site Selection and Neighborhood Standards. HACCC must comply with all applicable
site selection requirements as set forth in Notice PIH 2012-32rev2 and in accordance with
any additional applicable guidance provided by HUD. Site selection requirements set
forth at 24CFR § 983.57 shall apply to RAD conversions to PBV assistance. Site
selection must be consistent with the requirements of the Fair Housing Act, Title VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964 including implementing regulations at 24 CFR § 1.4(b)(3),
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 including implementing regulations at 24
CFR 8 8.4(b)(5), and the Americans with Disabilities Act.

It is HACCC’s responsibility to ensure that the site selection complies with the
requirements of Notice PIH 2012-32rev2 and HACCC must certify with the submission
of its Annual Plan or Significant Amendment to its Annual Plan that it complies with the
applicable site selection requirements. HUD will conduct a front-end civil rights review
of the HACCC’s proposed site in certain circumstances. For conversions of assistance
that involve new construction that is located in an area of minority concentration
(whether on the existing public housing site or on a new site), HUD will conduct a front-
end civil rights review of the site to determine whether it meets one of the conditions that
would allow for new construction in an area of minority concentration.

Under its Site and Neighborhood Standards, HUD may approve new construction in
an area of minority concentration, consistent with the regulatory requirements cited
above, provided that:

i. the new construction is located in a neighborhood experiencing significant
private investment that is demonstrably improving the economic character of
the area (a revitalizing area); or

ii. there are sufficient comparable housing opportunities in areas outside of
minority concentration.

In determining if the project meets the requirements above, HUD may consider such
factors as: whether the locality has a demonstrated commitment to revitalization that
includes or is in addition to the RAD conversion; whether the neighborhood shows
signs of revitalizing, through indicators such as declining census tract poverty rates,
low or declining violent crime rates or evidence of increased educational opportunity;
or whether there is high private and public investment in retail, commercial or
housing development that is already occurring or will imminently occur in the area.
HACCC must receive prior written approval from HUD following the review that
HUD has accepted HACCC's certification and supporting documentation prior to



entering into binding commitments for new construction. A determination that a site
fails to meet these requirements will be grounds for disapproval of a Financing Plan.

If Transferring Assistance to a new site, please list the applicable site selection and neighborhood
review standards as explained in Attachment 1D, Table 2. If a new site has not been selected,
please append no later than when submitting the Financing Plan.

1. For All Transfers:

Description of the new site and how it is adequate
for the needs of the tenants and is consistent with or
furthers the goal of deconcentrating poverty.

2. If transferring assistance to an area of
concentrated poverty:

Various methods for demonstrating furthering the
goals of deconcentrating poverty include:

e Mixed income developments;

e Development in a HUD Enterprise Zone,
Economic Community, Renewal
Community or a Revitalization Zone,
including any areas where current or future
HOPE VI or Choice Neighborhoods
Initiative developments exist.

3. If transferring assistance to a development
qualifying as new construction in an area of
minority concentration:

1) Sufficiency of comparable opportunities for
minority families in the income range to be
served by the project outside areas of minority
concentration;

o Please examine 24 CFR
§983.57(e)(3)(iv) & (v) to see more on
comparable opportunities.

2) If there is an overriding housing need, which
includes whether this is an integral part of an
overall redevelopment strategy in a revitalizing
area;

o Please see 24 CFR §983.57(e)(3)(vi)
for more information on overriding
housing needs.

Relocation Plans

If relocating residents, please append the Accessibility and Relocation Plan Checklist here. If
relocation plans have not been developed yet, please fill out the Accessibility and Relocation

Checklist and submit with the Financing Plan.




RAD FHEO Accessibility and Relocation Plan Checklist

The following checklist is required to be submitted to the RAD Transaction Manager prior to, or
concurrent with, submission of the Financing Plan.

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa PHA Code: CA011

PIC Project Number: CA11700000 B Total Number of Units: 76
Proposed Number of Units to be Converted: _38

PHA Contact Person: Joseph Villarreal Email: jvillarreal@contracostahousing.org Phone: 925-
957-8011

Date Completed: 08/29/2016

Section I: Threshold Questions

Please check the appropriate box for the following threshold questions:

Question Yes No
Will the conversion of assistance impact current accessibility? X
Will the conversion of assistance result in off-site temporary

relocation for any resident that will last for more than 60 days or X

include the transfer of assistance to another site?

If you answered no to both of the above questions, please skip the remaining sections of this
checklist and sign the bottom of the form. In all other cases, please complete the relevant
section of the checklist. For example, if you answered yes to the first question, please complete
Section 11, Accessibility.

Section I1: Accessibility

a. Please describe how the conversion of assistance will impact accessibility. Additionally, please
indicate the number of units to be converted and the units that will be accessible.

38 vacant units will be converted to off-site PBV assistance. Each project assisted with RAD PBVs
will include 5 % of the units as fully accessible for persons with physical disabilities plus 1 % of the
units will be accessible to persons with visual impairments and 1 % of the units will be accessible to
persons with hearing impairments or a minimum of one unit.

OMB Approval 2577-0276 (Expires 2/29/16)




RAD FHEO Accessibility and Relocation Plan Checklist

b. Please provide the following waiting list and occupancy data for accessible units. [If the units are
currently vacant, please provide the data for the most recent occupants of the project.

Bedroom Size 0 1 2 3 4 5 Other Total
1. Number of persons on waiting
list who have requested mobility 3 16 1 0 0 20

accessible units

2. Number of persons on waiting
list who have requested vision 2 8 1 0 0 11
and/or hearing accessible units

3. Number of mobility accessible
units occupied by tenants with 7 5 12
disabilities who require the
features of the unit

4. Number of hearing/vision
accessible units occupied by
tenants with disabilities who
require the features of the unit

c. Please provide the distribution of all wheelchair and other accessible units that will be available in
the project after RAD conversion.

Bedroom Size 0 1 2 3 4 5 Other Total
1. All units
2. Total unlt_s with project-based 18 19 1 38 Off-Site
rental assistance
3. Mobility accessible units 7 5% of each project
4. Vision and/or Hearing 6 1% or one unit at
accessible units each project
= : :
5. (Total Accessible Units) 13 TBD - More than 11

Section I11: Relocation Plan

a. Please explain any plans for the relocation of current residents, including the number of residents
that will need to relocate, whether the relocation is temporary or permanent and, if temporary, the
expected duration of the relocation, the type and location (including census tract) of the
replacement housing, how the housing qualifies as a comparable unit as defined by the URA and
49 CFR 24.2(a)(6), and the method of determining which families will be subject to such long-term
temporary relocation.

All remaining 96 households will be permanently relocated with tenant-based Housing Choice
Vouchers or public housing units in other HACCC properties . Families will primarily relocate to
units in the private rental market in the greater Contra Costa and surrounding Bay Area Counties.

OMB Approval 2577-0276 (Expires 2/29/16)




RAD FHEO Accessibility and Relocation Plan Checklist

Replacement RAD units have been awarded to owners with existing or new construction units
throughout the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa's jurisdiction.

b. List the civil rights characteristics (race,national origin, familial status, and/ordisability, etc.)
of the residents to be transferred off-site for greater than 60 days or permanently relocated
due to a transfer of assistance, as a result of the proposed conversion

White | African Asian | Hispanic | American Native Other (e.g.,
American Indian and Hawaiian and | Families with
Alaska Native | Other Pacific | Children;
Islander Disabled
Individuals, etc.)
63 158 3 59 2 6 158

Please describe :

The type of housing counseling or services provided to affected families.

A relocation consultant has been hired to provide customized relocation services to the remaining
families of Las Deltas and Las Deltas Annex I. The servies provied to these families will include
the following:

1.

Fully inform eligible occupants of the nature of, and procedures for, obtaining relocation
assistance and benefits;

Determine the needs of each residential displacee eligible for assistance;

Provide an adequate number of referrals — which, pursuant to the Guidelines requires a
minimum of three (3) — to comparable, decent, safe and sanitary housing units within a
reasonable time prior to displacement, and assure that no residential occupant is required
to move without a minimum of 90 days written notice to vacate;

Provide current, and continually updated information concerning replacement housing
opportunities;

Provide special assistance in the form of referrals to governmental and social service
agencies, if needed. Referral agencies may include, but not necessarily be limited to, the
Department of Public and Social Services (DPSS) for income maintenance or food
stamps, Medi-Cal, Employment Development Department, Contra Costa County Health
and Human Services Department, and Child and Adult Protective Services.

Provide assistance that does not result in different or separate treatment due to race, color,

OMB Approval 2577-0276 (Expires 2/29/16)




RAD FHEO Accessibility and Relocation Plan Checklist

religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status or other arbitrary
circumstances;

7. Supply information concerning federal and state housing programs and other
governmental programs providing assistance to displaced persons;

8. Assist each eligible person to complete applications for benefits;

9. Make relocation benefit payments in accordance with State of California Guidelines,
including the provisions of the Last Resort Housing sections, where applicable;

10. Inform all persons subject to displacement of HACCC’s policies with regard to eviction
and property management; and,

11. Establish, and maintain a formal grievance procedure for use by displaced persons
seeking administrative review of HACCC decisions with respect to relocation assistance..

d. Describe the likely housing market areas/communities where tenants will relocate through HCV
assistance or other HUD assistance programs, including whether they are relocated to an area of
higher opportunity, areas (e.g., areas with better schools, employment, transportation
opportunities), and the extent of improved housing choices and opportunities under the relocation
plan.”

Families will primarily relocate to units in the private rental market in the greater Contra Costa and
surrounding Bay Area Counties and public housing units in other HACCC properties. Efforts will be
made to encourage households to move to low poverty, low minority concentrated areas. In addition,
RAD PBYV units have been awarded to projects that meet the Civil Rights criteria as outlined by
HUD in determining site selection for RAD replacement units. The review of these projects has
been completed and ensures that units will be located in areas of higher opportunity consistent with
HUD standards.

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Name and Title

Signature Date

The signature above indicates that (1) | am legally authorized to represent the agency in this matter,
(2) all information provided in this checklist is true and accurate, (3)no resident shall be
permanently and involuntarily relocated as a result of any conversion action associated with RAD,
(4) the PHA will maintain compliance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and
HUD’s two (2%) and five (5%) percent accessibility requirements, (5) any relocation lasting under
60 days shall comply with all civil rights and fair housing requirements, including Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (6) any relocation performed shall comply with Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (URA) and its implementing
regulations (49 CFR Part 24),and (7) if the proposed relocation was to be for less than 60 days and
something changes requiring a period of temporary relocation longer than 60 days, | shall fill out
this form again with the additional details.

OMB Approval 2577-0276 (Expires 2/29/16)



RAD FHEO Accessibility and Relocation Plan Checklist

The following checklist is required to be submitted to the RAD Transaction Manager prior to, or
concurrent with, submission of the Financing Plan.

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa PHA Code: CA011

PIC Project Number: CA011600000 - B Total Number of Units: 138
Proposed Number of Units to be Converted: _86

PHA Contact Person: Joseph Villarreal Email: jvillarreal@contracostahousing.org Phone: 925-
957-8011

Date Completed: 08/29/2016

Section I: Threshold Questions

Please check the appropriate box for the following threshold questions:

Question Yes No
Will the conversion of assistance impact current accessibility? X
Will the conversion of assistance result in off-site temporary

relocation for any resident that will last for more than 60 days or X

include the transfer of assistance to another site?

If you answered no to both of the above questions, please skip the remaining sections of this
checklist and sign the bottom of the form. In all other cases, please complete the relevant
section of the checklist. For example, if you answered yes to the first question, please complete
Section 11, Accessibility.

Section I1: Accessibility

a. Please describe how the conversion of assistance will impact accessibility. Additionally, please
indicate the number of units to be converted and the units that will be accessible.

86 vacant units will be converted to off-site PBV assistance. Each project assisted with RAD PBVs
will include 5 % of the units as fully accessible for persons with physical disabilities plus 1 % of the
units will be accessible to persons with visual impairments and 1 % of the units will be accessible to
persons with hearing impairments or a minimum of one unit.

OMB Approval 2577-0276 (Expires 2/29/16)




RAD FHEO Accessibility and Relocation Plan Checklist

b. Please provide the following waiting list and occupancy data for accessible units. [If the units are
currently vacant, please provide the data for the most recent occupants of the project.

Bedroom Size 0 1 2 3 4 5 Other Total
1. Number of persons on waiting
list who have requested mobility 3 16 1 0 0 20

accessible units

2. Number of persons on waiting
list who have requested vision 2 8 1 0 0 11
and/or hearing accessible units

3. Number of mobility accessible
units occupied by tenants with 7 5 12
disabilities who require the
features of the unit

4. Number of hearing/vision
accessible units occupied by
tenants with disabilities who
require the features of the unit

c. Please provide the distribution of all wheelchair and other accessible units that will be available in
the project after RAD conversion.

Bedroom Size 0 1 2 3 4 5 Other Total
1. All units
2. Total unlt_s with project-based 24 62 52 Off-Site
rental assistance
3. Mobility accessible units 6 5% of each project
4. Vision and/or Hearing 2 1% or one unit at
accessible units each project

*5. (Total Accessible Units) May be more with

new construction

Section I11: Relocation Plan

a. Please explain any plans for the relocation of current residents, including the number of residents
that will need to relocate, whether the relocation is temporary or permanent and, if temporary, the
expected duration of the relocation, the type and location (including census tract) of the
replacement housing, how the housing qualifies as a comparable unit as defined by the URA and
49 CFR 24.2(a)(6), and the method of determining which families will be subject to such long-term
temporary relocation.

All remaining 96 households will be permanently relocated with tenant-based Housing Choice
Vouchers or public housing units in other HACCC properties . Families will primarily relocate to
units in the private rental market in the greater Contra Costa and surrounding Bay Area Counties.

OMB Approval 2577-0276 (Expires 2/29/16)




RAD FHEO Accessibility and Relocation Plan Checklist

Replacement RAD units have been awarded to owners with existing or new construction units
throughout the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa's jurisdiction.

b. List the civil rights characteristics (race,national origin, familial status, and/ordisability, etc.)
of the residents to be transferred off-site for greater than 60 days or permanently relocated
due to a transfer of assistance, as a result of the proposed conversion

White | African Asian | Hispanic | American Native Other (e.g.,
American Indian and Hawaiian and | Families with
Alaska Native | Other Pacific | Children;
Islander Disabled
Individuals, etc.)
63 158 3 59 2 6 158

Please describe :

The type of housing counseling or services provided to affected families.

A relocation consultant has been hired to provide customized relocation services to the remaining
families of Las Deltas and Las Deltas Annex I. The servies provied to these families will include
the following:

1.

Fully inform eligible occupants of the nature of, and procedures for, obtaining relocation
assistance and benefits;

Determine the needs of each residential displacee eligible for assistance;

Provide an adequate number of referrals — which, pursuant to the Guidelines requires a
minimum of three (3) — to comparable, decent, safe and sanitary housing units within a
reasonable time prior to displacement, and assure that no residential occupant is required
to move without a minimum of 90 days written notice to vacate;

Provide current, and continually updated information concerning replacement housing
opportunities;

Provide special assistance in the form of referrals to governmental and social service
agencies, if needed. Referral agencies may include, but not necessarily be limited to, the
Department of Public and Social Services (DPSS) for income maintenance or food
stamps, Medi-Cal, Employment Development Department, Contra Costa County Health
and Human Services Department, and Child and Adult Protective Services.

Provide assistance that does not result in different or separate treatment due to race, color,

OMB Approval 2577-0276 (Expires 2/29/16)




RAD FHEO Accessibility and Relocation Plan Checklist

religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marital status or other arbitrary
circumstances;

7. Supply information concerning federal and state housing programs and other
governmental programs providing assistance to displaced persons;

8. Assist each eligible person to complete applications for benefits;

9. Make relocation benefit payments in accordance with State of California Guidelines,
including the provisions of the Last Resort Housing sections, where applicable;

10. Inform all persons subject to displacement of HACCC’s policies with regard to eviction
and property management; and,

11. Establish, and maintain a formal grievance procedure for use by displaced persons
seeking administrative review of HACCC decisions with respect to relocation
assistance...

d. Describe the likely housing market areas/communities where tenants will relocate through HCV
assistance or other HUD assistance programs, including whether they are relocated to an area of
higher opportunity, areas (e.g., areas with better schools, employment, transportation
opportunities), and the extent of improved housing choices and opportunities under the relocation
plan.”

Families will primarily relocate to units in the private rental market in the greater Contra Costa and
surrounding Bay Area Counties and public housing units in other HACCC properties. Efforts will be
made to encourage households to move to low poverty, low minority concentrated areas. In addition,
RAD PBYV units have been awarded to projects that meet the Civil Rights criteria as outlined by
HUD in determining site selection for RAD replacement units. The review of these projects has
been completed and ensures that units will be located in areas of higher opportunity consistent with
HUD standards.

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Name and Title

Signature Date

The signature above indicates that (1) | am legally authorized to represent the agency in this matter,
(2) all information provided in this checklist is true and accurate, (3)no resident shall be
permanently and involuntarily relocated as a result of any conversion action associated with RAD,
(4) the PHA will maintain compliance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and
HUD’s two (2%) and five (5%) percent accessibility requirements, (5) any relocation lasting under
60 days shall comply with all civil rights and fair housing requirements, including Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (6) any relocation performed shall comply with Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (URA) and its implementing
regulations (49 CFR Part 24),and (7) if the proposed relocation was to be for less than 60 days and

OMB Approval 2577-0276 (Expires 2/29/16)



RAD FHEO Accessibility and Relocation Plan Checklist

something changes requiring a period of temporary relocation longer than 60 days, 1 shall fill out
this form again with the additional details.

OMB Approval 2577-0276 (Expires 2/29/16)



Mordoile housing salutons

RELOCATION PLAN
FORTHE
RAD CONVERSION

OFTHE
LAS DELTAS PUBLIC HOUSING SITE

Housing of the
County of Contra Costa
(HACCC)

3133 Estudillo Street
Martinez CA, 94553

Prepared By

7901 Oakport Street, Suite 4800, Oakland, CA 94621

June 13, 2016




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

INTRODUCTION......coiumiiriirisneieerisesssansissssssssstinncsrstssessrarasssessssassssssssssssnsssssossassasessssss 4
REGULATORY FRAMEWORK AND REQUIREMENT ANALYSIS .......cccoconneen. 9
PROGRAM ASSURANCES AND STANDARDS...........cccecoeruememnrerereeevenesesesae 10

CZErXec~"IO@MMOUODSP

RELOCATION PLANNING AND NEEDS ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY ... 11
GENERAL DEMOGRAPHICS AND OCCUPANT DATA & DESCRIPTIONS... 13

RELOCATION ASSISTANCE ELIGIBILITY ....ccceoureeeereriereenrnesreresnesesssnessessscsnse 16
REPLACEMENT HOUSING NEEDS ......cccocuiveveeceineransrsencrnenssnosesesenrssessssenssnes 18
CONCURRENT RESIDENTIAL DISPLACEMENT .......ccccvcvveereeeriinensssesannenens 22
RELOCATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ........ccoeceremerrrrrersnscssisesereresssmensssenes 22
PAYMENT OF RELOCATION BENEFITS........ccoevvvveerrnemniencressinsssessesssssssonse 29
IMMIGRATION STATUS........coniettciimiisriensistianeneseersnssssssssasssssssssbesssncsesssassssssn 30
EVICTION POLICY ....ooimiireinsecssnenasisscsssissensanessensasssnsssamssnsssasssessensarsssasssassee 31
APPEALS POLICY ......oicrenimiccsnesissssinnneesreressssnsssssssssstosesssmssssessssnsassssasses 31
PROJECTED RELOCATION SCHEDULE AND PHASING PLAN................... 32
ESTIMATED RELOCATION COSTS.....ccovitinrennrncacnsersnssesmenssasasssssossscsessonsnes 32
RESIDENT PARTICIPATION/PLAN REVIEW........cccocevnmrmererencssisemenesessesasssense 34

QOverland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 2




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

INDEX OF TABLES
Table 1:North Richmond Income Distribution................cccoeeiiivnnn. ... 14
Table 2:HUD Annual Income Limits — Contra Costa County 2015........ 15
Table 3:Las Deltas Income Distribution..................cooocoviiivinnninnnl. 16
Table 4:Existing Units ............ooiiiiiii e 16
Table 5:Replacement Housing Survey Results...............cocoevuviion, 21
Table 6:Federal Fixed Move Payment Schedule.....................co....... 22
Table 7:Example Computation of Rent Differential Payment .............. 27
Table 8:Relocation Phasing Analysis.............c.ccooeeveinvvioeniaaannnnn, 28
Table 9:Pro-forma Relocation Budget..............coovvevviineeieernnninnn, 32

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc.

Page 3




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

INTRODUCTION

TheHousing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) owns and manages
1,168 units of public housing in 13 different properties spread throughout
the County. All but one of these properties was built during the 1940s,
50s and 1960s and all are in need of significant modernization. As is true
with many housing authorities around the country, HACCC does not
receive enough federal funding and tenant rent to fund all of the required
modernization and maintenance at these properties. In order to improve
its affordable housing stock, HACCC is pursuing several strategies to
address the inadequate financing structure underlying its public housing.

The Las Deltas property is located in unincorporated North Richmond and
is comprised of 214 units built in three phases in 1952, 1960 and 1961.
There are 76 units in the phase built in 1952. These are a mix of duplexes
and six-unit row houses located together in a roughly 2x4 block area. Of
these 76 units, 4 are being used for service delivery and 46 are vacant.
The remaining two phases are comprised of 138 units scattered
throughout North Richmond, all but 5 of which are duplexes (the 5 are
single unit homes). Of these 138 units, 64 are vacant. The 46.7% overall
occupancy rate at Las Deltas is an anomaly for HACCC. All 12 of
HACCC's other properties have occupancy rates ranging from 96% to
100%.

The strategy at Las Deltas is to utilize the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development's (HUD) Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program to convert
public housing units to project-based vouchers (PBVs) that will be used to develop new,
high-quality affordable housing off-site. While HACCC may commit PBVs to future
projects in North Richmond, it does not expect to do so as part of the RAD Conversion
process. Under RAD, HACCC intends to sell most, or all, of the vacant units and land at
Las Deltas and use the proceeds to upgrade its remaining public housing stock.
HACCC has been awarded RAD for 90 units at Las Deitas and Las Deltas Annex, but
has since amended its request to include all 214 units for RAD conversion. The
proposed permanent relocation of all remaining occupants, disposition of the property,
and conversion to RAD is hereinafter referred to as the Project.

Overland, Pacific & Cutier, inc. Page 4




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Las Deltas wili hereinafter be referred to as the Subject Property or Site. Figure 1 below
provides the area location of the Subject Property.Figure 2 provides the approximate
location of the Site.

. o
Richmond
Country Club

.
FZan Pabla
Strat

! rarth nan Pab
\}\1 ;l’!ccl:mnnd‘[ . "
nl y

3. i

Kennedy Grove
Hegranal
Hecrealion Aren

L Huchmund-Snn Hat,

- an!dt'., ; ".c.nnvnn za..
\ roint e dhonal Park
sil;hr:'mm'i 4 | L Sltge, g
A’:—i’.;i’g;?' 1 l‘ ﬁdmjrnl\uy *1“;% errito .
Shorcline = . ,_« :
. SR, L g pegiter
A (oo cucrey
beanc 1 - 7
Figure 1: Area Map
=)
0
é . G{Bek
2 Wildcat
= Verde Ave
T
A
2 North Anmie 5 Annuals
. . & Perennials
I Huchmondb = il
A 58 T
Q Q@28 @
2 s 3 :
c ol £y
S 3 Lucyln £ B oo 0
a S Redin § - Grove Ave
£ 3 .
3 i Ruby Ave =
s ~
T Chesley Ave
0
W Gerlrude Ave =
A
Alamo Ave =
Map data 62016 Google

Figure 2: Subject Property Location Map

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, fnc. Page 5




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Overview of RAD Conversion Strategy

Following HUD approval of the RAD Application amendment request, HACCC will
proceed with the relocation of the remaining households at Las Deltas. These
households will be made eligible for permanent relocation assistance including a
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and either a fixed moving payment or payment of
their actual and reasonable moving expenses by HACCC.

All eligible households in good standing (current on their rent and in compliance with
their lease) will be offered a Voucher. If available, a household may choose to transfer
to another public housing unit or offered a Project Based Voucher unit, and receive
actual and reasonable relocation expenses.

Being “current on rent” means the household has paid the prior month’s rent and does
not owe any back rent to HACCC or, if there is back rent owed, the household has
entered into a repayment agreement with HACCC and is following the terms of that
agreement. Being “in compliance with the lease” means the household has not been
served with an eviction notice, written notice of violation or have been evicted. If a
household or one of its members has been issued a Notice to Vacate, or has otherwise
been informed in writing they are not in compliance with their lease, and the case has
not been resolved at the time the Housing Choice Vouchers are available, HACCC will
not issue the household a Voucher at that time. If the case is resolved, or if a court
rules in favor of the resident, HACCC will provide a Voucher at that time.

Scope and Purpose of This Relocation Plan

This Relocation Plan(Plan) is designed to do the following:

1. Satisfy legal and regulatory requirements for a relocation plan in accordance with
the Uniform Relocation Act (URA) and California Relocation Assistance Law
(CRAL) and Guidelines;

2. Describe and analyze the laws, statutes and regulations governing the relocation
of the Project occupants, including the requirements for a relocation plan;

3. Describe the persons to be displaced by the Project and their relocation needs:

4. Describes the roles and responsibilities of HACCC and its designated relocation
team;

5. Outline the relocation rights and benefits that HACCC is obligated to provide to
the persons that may be displaced by the Project;

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 6




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

8. Outline the relocation process and mitigation measures required to ensure the
Project residents are provided the relocation assistance that reasonably meets
their needs;

7. Describe the relocation program to be provided, including the rights of the
existing households, required notifications, benefits, and other services they are
eligible to receive, and criteria for eligibility for assistance;

8. Describe the replacement housing resources that may be available to rehouse
the residents including access to HCV's and other Low Income Public Housing
Units (LIPH) in HACCC's portfolio;

8. Describe the process to develop, approve and update the Plan;

10.Describe the process for any appeals of the relocation benefits and services
provided; and

11.Provide the general schedule and budget for relocation activities.

12. Attend resident meetings as needed with or on behalf of HACCC.

The Plan is limited to this scope, which is consistent with the guidance for relocation
planning described under the URA, RAD Relocation Guidelines, CRAL and the
Guidelines.

Beyond being a legal requirement, a relocation plan is a communication and
management toolfor the stakeholders involved in the relocation process. Identified
stakeholders include the residential occupants who may be displaced, HACCC,
community-based service organizations, housing counseling organizations and other
interested parties.

Overview of Relocation Planning and Implementation

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. (OPC), a public real estate services consulting firm
specializing in relocation planning and implementationservices, was hired by the
HACCC toprepare this Plan.OPC has also been retained to implement this relocation
plan and provide relocation services to the households who may be displaced by the
Project.

Acopy of this Planwill be made available to Las Deltas households and interested
parties for a period of a minimum of 30calendar days. Each household will be notified in
writing where and how they can review the draft Plan, with directions to provide written

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page7




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

comments directly to OPC for analysis and inclusion in the Final Relocation Plan to be
reviewed and adopted by the HACCC Board of Commissioners.

Appendix A of this Plan provides definitions of many of the technical and regutatory
relocation terms found in this Plan.

Overview of Relocation Assistance Program

HACCC must offer each displaced household, “comparable housing”. Such
comparable housing may include, if available, tenant-based assistance such as a
HCV, project based voucher assistance or, occupancy in a unit operated, or assisted
by HACCC at a rental rate paid by the household that is comparable to the rental rate
applicable to the unit which the household presently occupies. Those residents, who
are required to move, are also entitled to payment of actual and reasonable relocation
expenses and are eligible to receive relocation advisory services.

In the event any of HACCC's actions resulting from the implementation of the RAD
Application result in residential displacement, such displacement will be pursuant to the
policies and procedures which would be necessary to conform to the statutes and
regulations established by the federal and state law for residential displacements. No
mandatory displacement activities will take place prior to the required reviews and
approval of this Plan.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc, Page 8




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

RELOCATION PLAN
A. REGULATORY FRAMEWORK AND REQUIREMENT ANALYSIS

The laws, regulations and statutesmay become applicable to the relocation of the
households at Las Deltas are listed below.

e Section 18 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 (Section 18);

» 24 CFR Part 970 - Public Housing Program — Demolition or Disposition of Public
Housing Projects (Part 870);

e 49 CFR part 24 - Uniform Relocation and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act
of 1970, as amended (URA);

e HUD Handbook 1378 - HUD’s implementing guidelines of the URA;

* HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) relocation guidelines

» California Government Code Title 1, Chapter 16, Section 7260-7277 — State of
California Relocation Assistance Law (CRAL); and

» California Code of Regulations Title 25, Division 1, Chapter 6 - State of California
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Guidelines (Guidelines);

The primary relocation regulations that guide the Plan and the relocation process are
the URA, CRAL and the Guidelines.HACCC and their Legal Counsel shall have the
responsibility of making the final determination regarding the laws, regulations and
statutes applicable to the Project.

Disposition of public housing projects is subject to the provisions of Section 18 of the
U.S. Housing Act of 1937, and implementing regulations found at 24 CFR Part 970
(collectively, "Section 18"), and is not subject to the Uniform Relocation Act (46 U.S.C.
§4600 et seq.) and its implementing regulations (49 CFR Part 24)(collectively, "URA").

However, the ultimate utilization of RAD triggers the URA and makes this Project
subject o it. Pursuant to both the federal and state laws, relocation planning is required
to minimize displacement to affected Project occupants.

HACCC as the Displacing Agency is a local public agency in the State of California
making the Project subject to CRAL and the Guidelines.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 9




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

The regulatory requirement for the preparation of a relocation plan, 30-day review and
comment period, approval, and adoption of the plan by the appropriate local legislative
body comes from CRAL and the Guidelines.

It has been determined the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa
Commission ("Commission”) is the appropriate legislative body to approve the
Plan,because they make all legislative and policy decisions for the HACCC, including
those necessary and required for the conversion and disposition of the Site.

These regulations require that eligible persons reiocated by a publicly assisted project
receive the following services and benefits, which are explained in detail throughout this
Plan:

1. Required advanced notice of the relocation.

2. Written information statement describing their rights to relocation benefits and
services for which they are eligible.

3. Assistance locating replacement housing that is decent, safe and sanitaryand
meets the household's needs.

4. Assistance moving to replacement housing, including reiocation of personal
property and transfer of any household owned utility accounts.

9. Other advisory services and financial assistance that may be necessary to
reasonably assist the household permanently relocate.

6. Right to appeal decisions made within the relocation program that affect them.

Appendix B of this Plan provides a side by side comparison of the URA, Section 18,
CRAL, and RAD.

B. PROGRAM ASSURANCES AND STANDARDS

Adequate funds will be made available for the relocation of all households within the
Project's budget. HACCC will pay all actual, reasonable and necessary relocation
expenses through its own Project or general funds.

Relocation assistance services will be provided to ensure that displacement does not
resuit in different, or separate treatment of households based on race, nationality, color,
religion, national origin, sex, marital status, familial status, disability or any other basis
protected by the federal Fair Housing Amendments Act, the Americans with Disabilities

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 10




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Act, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, and
the Unruh Act, as well as any otherwise arbitrary or unlawful discrimination. Relocation
notices will be provided in the household's primary language.

All eligible residential occupants will be provided relocation assistance and benefits
under the URA and RAD Relocation Guidelines. Where the Guidelines or CRAL provide
a higher level of benefit, the resident will receive benefits under the Guidelines or CRAL.

The opportunity for review and to provide written comments to the Plan by the residents
and other interested stakeholders for a period of no less than 30 days is required before
any displacements may occur.

Each household eligible for relocation assistance lawfully occupying a Las Deltas unit
as of the Initiations of Negotiations (ION) datemust be provided a Notice of Eligibility
(NOE) for relocation assistance prior to, or concurrently with, a 90-Day Notice to
Vacate. If a household is deemed ineligible for relocation assistance, they must be
informed in writing of the reasons why the household is not eligible to receive relocation
assistance and the procedures to appeal this decision.

Any resident, who disagrees with the determination of eligibility or ineligibility for
relocation assistance, or the type and amount of relocation assistance that is being
offered, is afforded the right to appeal the decision to the HACCC and their designated
appeals hearing body.

C. RELOCATION PLANNING AND NEEDS ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY

Early Resident Outreach

A relocation committee was not established for this Project. Instead, a series of
informational community meetingswill be conducted. Translation services will be
provided as necessary.Materiais related to these meetings will be included in Appendix
C of this Plan.

The questions, comments and concerns raised at these meetings will be documented
by OPC and used to develop a list of policy questions for HACCCto consider.
Documentation of these meetings will be provided in Appendix D of this Plan.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 11




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Analysis of Existing Data

Preliminary needs assessment was conducted by OPC based on data provided by the
HACCC in March 2016. From the results of this household survey, OPC was able to
ascertain household information such as the number of households, the ages of
members of the househoids, and special needs. This data has been used to describe
the impacted residential populationfound later in this Plan.This data and other data will
be updated and ascertained through the resident interview process as described below.

Resident Interview Process

An important process in relocation planning is collecting primary information from the
impacted households. This typically occurs by conducting an interview with the
household in their home. Through these meetings, household composition, special
needs, and specific concerns regarding relocation are gained, which will be used by
OPCto better plan for the household's relocation needs on an individual basis.

OPC will be responsible for conducting interviews with all households impacted.
Resident interviews are expected to take approximately one hour to complete.Resident
interview services will be made available in other languages other than English as
needed.

OPC will mail each household an Interview Request Letter that provides them direction
and contact information to arrange a time to meet. OPC Staff will use multiple methods
to make contact with residents, including phone calls and door-to-door outreach to
attempt to make contact with the household and conduct the interview.OPC Staff will
document the interview in the household’s relocation file, which will be maintained by
OPC.

Plan Preparation, Approval and Updates

HACCC has elected to make this plan available for a 45-day comment and review
period to theProject occupantsand other interested parties. This exceeds the required
30-day period under the Guidelines.After this review and comment period, this Plan will
be sent to the HACCC Commission for adoption.Section O of this Plan describes the
review and comment period in more detail.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 12




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Adoption of the Plan is requiredbefore anydate specific Notice to Vacate can be served.
No residentiai occupant can be served a 90-day Notice to Vacate without being
provided an NOE and at least one decent, safe and sanitary housing unit that meets
their needs is made available to them.

This Plan should be periodically reviewed for consistency with the Project's goals and
process as changes occur. The Plan should be updated substantive changes occur in
the Project such as, but not limited to,additional resident information, housing resource
alternatives identification, utilization of a phased approach to the relocation that may
create additional projects, and/or regulatory changes that impact relocation
requirements.

In accordance with the Guidelines, should implementation of the Plan not occur within
12 months of the Plan’s approval, the Plan must be updated.If substantial changes are
made to thePlan once it is approved, it may be necessary to recirculate the Plan for
public comment and re-submit the Plan to the Board for approval.

D. GENERAL DEMOGRAPHICS AND OCCUPANT DATA & DESCRIPTIONS

Geography

The public housing units which are the subject of this Relocation Plan are located in
North Richmond, California (Contra Costa County), in the “East Bay” region of the
San Francisco Bay Area; carved between the Cities of Richmond and San Pablo.

General Demographics and Housing Characteristics

Population
As of 2010, it was estimated that there were 3,717 people, residing in North Richmond.

Race and Ethnicity

The U.S. Census Bureau's 2010 estimates provide that the racial, and ethnic group
break-out of North Richmond's population as being 17.06% ‘White’; 33.33% ‘African
American’; 50.01% ‘Hispanic or Latino of Any Race’; 11.60% ‘Asian American’;
32.04% ‘Some Other Race'; 4.87% ‘Two or More Races'. 62% ‘Native-American’; and,
.48% ‘Pacific Islander’.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 13




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Income

According to 2013 American FactFinder data, the median household income in North
Richmond was $37,396 per annum with approximately 22.1% of the total population
living below the poverty line. Incomes were distributed as follows in Table 1:

Table 1: Income Distribution

Median earnings (dollars) 21,955.00
Full-time, year-round workers with earnings 928
$1 to $9,999 or loss 0.00%
$10,000 to $14,999 7.80%
$15,000 to $24,999 27.00%
$25,000 to $34,999 20.30%
$35,000 to $49,999 24.50%
$50,000 to $64,999 13.80%
$65,000 to $74,999 0.00%
$75,000 to $99,999 4.00%
$100,000 or more 2.70%

Las Deltas Households

Of the 214 public housing units in Las Deltas, 95 units are currently occupied by 215
persons of all ages. The average household size within the occupied, Las Deltas units
is 2.3 persons.

Of the 95 households, 73 heads of household are female and 22 heads of household
are male.

Table 2 below provides HUD's Extremely Low-, Very Low-, Lower-income upper iimits,
effective March 28, 2016, reflecting the Median and Moderate income limits for
households of from one to eight persons. The State income limits are informational
only. For households to be assisted with Housing Choice Voucher tenant-based or
project-based vouchers, the HUD income limits in the Table are applied in determining
the household’s income category in qualifying the household for one program, or
another. The Area Median Income (AMI) for a household of four in Contra Costa
County is $92,900

The ‘Extremely Low’ income category represents “thirty percent (30%)" or less of
Area Median Income (AMI); the ‘Very Low 'income category represents 30% to “fifty

Overiand, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 14




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

percent (50%)" of the AMI; and, the ‘Lower 'income category represents 50% to
“eighty percent (80%)"of AMI. All incomes are adjusted by househoid size.

Table 2: HUD Annual Income Limits — Contra Costa County (2016)

Extremel Ve Lower Annual
H°”§?z';°'d LC’I‘:‘-.’C‘;::‘:Q Low Annurg Income Ovrncome
One Person $20,500 $34,150 $52,650
Two Person 23,400 39,000 60,150
Three Person 26,350 43,900 67,650
Four Person 29,250 48,750 75,150
Five Person 31,600 52,650 81,200
Six Person 33,950 56,550 87,200
Seven Person 36,730 60,450 93,200
Eight Person 40,890 64,350 93,200

By comparison with the County Median incomes above, Table 3 below shows the
income distribution of the 95 households presently residing in Las Deltas public
housing site, determined by their household income and respective household size.

Table 3: Las Deltas Income Category Distribution

Measurement Extremely
low Very Low Low Total
All Households (#) 82 " 2 95
All Households (%) 86% 12% 20, 100%

Disabilities

There are an estimated 57 households with one or more members who have some
degree of a physical or mental disability. It is not known at this time whether anyone

Overiand, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 15




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

with disabilities currently requires special accommodations. HACCC is prepared to
provide all necessary and required accommodations.

Existing Low Income Public Housing Units and Unit Needs

Monthly tenant rent portions at Las Deltas range from $0.00/month to $1152/month.
Tabie 4 below shows the unit mix of the existing units at Las Deltas that are planned to
be demolished compared to the number presently occupied where a household will be
relocated from.

Table 4: Existing Units

Las Deltas Units
BR Size Total # of Units Total # Occupied
1BR 34 15
2 BR 54 22
3BR 97 48
4 BR 29 10
Total 214 95

Based upon a recent survey of households and the occupancy standards of HACCC as
they apply to establishing the size of the replacement househoid by bedroom count,
there appears to be 4% that are under-housed and require a larger unit, approximately
33 % of the households are over-housed and require a smaller-sized unit and 63 % are
in a right-sized unit at this time.

HACCC's occupancy standard for the Housing Choice Voucher program provides for
a bedroom for the head of household and spouse and a bedroom for each additional
two persons in the household regardiess of age or sex.

E. RELOCATION ASSISTANCE ELIGIBILITY

Relocation Eligibility Under 24 CFR Part 970 and the URA

Part 970.5 (h) determines that it is the responsibility of HACCC to comply with the URA
and to ensure compliance with the URA (not withstanding any third party contractual

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc, Page 16




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

agreements).As applied to this project, 970.5 (i) defines a displaced person as any
person (household, business or non-profit organization) that moves from Las Deltas as
a direct result of the demolition. Notwithstanding that definition, in accordance with
970.5 (i) (2) {v) (B) (3) a person does not qualify as a displaced person if they have
been:

« Evicted for serious or repeated violation of the terms and conditions of their
lease, violation of applicable Federal, State or local law or other good cause, and
HACCC determines that eviction was not undertaken for the purpose of evading
the obligation to provide relocation assistance;

* The person moved into the property after submission of the application for
demolition or disposition and the person was informed of the impact the Project
could have on them in writing (also referred to as a Move-In Notice); or

» The person is otherwise ineligible for relocation assistance under the URA as
described in in 24.2 (9) (ii) of the URA.

All relocation programs must establish the date on which a person becomes eligible to
receive relocation assistance. This date is known as the Initiation of Negotiations (ION).
Per 970.5 (k), the ION is the date that HUD approves the HACCC demolition and
disposition application for all 214 units, which may occur late 2016 or early 2017. In
accordance with the URA, the ION is the date the project agrees to accept federal
assistance, which will be the date that a RAD Conversion Certificate (RCC) is received
and HACCC agrees to accept to RAD assistance per its Conversion Strategy outlined in
the Introduction of this Plan.

For the purposes of this Plan, the ION date for the intent of establishing the date a
person became is eligibie for relocation assistance will be determined by the date HUD
approves the RAD Conversion Commitment (RCC) for all 214 units. This date is used to
establish the ION for determining relocation assistance eligibility under the Guidelines
and CRAL. Households who were lawful tenants on thisdate will be eligible to receive
relocation assistance, so long as they are in good standing, did not sign a move in
notice, and do not vacate the property prior to receiving an NOE from HACCC or OPC.

HACCC issued a General Information Notice (GIN) to all households on October 22,
2015. This notice advises the household not to move until they receive further notice.
Any household or person who vacates after receiving this notice and prior to receiving
anNOE or notice of ineligibility will not be eligible to receive reiocation assistance. After

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 17




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

HUD approves the demolition and disposition of the Site, an NOE may be issued to all
households immediately or shortly thereafter. The NOE will be issued to each
household at least 90-days prior to the date the household must vacate before
demolition of the unit.

Relocation Eligibility Under RAD

RAD is a source of federal participation that requires relocation to be in accordance with
the URA. Under the RAD program, a household is eligible to receive permanent
relocation assistance if they are displaced by a project such as what is planned for Las
Deltas. The household becomes eligible for relocation assistance once HUD issues an
RCC. An RCC has not been issued by HUD for all 214 units.

Each household will receive a RAD Relocation Notice after the RCC is issued. The
notice will explain their relocation rights under the RAD program, including the
requirement to be provided permanent relocation assistance in accordance with the
URA including advisory services, replacement housing, and moving assistance. This
notice will be in addition to other notices required under the URA.

Ineligibility for Relocation Assistance

Any residential household that has been evicted for cause, voluntarily movesfrem the
property after receiving the General Information Notice (GIN), ordoes not have a lease
documenting lawful occupation of their unit will not be eligible to receive relocation
assistance.

F. REPLACEMENT HOUSING NEEDS

Residents will have four months from the point at which their HCV and/or Notice of
Eligibility are issued to them, to move from their unit. During that time, the resident will
be offered advisory assistance to assist them in the move. HACCC will consider an
extension of the 120-day period, on a case-by-case basis for extenuating
circumstances. Should the request for an extension of time be denied, families will
have the right to grieve this determination pursuant to the grievance procedure outlined
in this document.

Generally, the Housing Choice Voucher Program is limited to families earning 50% of
Annual Median Income (AMI), by household size, as compared to an income-limit of

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 18




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

80% of AMI for the public housing program. However, because families at Las Deltas
will be treated as “continuing participants”, all families in good standing will be offered a
HCV.

Any household in good standing will be afforded, depending upon availability, the
opportunity to transfer to ‘comparable replacement housing' utilizing occupancy
standards applicable to pubiic housing units or the Housing Choice Voucher program,
depending on choice of continuing housing assistance, and payment of actual and
reasonable moving expenses.

In addition to meeting Housing Choice Voucher Housing Quality Standards (HQS),
“comparable replacement housing” includes standards such as:

¢ Comparable as to the number of bedrooms, living space, and type and
quality of construction, but neither lesser, nor greater in rooms or living
space than necessary to accommodate the household pursuant to
HACCC's occupancy standards;

* Inanareathatdoesnothaveunreasonableenvironmentalconditions;

e Is not generally less desirable than the Las Deltas unit with respect to
proximity to schools, employment, health and medical facilities and other
public and commercial facilities and services; and,

* s within the financial means of the household as defined in Section
6008, subdivision {c)(5) of the Guidelines.

Replacement Housing and Re-housing Plan

All households will be required to permanently vacate their current unit. This will result
in a permanent displacement of all households. No eminent replacement housing
construction project is planned for the site. No opportunities have been identified for the
household’'s to return to a new replacement housing unit at the Site. The primary
replacement housing resources will be,

» Housing Units accepting a HCV available on the market in Contra Costa County
and other jurisdictions,

e Other low income housing units such as Low Income Housing Tax Credit
(LIHTC) units available on the market in Contra Costa County and in other
jurisdictions,

Overfand, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 19




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

o Existing and under construction affordable housing projects with Project Based
Voucher contracts (which may require the household to forgo its HCV}),

e Units within below market rate housing programs that accepts a HCV,

e Other LIPH units in the HACCC portfolio,

s Other housing on the market not owned or controlled by HACCC and not
presently participating in the Housing Choice Voucher Program that may elect to
do so.

Should a household elect to leave HACCC jurisdiction they would be required to “port”
their voucher. HACCC and OPC would provide assistance to the household to do so.

Replacement Housing Survey

An estimated 95 replacement housing units will be required to provide permanent
replacement housing for those displaced from Las Deltas.

To assess the current availability of potential replacement housing units, OPC
conducted a preliminary housing surveyin March and April of 2016 of units currently
available in the North Richmond area, other communities in Contra Costa County, and
outside of HACCC jurisdiction. This survey provides a sample of unit availability at this
point in time.OPC included studio up to 5 bedroom units in its search to provide as
broad of search possible given the potential for a household to elect to downsize, move
to a larger unit to alleviate over-crowding, or find opportunities to lease a larger unit
within the payment standard of their voucher size.

Table 5 provides the results of this survey. OPC will conduct periodic survey updates
and track the progress of new affordable housing projects currently under construction.

Overiand, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 20




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Table 5: Replacement Housing Survey Results Housing Choice Voucher Units

Unit Size
Housing Authority
Jurisdiction Studio 1BR | 2BR | 3BR | 4BR | 5BR
Contra Costa County 7 10 7 4
Richmond 2 2
Alameda County 1 3 2
Qakland 31 15 5
Berkeley 2 2
Vallejo 2 1 2
Solano County 2 10
Marin 1 2
Napa County 1
Total Located 2 1 63 31 11 2
Grand Total
Located/Needed 120/95

More in-depth replacement housing searches, based on the residents’ needs and
location requests prior to relocations will occur as often as necessary to provide ample
rehousing information to the displaced households. Qutreach will be necessary by
HACCC and OPC to promote acceptance of the HCV. OPC will work with households
early in the process (as early as the interview stage) to place their names on waitlists
for affordable housing and below market rate housing programs. Table 6 below
provides a tally of properties that currently have open waitlists in various locations.

Based on the limited availability of units located within HACCC jurisdiction, a phased
relocation process or a longer duration under the notice to vacate may be warranted.

Any over-income households will be offered a transfer to other public housing units or
referred to open- market housing.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc, Page 21




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Table 6: Open Waitlist Properties by Location

Location # of
Alameda
Concord

El Cerrito
Emeryville
Hayward
Hercules
Martinez
Qakland

Orinda

San Pablo
Walnut Creek
Total Properties

Ll Bl Gl L7 I [ 4 ] [ Ny (N Ny AT Ny P N . Wy Y

-
=]

G. CONCURRENT RESIDENTIAL DISPLACEMENT

There are no major public housing conversion projects or large redevelopment,
dispositions, conversion, or repositioning of other forms of affordable housing that are
expected to impact the ability of HACCC, through OPC, to relocate the displaced
households. There are three active and proposed rehabilitation projects in the City of
Richmond that could reduce unit availability; however, these projects are largely utilizing
on-site temporary housing units, extended stay style hotels and properties that are
primarily market rate with rents priced above the current HACCC payment
standard.These projects do not pose a substantial impact or threat to a successful
rehousing program for this Project.

H. RELOCATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Relocation Staff Availability and Responsibilities

OPC’s Oakland, CA based staff will be available to assist all displaced household with
questions about relocation and/or assistance in relocating.For the time being, OPC staff
can be contacted at 510.638.3081 between the hours of 9 am and 5 pm Monday-Friday.
After business hour appointments will be made as needed for households who cannot
meet during normal business hours. The househoids will be notified in the future of the
names, phone numbers and email addresses of the team assigned to the Project.

Overiand, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 22




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Should staff contact information change, this relocation plan will be updated, and the
households will receive a notice of the change.

OPC mayutilize space at Las Deltas for a relocation office. In the interim, OPC’s main
office in the area is located at 7901 Oakport Street, Suite 480, Oakland, CA 94621.
OPC staff should be contacted in advance to schedule an appointment at this office to
ensure that a knowledgeable person is available to meet with the household.

Specific activities performed by relocation staff will include:

1. Personally present and explain the household's NOE.

2. Distribute the 90 Notice to Vacate, and where applicable, a 30-Day Notice to
Vacate and other reminder notices related to the household'svacate date.

3. Provide referrals to at least three comparable replacement housing units with
the household's NOE and provide additional referralsas needed and required.

4. Provide the households with relocation counseling services to assist them in
making good decisionsto plan their move.

5. Coordinate moves to the household’s permanent replacement unit.

6. Assist with the completion and filing of relocation claims, rental applications,
and appeals forms, if necessary.

7. Other assistance that may be appropriate to ensure the household receives
services and benefits that are reasonably permitted and/or required under the
URA and necessary to ensure that hardships and impacts are reduced as much
as possible in the relocation process.

8. Document receipt of all required notices, housing referrals provided, signed
claims and receipts of payments, and demonstration of advisory services and
relocation assistance provided to the residents in the household’s relocation
file.

9. Attend tenant meetings, as needed, with or in place of HACCC.

Noticing

Notices may be personally served where needed or mailed with a certified return
receipt. All notices and proof of service will be maintained in OPC’s relocation case files.
At a minimum, each householdwill receive the following from OPC. Samples of these
notices are provided in Appendix E. All notices and other informationai documents

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 23




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION FLAN

provided will include OPC'’s contact information and any directions to the resident to
contact OPC.Notices will be provided to the household in their primary language.

1. Interview request letter. This letter shall be the first formal notification the
household’s will receive from OPC. This letter shall invite the household to
contact OPC to conduct their relocation interview.

2. A relocation assistance informational brochure or statement.These statements
will be personally served in all cases with the exception of cases where the
household does not make itself available to meet with OPC. In such a case this
statement will be mailed certified returned receipt mail.

3. A RAD Relocation Notice in addition to their NOE, if applicable. These notices will
be personally served in all cases with the exception of cases where the
household does not make itself available to meet with OPC. In such a case this
notice will be mailed certified returned receipt mail.

4. NOE. This notice describes the relocation assistance the householdis eligible to
receive and the households and HACCC's rights and responsibilities. This notice
provides the maximum level housing assistance payment the household may be
eligible to receive and the maximum fixed move payment (aka self-move
payment) they wiil be eligible to receive. These notices will be personally served
in all cases with the exception of cases where the household does not make itself
available to meet with OPC. In such a case this notice will be mailed certified
returned receipt mail.

5. A notice of ineligibility. Any person not eligible forrelocation assistance will
receive a notice of ineligibility. The notice will statewhy they are not eligible to
receive relocation assistance. This notice will be mailed certified mail.

6. A 90-Day Notice to Vacate prior to their required vacation date. These notices
will be mailed to each household via certified mail/return receipt requested and
first class mail unless served concurrently with the NOE.

7. A 30-Day Notice to Vacate prior to their required vacation date. These notices
will be mailed to each household via certified mail/return receipt requested and
first class mail. NOTE: A 30-Day Notice to Vacate would only be served in cases
were a household is still occupying their unit 30 days prior to the expiration of the
90-Day Notice.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 24




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Replacement Housing Assistance

Advisory Assistance:All households will be required to permanently relocate from Las
Deltas. OPC will meet with all households to ascertain their replacement housing needs,
locations they will consider, and other information to assist them locate appropriate
replacement housing. OPC will provide assistance to all households to locate and
secure a suitable replacement housing unit including providing them referrals, assisting
prepare and submit applications and coordinating transportation for them where
needed. HACCC will work with OPC to provide residents with assistance to be placed
on waiting lists for properties that HACCC holds Project Based Voucher Housing
Assistance Payment (HAP) contracts on.

Permanent Replacement Housing Assistance Payment:

Households Transferring to Other Public Housing

Householdsmay have the opportunity to move into anotherpublic housing unit within
HACCC's portfolio. In these cases the household would lease a unit with a rent at no
greater than 30% of their income with adjustments for utility services such as electricity
and gas. The household would not receive any further housing assistance.

Housing Choice VoucherEligibleHouseholds

As residents of public housing, on-going rental assistance will be provided pursuant to
the provisions of the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program of the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The HCV program provides for a
household to continue paying thirty percent (30%) of the household adjusted income for
their monthly housing rental costs. The provision is subject to the gross rent not
exceeding the HCV Payment Standard for that household's voucher size.

In order to alleviate hardships for tenants who must pay “move-in costs” (such as credit
report fees and security deposits), HACCC will provide up to seventy-five dollars
($75.00) for credit checks and a maximum of two months' security deposit based upon
the maximum monthly rent payment standards as approved by HACCC.

Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCVP) Payment Standards are set by HACCC
based upon the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)-published
Fair Market Rents. They're updated, at least, annually. A payment standard is the

Overland, Pacific & Cutier, Inc. Page 25




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

maximum allowable monthly assistance payment in HACCC's jurisdiction for an
assisted household's (1) contract rent; and (2) those essential utilities for which the
tenant is responsible, including a stove or refrigerator provided by the household.

Payment standards are used to determine how much of the rent is paid by HACCC,
and how much by the household. Payment standards do NOT determine or limit the
rent a landlord may charge.

The maximum contract rent a landlord may charge is based on the reasonable rent for
the unit and the household's income. HACCC Payment Standards are listed below.
Households can request the payment standards for other areas from OPC.

HA HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PAYMENT STANDARDS

Voucher | s pp | 18R | 28R | 3BR | 4BR | 5BR
Size
Payment
Standard * | $1242 | $1497 | $1,893 | $2.639 | $2,941 | $3,383

Manufactured Home Space Rent $841 -40% of 2 BR FMR

" Antioch, Bay Point, Bethel Island, Brentwood, Byron, Discovery Bay, Knightsen, Oakley Only

HOUSING CHOICE V: HER PAYMENT STANDARDS:
HACCC HIGH COST AREA

V‘g!"he’ 0BR | 1-BR | 2-BR | 3BR | 4BR | 5BR
1ze
Payment
Standard | $1.449 | $1,746 | $2,208 | $3,079 | $3.431 | $3,946

The above listed payment standards, which includes all utilities, represent the
maximum amount the contract rent may be for each bedroom size indicated. Once a
Request for Tenancy Approval (RTA) has been received, the Program Specialist will

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 26




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELCCATION PLAN

negotiate the contract rent with the owner. The rents offered will be based on
comparable rents in the area and the condition of the unit submitted on the RTA.

If a household cannot find a comparable replacement home at a monthly rent that is at
or below HACCC's payment standard, that household may be eligible to receive a gap
differential, called a “rental assistance payment. "This differential will enable the
household to cover the gap for 42 months.

The household may receive this adjustment only if without such assistance, in
HACCC's determination, the household cannot lease a comparable home or apartment
that is affordable at 30% of their adjusted monthly income. If a household qualifies for a
rental assistance payment, the household’'s rent share plus utilities still must not
exceed 40% of their adjusted monthly income.

Table 7on the following page provides a sample calculation of this payment.

Table 7: Example Computation of Rent Differential Payment *

1.R Di
ent ofunsitp lacement $800 Displacement Rent plus Utility Costs
or
2. Ability to Pay $750 30% of the Gross Household Income
3. Lesser of lines 1 or 2 $750
Subtracted From:
4, Actual New Rent $950 Actual New Rent including Utility Allowance
or
5. Comparable Rent $1.000 Determined by Agency; includes Utility
Allowance
6. Lesseroflines4or5 $950
7. Yields Monthly Need: $200 Subtract line 3 from line 6
8. Rental Assistance $8,400 Multiply line 7 by 42 months

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 27




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

*Note: This is a sample case only and is not reflective of actual market
conditions. Not all households will receive this type of relocation assistance. The
household should discuss their eligibility for this type of relocation assistance
prior to making any decisions regarding their replacement housing options. This
form of payment will be provided based on need.

Moving Assistance

Households will have two options for moving assistance: a professional or self-move.
OPC Staff will meet with each household to explain the moving assistance services that
will be made available to them and ascertain the move option that best suit their needs
and abilities.

Option 1: Self-Move (Fixed Payment In-lieu of Actual and Reasonable Move
Costs): Should a household choose to conduct a self-move to their replacement
housing, they will receive a Fixed Move Payment (FMP) based on the current number of
rooms of personal property in their Las Deltas unit in lieu of having a professional mover
relocate their personal property for them. The current federal FMP schedule for the
state of California is presented in Table 8 on the following page. The household would
not receive moving compensation for costs such as labor, boxes and other packing
materials, utility transfers, or other costs related to the physical move of their home, if
they elect the FMP, because the intent of the FMP is to provide funds to the household
to pay for all costs associated with the move per the URA.OPC will prepare and process
the appropriate claim for the household to receive assistance.

Table 8: Federal Fixed Move Payment Schedule

# of Moveable Typical Unit Size Payment
Rooms Equivalent Amount
3 Rooms Typical 1 BR $1,100
4 Rooms Typical 2 BR $1,295
5 Rooms Typical 3 BR $1,570
6 Rooms Typical 4 BR $1,815
Additional Rooms | i.e. outdoor storage $250

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 28




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Option 2: Professional Move. HACCC will directly pay for any professional moving
services required.OPC staff will obtain multiple bids for HACCC's consideration to hire
the lowest responsible bidding moving contractor (or contractors if multiple contractors
may serve the Project's needs better) to provide moving services to senior and disabled
households. Vendors will be licensed by the California Public Utilities Commission
(CPUC), insured and bonded.

Services would include full packing, moving, loading, unloading, unpacking, and full
replacement value insurance necessary to move the household’s personal property to
their permanent housing unit. Additional vendors may be needed for debris hauiing
services and other services that may be needed by senior and/or disabled households.
These needs will behandled on a phase by phase, case by case basis. Such services
are referred to as related services. OPC will coordinate all services needed by the
resident for their move.

Utility Transfer Fee Reimbursement

All households that elect to be moved by the mover will be reimbursed for the actual
cost of transferring/reconnecting existing telephone, utility and cable services. HACCC
will not cover the cost of modifying existing telephone, utility or cable bill arrangements,
or cost associated with new service. Residents are responsible for notifying the
telephone, cable, electric, gas, and other utility companies of the need for a transfer.
Special assistance will be provided to elderly, disabled and non-English speaking
households as necessary. HACCC will reimburse residents for the actual transfer cost
upon presentation of an itemized bill from the appropriate company. Advance payments
may be considered, if a household demonstrates a financial hardship.

l PAYMENT OF RELOCATION BENEFITS

Should there be any payment of relocation assistance payments payable to the
household, the payment will be made expeditiously. In order to receive any applicabie
replacement housing payments, the household must rent and occupy a decent, safe
and sanitary replacement housing within 12 months after they vacate Las Deitas. All
persons eligible to receive a payment must submit claims and supporting
documentation for relocation benefits to OPC no later than 18 months after the date
they vacate the Project Site in order to remain eiigible for payment.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 29




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

A sampie claim form is provided in Appendix E of this Plan. The procedure for the
preparation and filing of claims and the processing and delivery of payments will be as
follows:

1. Claimant(s) will provide all necessary documentation to substantiate eligibility for
assistance;

2. OPC wili review all necessary documentation before reaching a determination as
to which expenses are eligible for compensation:;

3. Required claim forms will be prepared by OPC and be presented to the claimant
for their review and signature. Signed claims and supporting documentation will
be returned to relocation staff for processing of payment;

4. OPC will review and approve claims for payment or request additional
information;

5. OPC will issue benefit checks to claimants in the most secure, expeditious
manner possible;

6. Receipts of payment and all claims materials will be maintained in the relocation
case file;

7. In cases where the displacee disputes the amount of payment they are awarded
in the claim, they may make a written appeal in accordance with the appeals
process defined in Section L of this plan. Further details regarding the appeals
process and a sample appeals request form is provided in Appendix F of this
Plan.

J. IMMIGRATION STATUS

Federal legislation (PL105-117) prohibits the payment of relocation assistance benefits
under the URA to any alien not lawfully present in the United States unless such
ineligibility would result in an exceptional and extremely unusual hardship to the alien’s
spouse, parent, or child any of whom is a citizen or an alien admitted for permanent
residence. Exceptional and extremely unusual hardship is defined as significant and
demonstrable adverse impact on the heaith or safety, continued existence of the
household unit, and any other impact determined by HACCC to negatively affect the
alien’s spouse, parent or child.

In order to track and account for relocation assistance and benefit payments, OPC will
be required to seek immigration status information from each displacee 18 years of age
or older by having them self-certify as to their legal status. Each household will be

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 30




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

required to sign a certificate of lawful presence prior to any direct payment of relocation
payments. Any residents not lawfully present in the United States that are paid
relocation assistance will not be paid with any source of federal funds.

HACCC will pay relocation assistance with a non-federal source of funds to eligible
persons not lawfully present in the United States.

K. EVICTION POLICY

It is recognized that eviction is permissible only as a last resort and that relocation
records must be documented to reflect the specific circumstances surrounding any
eviction. Eviction will only take place in cases of nonpayment of rent; a serious violation
of the rental agreement; a dangerous or illegal act in the unit; violation of federal, state,
or local laws; or, if the household refuses all reasonabie offers to move.

L. APPEALS POLICY

HACCC'’s Grievance Policy will follow the standards described in Article 5, Section
6150 et seq., Title 25, Chapter 6, State of California, Department of Housing and
Community Development (H&CD) Program guidelines.

Briefly stated, a displaced household will have the right to ask for review when there is a
perceived grievance regarding any of its (the household’s) rights to relocation and
relocation assistance, including the determination as to eligibility, the amount of
payment, or the failure to provide a comparable replacement housing referral. Appeals
regarding HACCC property management practices may also be considered.
AppendixFprovides a full description of the appeals process.

Requests for review will be directed first to OPC to attempt to resolve between the
Household and the relocation agent. If the matter cannot be resolved in this manner, the
appeal would then be sent

Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa,
Attn: TBD
3133 Estudillo Street
Martinez, CA 94553

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 31




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Should the appellant and HACCC not be able to resolve the appeali, the appellant may
forward their appeal to the HACCC Commission or a duly appointed body serving as the
Appeals Board.

Pursuant to California Code of Reguiations Section 6156(d), a complainant shall have18
months from the time s/he moves from the property to file a request for an informal
settlement of a grievance or a formal grievance hearing under HACCC's Grievance
Procedure.

M. PROJECTED RELOCATION SCHEDULE

The general relocation planning and implementation schedule is shown below. The
relocation schedule is subject to change and will be updated in future updates to this
Plan.

» Relocation Plan Development: March — April, 2016

= Household interviews — 3™ Quarter of 2016

 Plan Public Comment Period: 4" Quarter of 2016

« Board Adoption Hearing: 4™ Quarter of 2016

* Relocation Status Update Meetings With Tenants: Periodically 2016 =2017
» Relocations: 1 and 2™ Quarter of 2017

The relocation schedule will be developed in greater detail by OPC once more detailed
project schedules are available from the HACCC.OPC will prepare and provide periodic
schedule updates to the HACCC as requested and to the households as needed to
keep them advised and informed of upcoming relocation activity that may affect them.

N. ESTIMATED RELOCATION COSTS

The estimated relocation cost provided below is based on the best current available
data related to the overall project schedule, potential number of relocations, and the
estimated vendor costs as of April 4, 2016.

This cost estimate includes the cost of professional services, utility transfer, security
deposit and application fee reimbursements, and potential rental assistance payments
that may be required.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc, Page 32




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

The cost estimate is considered conservative at this time and should remain as such
until certain factors are better understood and more easily controlled, including the
number of total relocations and the number of household that may be able to conduct
self-moves.

A 20% contingency has been used to mitigate against potential cost increases,
including the provision of services not yet considered in the Plan, higher than estimated
rent differential payments, moving cost increases based on formal bids and ultimate
vendor contracts, and other unforeseen factors that could increase the cost of
implementing this Plan. A 20% contingency is used, because there is a lengthy time
horizon between its approval and actual implementation of relocation.

The approval of this Plan does not constitute the approval of the relocation budget for
the purposes of determining maximum levels of eligible compensation. These
maximums will be based on actual data at the time of the preparation of an NOE in
accordance with the URA. The HACCC cannot offer lesser relocation payments than
those required by the URA, Guidelines or CRAL in order to conform to the parameters
of the preliminary budget that is included in the approved relocation plan.

This is an important Section of the Plan to be monitored and pericdically updated.

As the project variables become more reliable, updates to the budget will be prepared.
Table § below provides the preliminary proforma cost estimate for the Project. As
stated, the cost estimate is subject to change as the project details are solidified in

greater detail.

Table 9: Proforma Relocation Cost Estimate *

Cost Estimate Line ltem Estimated Cost
Estimated Residential Relocation Costs $1,338,000.00

*Cost estimate is subject to change. Estimate is not an assumption of any cash
payout to any household.

Overfand, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 33




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

O. RESIDENT PARTICIPATION/PLAN REVIEW

In accordance with the Guidelines, the Plan is required to be circulated for a minimum of
a 30-day public review and comment period. HACCC has elected to exceed this
requirement.

The Plan will be made available to each Project household for a 45-day review period
and their written comments will be collected. Households will receive a notice of the
Plan’s availability and a summary of the Plan. Non-Las Deltas residents, including
public agencies, advocacy groups and other interested parties, will also be invited to
provide written comments to the Plan. The comment period will open on June 17, 2016
and the public will have the opportunity to comment on the document until the public
hearing on August 9, 2016 when it is submitted to the Board of Commissioners for
approval.

A copy of this Plan will be available for review at the following locations beginning on
June 17, 2016:

* Las Deltas Housing Development: 1601 No. Jade Street, North Richmond, CA

» ElPueblo Housing Development: 875 Ei Pueblo Ave., Pittsburg, CA

¢ Oakiey Housing Development: 909 A Rosemary Lane QOakley, CA

» Rodeo Housing Development: 2 California Street, Rodeo, CA

e Main Office: 3133 Estudillo Street, Martinez, CA

¢ Housing Choice Voucher Office: 2870 Howe Rd., Martinez, CA
The Plan may also be accessed online at www.contracostahousing.org. A summary of
the draft Relocation Plan will also be presented at a resident meeting on July 21, 2016
at the Las Deltas site.
The Plan will be presented for approval to the HACCC Commission Board on or around

August 9, 2016. Further notice will be provided to the Project residents regarding the
Commission hearing.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 34




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Any written comments or questions received will be included in Appendix G of the Final
Relocation Plan to be presented to the Commission for approval.

All written comments should be mailed, faxed, or emailed to:

Chad Wakefield
Senior Project Manager
Overland, Pacific and Cutler
7901 Oakport Street, Suite 4800
Oakland, CA 94621

Email: cwakefield@opcservices.com
Fax: (562) 304-2020

Once approved, this Plan will be updated if regulatory changes occur that impact the
Project and relocation of the households.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 35




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

LIST OF APPENDICES:

A. RELOCATION TERMS GLOSSARY .....cccciurermrrrrrnnrerasssansmssessessensecssssssnsseseons 36
B. APPLICABLE RELOCATION REGULATIONS...........cccorurrmsretsererssessseseneneene 52
C. RESIDENT MEETING MATERIALS.........cvcevreurrimreseresmencsessesessessssasssssssesenns 48
D. RESIDENT MEETING DOCUMENTATION.......cccoceevereteiermincrcerseneseesesassssssssanans 49
E. SAMPLE RELOCATION FORMS........cccccomrvmrnreireesnssssssnsssseessecesssossnsasenssessnns 50
F. RELOCATION APPEAL / GRIEVANCE PROGCEDURES........ccoooeeceeeeruereerserernns 73
G. WRITTEN COMMENTS TO THE RELOCATION PLAN.........cooeceeureeercervevrmrnnns 81

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 36




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

A. GLOSSARY OF RELOCATION TERMS

90-Day Notice This is a notice that may be given to a person whe will be required to
move a residence, business or personal property as a result of the agency's project. It
informs the person that he or she must move the residence, business or personal
property 90 days from the date of the nofice. This notice can only be given after a
relocation plan is approved and a Notice of Eligibility or other form of eligibility notice for
relocation benefits has been given to the displaced person(s).

30-Day Notice This is a notice that may be given to a person who will be required to
move a residence, business or personal property as a result of the agency's project. It
informs the person that he or she must move the residence, business or personal
property 30 days from the date of the notice. This notice can only be given after a 90-
day notice is given to the displaced person{s).

Comparable Replacement Dwelling The term comparable replacement dwelling
means a dwelling which is:

(i) Decent, safe and sanitary; (i} Functionally equivalent to the displacement dwelling.
The term functionally equivalent means that it performs the same function, and provides
the same utility. While a comparable replacement dwelling need not possess every
feature of the displacement dweiling, the principal features must be present. Generally,
functional equivalency is an objective standard, reflecting the range of purposes for
which the various physical features of a dwelling may be used. However, in determining
whether a replacement dwelling is functionally equivalent to the displacement dwelling,
the Agency may consider reasonable trade-offs for specific features when the
replacement unit is equal to or better than the displacement dwelling; (iii) Adequate in
size to accommodate the occupants; {iv) In an area not subject to unreasonable
adverse environmental conditions; (v} In a location generally not less desirable than the
location of the displaced person's dwelling with respect to public utilities and commercial
and public facilities, and reasonably accessible to the person's piace of employment;

(vi) on a site that is typical in size for residential development with normal site
improvements, including customary landscaping. The site need not includespecial
improvements such as outbuildings; (vii) Currently available to the displaced person on
the private market; and (viii) Within the financial means of the displaced person: A
replacement dwelling rented by an eligible displaced person is considered to be within

Overiand, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 37




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

his or her financial means if, after receiving rental assistance under this part, the
person'smonthly rent and estimated average monthly utility costs for the replacement
dwelling do not exceed the person’s base monthly rental for the displacement dwelling;
For a displaced person who is not eligible to receive a replacement housing payment
because of the person's failure to meet length-of occupancy of occupancy
requirements, comparable replacement rental housing is considered to be within the
person’s financial means if an Agency pays that portion of the monthly housing costs of
a replacement dwelling which exceeds the person's base monthly rent for the
displacement dwelling. Such rental assistancemust be paid under Replacement housing
of last resort. (ix) For a person receiving government housing assistance before
displacement, a dwelling that may reflect similar government housing assistance. In
such cases any requirements of the government housing assistance program relating to
the size of the replacement dwelling shall apply.

Decent, Safe, and Sanitary Dwelling The term decent, safe, and sanitary dwelling
means a dwelling which meets local housing and occupancy codes. However, any of

the following standards which are not metby the local code shall apply unless waived for
good cause by the Federal Agency funding the project. The dwelling shail: (i) Be
structurally sound, weather tight, and in good repair; (ii) Contain a safe electrical wiring
system adequate for lighting and other devices; (i) Contain a heating system capable
of sustaining a heaithful temperature (of approximately 70 degrees) for a displaced
person, except in those areas where local climatic conditions do not require such a
system; (iv) Be adequate in size with respect to the number of rooms and area of living
space needed to accommodate the displaced person. The number of persons
occupying each habitable room used for sleeping purposes shall not exceed that
permitted by local housing codes or, in the absence of local codes, the policies of the
displacing Agency. In addition, the displacing Agency shall follow the requirements for
separate bedrooms for children of the opposite gender included in local housing codes
or in the absence of local codes, the policies of such Agencies; (v) There shall be a
separate, well lighted and ventilated bathroom that provides privacy to the user and
contains a sink, bathtub or shower stall, and a toilet, all in good working order and
properly connected to appropriate sources of water and to a sewage drainage system.
In the case of a housekeeping dwelling, there shall be a kitchen area that contains a
fully usable sink, properly connected to potable hot and cold water and to a sewage
drainage system, and adequate space and utility service connections for a stove and
refrigerator; (vi) Contains unobstructed egress to safe, open space at ground level; and

Overland, Pacific & Cutier, Inc. ~ Page 38




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

(vii) For a displaced person with a disability, be free of any barriers which would
preclude reasonable ingress, egress, or use of the dwelling by such displaced person.

Displacement The act of requiring a displaced person to move permanently from the
dwelling in which they occupy for a federally or State funded or sponsored project.

Displacement Dwelling The term displacement dwelling means the dwelling unit on
the real property that the displaced person moves from or moves his or her personal
property from the real property.

Displacing Agency The term displacing Agency means any Federal Agency carrying
out a program or project, and any State, State Agency, or person carrying out a
program or project with Federal financial assistance, which causes a person to be a
displaced person.

Displaced Person (i) General the term displaced person means any person who
moves from the real property or moves his or her personal property from the real
property. This includes a person who occupies the real property prior to its acquisition,
but who does not meet the length of occupancy requirements. (A) As a direct result of a
written notice of intent to acquire, the initiation of negotiations for, or the acquisition of,
such real property in whole or in part for a project; (B) As a direct result of rehabilitation
or demolition for a project. (ii) Persons not displaced. The following is a nonexclusive
listing of persons who do not qualify as displaced persons under this part: (A) A person
who moves before the initiation of negotiations, unless the Agency determines that the
person was displaced as a direct result of the program or project; (B) A person who
initially enters into occupancy of the property after the date of its acquisition for the
project; (C) A person who has occupied the property for the purpose of obtaining
assistance under the Uniform Act; (D) A person who is not required to relocate
permanently as a direct result of a project. Such determination shall be made by the
Agency in accordance with any guidelines established by the Federal Agency funding
the project, or as a result of the rehabilitation or demolition of the real property.
(However, the displacement of a tenant as a direct result of any acquisition,
rehabilitation or demolition for a Federal or federally assisted project is subject to this
part.); (E) A person who, after receiving a notice of relocation eligibility, is notified in
writing that he or she will not be displaced for a project. Such written notification shail
not be issued unless the person has not moved and the Agency agrees to reimburse

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 39




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

the person for any expenses incurred to satisfy any binding contractual relocation
obligations entered into after the effective date of the notice of relocation eligibility.

Fixed Residential Moving Cost Schedule This schedule is used to calculate the

amount of reimbursement that displaced persons may be eligible to receive if they
decide to move their own personal property. The Federal Highways Administration
periodically updates and distributes this schedule. A copy can be found on our web site
at:  http://www.fhwa.dot.govirealestatefindex.htm in the section Relocation
Assistance. Payment per this schedule is also known as a fixed move payment.

Good Standing means that a household is the lawful tenant of the unit and the
household must not have been evicted or be in the process of an eviction to maintain
their eligibility.

Household means one or more persons occupying a housing unit.

Low-income Families means families whose annual incomes do not exceed 80
percent of the median income for the area, as determined by HUD with adjustments for
smaller and larger families, except that HUD may establish income ceilings higher or
lower than 80 percent of the median for the area on the basis of HUD findings that such
variations are necessary because of prevailing levels of construction costs or fair market
rents, or unusually high or low household incomes.

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) The term Memorandum of Understanding is

used to describe the document that explains the temporary relocation benefits to be
provided to an occupant of a residential dwelling unit that is required to move from the
unit temporarily. The MOU will be provided the occupant for their review and signature
prior to the expected move date.

Notice of Eligibility (NOE) The term Notice of Eligibility, also referred to as an NOE, is
the written description of the type of permanent relocation benefits and the monetary
amount(s) of those benefits a displaced person is eligible to receive under the
appropriate reiocation statutes or laws (for example the URA.) This notice can be given
prior to the approval of the relocation plan as deemed appropriate by the dispiacing
agency.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 40




LAS DELTAS- DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Relocation The act of moving permanently or temporarily from a dwelling unit as a
result of a federally or State funded or sponsored project where the URA or other
relocation statutes or laws are triggered.

Rent Differential Payment Amount of assistance paid to a displaced person, who is a
renter, to compensate for the difference between the monthly rent and utility payment
that they will pay at the replacement dwelling unit and what was paid for rent and
utilities at the displacement dwelling. This difference is calculated over a 42 month
period. If Tenant-based Rental Assistance such as Housing Choice Voucher is available
to the displaced person, that amount of assistance will offset a portion of the difference
and any un-met portion of the difference is eligible to be paid for with a rent differential
payment. The payment must be claimed within 18 months after the displaced person
moves from the displacement dwelling.Also referred to as a Rental Assistance Payment
(RAP) or Replacement Housing Payment (RHP).

Replacement Dwelling A replacement dwelling is the unit the displaced person elects
to move to from the displacement dwelling. A displaced person must locate and move
into a replacement dwelling within 12 months of the date they vacate the dispiacement
dwelling to claim a RAP.

Tenant-based Rental Assistance is a form of rental assistance in which the assisted
tenant may move from a dwelling unit with a right to continued assistance. Tenant-
based rental assistance under this part also includes security deposits for rental of
dwelling units. A common form of Tenant Based Rental Assistance is a Housing Choice
Voucher.

Uniform Act Relocation (URA) The term Uniform Act means the Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real PropertyAcquisition Policies Act of 1970 (Pub. L.91-646, 84 Stat.
1894; 42 U.S.C. 4601 et seq.), and amendments thereto. Also known as the URA.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 41




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

B. APPLICABLE RELOCATION REGULATIONS

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc, Page 42




£y obeg

Ul JAIND P 1B ‘PULLIBAQ

"Wan 243 01 192lgns 1 g LN, ‘Memosiioo)yZ Hed 4D 6F) suonejnbai uonejuaiwajdus s) pue ‘(bas 12 00gr§ “0°S'N OF) 10 uoNEdojRY ULopUN Byl () uonDag, ‘AjBARoel0d) (026
Ued Y40 2 je suciejnbas uogeiuawsydw pue ‘sgg| Jo 19y Buisnoy 5 n au) Jo gy uonag '(me uonedoey enwopes, sy *AlRAnos|ed) (seuiRpIing, ay) ‘bas 18 gpoo uondas ‘Yoo
'G| 8L ‘sauwaping uonisinboy Auadoid [eas pue adugsISSy UoReIn|ay BIWIONED 24t pue '(,TvHD aW) *bas 18 (9Z UONIRS P07 WANILIAAGS eNUOjIET)) HET UONED0IRY BILIONIET ,

‘(pajeanias
dway Jo Auaueunad aq o)
‘Aue p *sjuednaso euspmsar
-UOU PUE SJUECNII0-13UMO
[ENUBPISaI 'SjUAPISal JO # By
Supnpu) Aouednaocuo oy e
‘aps mau e
0] aoug)sisse ay) buwajsuen
usym Buipnjou) ‘uonesojal o
sjoedw) asJaAPE AU SZIHL
0] uaye) agq o) sda)s oyads
BU} JO UCISSNISIP PR|IEJP Y =
‘sa2inos Buipuny
PUB SAIPARIR UORINIISUDI
pue ‘qeya: 'vopowsp “boe
Buipnjaul ‘aps ayy pue 1aloid
au) jouopdudsap jerRuaby e

sapnjow ueid e Jo sjusuodioo Jiseq sy|

(‘saomos Buipuny pue ‘uogeuuou
‘spun
10 # ‘uone3oj ‘ying Jeak “6'a) 1aloid auy
Jop 3sodimd pue jo uondudsssp [eisuab
e apiroud pinoys uejd uonedocisy ayj

Aouednazo ‘uogesnbiyuoo

asuedwon vy JO eany
196png vogeoopRy

{eJsoz'be

H4D 61 YN /M WUojuod ISy
pabeinoauz Ajbucns ing pannbal
jou 51 ued uonesa]al uaNUAA

"sjqeadde y 2amwwoD
UCHEDO}2S WOY) SJUBWWDT) o

vonedioyed

SUSZHP I0JSUB)  ®
ajqeondde

3 ueid uopeoopal Aesodwa) e
Aessaday

 ue|d Buisnoy posarjse] e
uejd uopesopRl

o Buues joyson e
sawied

uogeacyal jo uofduasag e
saainas Aosiape

uofedojal jo uondussag e
saanosal biisnoy
s|qesedwod jo sisleuy
Juawaedsip
josoeppapalang o
Spaall UONBJD|31 JO SISABUY
- Ligjuoa jsnw ueld “jeacidde
0} Joud sfep pg isea| jB mawmal
pue juawwod jqnd Jo} siqe|ieAs
8q )smu Ueld “YHd JO pesH o
pieog yHd Jo jeacidde 1o} pugns
pue ueld uefnesojs asedasd
jsmu yHd uonenobau yo uoneniu
Bumojio} sjqissod se uocos sy

'SISeq YJuoL-0}-yjuow
€ U0 UG{E0§31 JO) S|npayas
‘syiun paidnooo jo Jaquinu ay)

‘uorieunojul Buimeliop ayy vonesdde

uomsodsip u  apicid

snw - yHd

siseq AJOJRUILLISIPLOL
B U0 pandsxe 8Q ST UGHEIOIY

'515800 asauy jo uawded

10} 82unos pajradxs ay) pue
‘sasuadxa Buow yuapisal pue
sanmas Aosiape pue Buyasunod
10} 51502 31 JO BjeWSa Uy

pue !sjuapsal

pase|dsip jo) Buisnoy apiaosd

0) 8jqe(ieAe aq 0} pajoadxe

ale sa21n0sa) Bisnoy jeym
‘apinoud 0}

suejd yHd 8u) sadiaias Alosiape
pue Gugasunod jo add} ay|
‘paze|dsip 2q o) sjuspisal
[enpIAIpUL JO Jaquunu ay |

:9pNjaul JSNW LBl UOEIoY

*pannbas 1 ssaa01d [eacidde ou pue
‘pannbar ase syawnoop ue(d [puuo; oN

‘s310uabe bungesadooo
leyio  pue  Auoyine  Buisnou
sy} woy Aessasau ag Aew
1BY) Saduas AIOSIADE  uoneoo|al
|ewads Aue  Jo  uogelapISUOY

(sajea

[Ew=1 pue sabues asud Guipnjpw)
sjqejeae  Buisnoy juswaoe)dal
ajqesedwod 0 alewysy
#qeaydde uaym senyigesip

ynm  suosiad  pue  ‘saiuey
abye; ‘Apapje oy ‘sequoulw
ue spedun sy} jo UOREIIPISUOD
|e1zads pug  ‘safsualeieyd

ployssnoy  ‘pannbae  Bq o)

sauadoud jo sajes [e)ual pue anjea

palewgsa 'sN|E)S  JUBLSKIBUMO

S yons uoqeuwopn  Buipnjou

paceidsip aq o}  spjoyasnoy

J0 requnu 2l jo  Ijewms3 e
Buipnpu

spasu Jo Aamns e Bujanpuoo epnpy
few yoym uopesosr lop veyd JSnpy

ue|4 uonesoiey

avy

MET ElLLIOJRY

g1 uogoag

VN

iSluswainbay uoliesojey gy pue ‘eiwicpied ‘{p)y0l ‘vyn siueua) uisnod 9iand padedsiq J0j S0UR)SISSY UONEI0OY JUSUBKLIA

NYd NOILVYOO0TTYH 14VYH0 —SVYLT3a SYT




#rr abeg

"] ‘JB[IND F IO 'PUBLIBAD

12%30d-j0-In0 BjqEuosE! AUB
IN3U [jIM JUSPIS2) 3] PUE 3A0L
au Jno BuiAues Agoanp st yHd au
ss3jun aaow ay o} Joud [eacudde
10} YHd 8w 0) SjewWwnsa }s00
buow e ywqns pinoys Juspisar
aly ‘uaLWasINGIR! [jn] Jo NS aq
0} JU3pISal B JO} JBPIO Ul JIASMOH
‘paunJu) SJ509 8jqeuoseal
|enjae jo aanejuasaldal aq jou Aews
syuawAed yons aosuis sjuawied
paxy 2y Jou [IM YH 3yl
‘JuspISal B J0 uofjesojal Aleiodwa)
lIM LOTID3UL0D L) paunaut
sasuadxa Buinoiu 3jqeuoseas
|le Buwaos 1oj ajisuodsal YHY
10q JO UDEWIGIOI Y ©
10
WNOWE SNpAIs
100 18 arow-jjas Joj wawleq ©
10 ‘M09S
© J0 5]S0J [EN)Je JO} Juawied ©
;250049 0] JUapisal
MOJJE 10 ‘(JUapSal 0) BOLUBMO|[E
001 %) J0J2ENUOD JO JEJS JUnod2e
8910 YyM JUBPISA) 3A0W YH

[9A0Y YHd

sasuadxa

UO[IE20{2] J{(BUOSER PUE fenjay

Yloq Jo uoheLiquiody  ©
10
Junowe ajnpayss 100
je aAow-jjes Jof uswded o
10 'anow-jes e jo
5]S03 [EN)Oe Joj juawied o
3350040 0) JUSPISS)
MO[le 20 *(JuapiSal 0} auemoje
00L$) JOIOBAUDT 10 JES JUN0JIE
810} It JUBPISI AW YHJ

{93104 YHd

{iun yHd

B 0] 5A0W Jun
VHd) sesuadxy
Paje|ay

2 Bumopy

5530010 5jeaddy e
pue

{DOUBISISSE DAOW JUAUBWIR] e
‘(sanow dway

{0 ucqenp uo oju Bupnou)
souesisse anow dwat e
‘ojut
aouejsisse bumow [elauag e
(aouegsisse
1ayanop, anoy9 BuisnoH ypm
a1e00ja1 0} uejd oym sjuapisal
jo ¢ ayy Bupnjow) 51509
pUe SP33U UOREJO[BI VO OJI  »

avy

me elwoped

g1 UoRoag

vHn

NVId NOILYI0713Y 14VvHa - SYLT730 SYT




sy abeyg

'JUf SN P e ‘PUBLIBAD

SaNINAU3I PIZIPISQNS MU pue

SAMNNAUA YHd PI0 Usamlaq UsAd
Aiessadau aq Aew sjrawhed deg,
{prwoau Ayuow

ssalb jo 94p¢ 'Ajuo suosiad

2ol moj Joj} 1o 51509 Agnauas

salnn/uas pazipisgns

Mau pue saanual YHd

P10 L8amMydq Uana Alessadau
aq Aew sjuawded deg), o

awoou

Auow ssoib Jo 9406 to

$1509 Apjn/jual pio Jo 1amo]

aly 0 sjs03 fiunjual mau

SaNNNAUR PAZIPISANS MBU pue
SaNNAUaS YHd plo USamlaq uaag
Kressaoau aq Aew suawded deg,
(swosut Ajyjuow

ssoub Jo 9,0¢ ‘Ajuo suosiad
BW00U| MOj 10}) Jo $1503 ATRNAuD:

P|0 JO JoM0] 3} 0] 5)509 AJEn/ua) 20Npai 0) papaau UNOWY e PIO JO 1amo} i) 0} 51500 ApANAUBS (dvy) uswhey
Mall 3INPal O) papasL junowy e pouad sawded .deb, 10} suoisinord oN MBU 3OND3U O] POPa3U JURCWY fuisnoy
pouad uow-zp uc pajndwony yluow-zp uo paindwey | Juswded Buisnoy uswaoeday oy pouad uow-zy o paindwoy e Jawaoeday

"(pazipisqns-uou *3jqepioje)
Buisnoy [ejual jaytew-ajeay  ©
Busnoy diysioumoawoy  © Jun Buishoy aggng ~ ©
1un Buisnoy aand *Ajqe.edwos jo Jayo pun Buisnoyogang  © aoue)sIsse
aouesisse paseq-palold © ue se Buisnoy pazipisqns jo BESISSE paseqpslond  © paseqoalony o
(1ayanoa) asn ay Buiprebial suoisinosd {s3yanoa) {1ayanoa)
aoue|sisse pasequeua] © ayads ou - Buisnoy ajue|sisse paseqiueua] © ajuejsisse paseqlueua) ©
:aq Aew yoym Sugemp Juswaaeldas sjqesedwod o :aq Aew :aq Aew yaiym Buiamp Busnoy
Juawasedas sjqeiedwon 18y e | SI3Y0 23N jSES| B APIADYY e yaiym Buisnoy sjgeredwos spiaold luawaoeidal ajqeredwod 13 Juzwaseiday
pabewep
(uapisal 1o uajojs ‘jso| Apadoid (soue)sisse
o) asuemoe (Ql$) IojoeRUED j0 onjea juawateiday {uapisal o) asuemoffe (g} $) Jojpenuoa 1oYINop
10 JJE1S JUNDIIR 10} YIM IS Kiessasau )i J0 4BIS JUNOIJE 8210) yjm Juapisal oYM 10
anow o} Jayo Aew yHd (leuondg) Ausdoud jeuosiad jo ebeioig o orow o) ssyo Aew wHd (feuoado) | ym—Buisnoy
)0q jO UONEUIOI Y & Bupoedun pue Bupoeg Yo JO UHEUIQUIOD Y » " siand-
10 JUNOLLE B|NPALPS paynsnf asaym 10 ‘JUNowe 3Npayss Hand-uod
100 18 orow-jjes Joj uaweq o | 1dadxa saju Og jo sauepsip e 100 18 arow-jas 10} juswhey e 0] anow yun
10 ‘anow paadx@ o) jou uoneodsues) e 10 'anow VHd} sa5u8dx3
-|jog B J0 51500 [EN)IE JOj JuawAed e 20 51509 Buipnpu; sjsos sasuadys -Jj9S B JO 5]S00 [BNJok 10} Jualied e pajeay
j@oYyd s Juapisay | Bumow ajqeuosea) pue ey uoned0{al BjqeLOSEIS PUR [BN)IY j2310y2 s, juapisay 5 Bumopy
‘sasuadyxa Buiol
avd ME BILLICJIET g1 uop3sg wHN

NVId NOILYI0T73Y L4VvHa - SY1730 SYT




9p abeg

‘2Uf UBIND § YpIe ‘pueLBAQD

“RODPIIY ANy 12
10 (001} §226-£26-008-1 10 {edi0A)
2216-699-008-1 12 QNH 19€W0d
fews Azy) voneuntiasp [meun
paauauadxa aaey Aay) ardiaq Aay)
J1 1eY) SJUSPISA! WIOJUI PINOYS SYHJ
sjyBu Buisnoy Jie)
13U} $0 SIUBPISAS WOJU| OSIE 1SNy
waty) 0) s|ge(eAR
2oue|sISSe 3Y) pue seniqisuodsar
pue sjybu siay) puejsiapun
1alosd ay) Aq paroaye siuepises
Iey} ainsua o) paieplIg] 2q pjnays
1ey) Bunasunoco Buisnoy apnjou Aepy
swelbosd buisnoy ajels
pUE |E18P3) UO UHBULON] ©
S32IN0S
BOUBISISSE JALAC UD BAAPY  ©
Buisnoy uswaoejdas
1oadsul o) uonepodsuely o©

sayod uonane

noge suostad |[e wuoju

sweibosd Suisnoy ajels

pUE [eJ2pa) UO UCHBLLIOJL]
$20IN0S BIUBSISSE

"Youoampy ©
bBursnoy
Juawadejdal yaadsul

oj uonepodsueyy  ©

Bujesunoo Apgoy ©

surelfioid

Buisnoy alejs pue
[BJAPa} UO UOREUOU] ©

532IN0S SIUBISISSE
1Bylo uo Bompy  ©

Buisnoy uswaoejdal
yadsul o uoepodsugyy  ©

Buasuno Aypgoyy  © suopea|dde Bunasunoo Agaopy  ©
Suuo} puE SLUIO) WIEPD S0} wiepd
wiep yno Guypy asueisissy o Ino Buyy souejsissy  © no Guypy soueysissy o
buisnoy Buisnoy ewasgidal Buisnoy awaoedal
awaseydal jo vogoadsu] © jouopoadsy) © jouonoadsy) o
Buisnoy Buisnoy siqesedwon Guisnoy ajgereduiod
ajqesedwod uo uoHeuLojn U0 UOIRULIOU Uo LOHeULIO)u]
Buinuguos pue juaung © Bunuguos pue jusuny  © Buinuguos pue yJuaungy  ©
adue)sisse aoues|sse aJue)sIsse
pue sjuawhed uedxy © pue sjuawhed ueidxg  © pue sjawded ueidxy  ©
saduasajaid sasuals)ad pue spasu saouaiajaud pue spasu
pLe Spasu juapisal sumusjag © Juapisal suBle] © Bussunos Agoyy » Juapisal suwelag  ©
sagres Aosiapy e SannBs Aospy Bugasunod Aressaoay o $32IAI3S AI0SIApY S20INISG
aledeA o) @NOUABP (3 e
Jeak
alo spagaxa uoneso|al Aetodwa)
asoym sjuapisal Joj-Aupgibiyg a)eaea 0} aanou Aep 0
UCHIEDOSY JO BHION VN » ¢ Aungibng jo sonoN ajeaeA o) 220U Aep 05
aimboy o) usju] jo 3xqON suogenoba jo uoneniy NOI Je wawaoedsip
UCHEJOI3Y JOSMON VY J0 skep Apas unpm (NI9) -uoN o Aingibiy3 jo sanoN
{N19) aonop uoneudoju) [e13uss e 92NN UCNBULIOJU| [RIBU3S) anoW o) acou Aepgg e {NIS)) 3on0N uonewou| |erauasy saanoN
avy MET BItIOjRD) g1 uofaag van

NVTd NOILYD0T73Y L1SvHT - SY1 730 SYT




I abeg

DU} 43N P IRy ‘PUBLBAQ

‘buisnoy ajgepioye

Auaueunad jo uednsoo

sem suoslad ssajun (sonou

uceUILWS) B J0 disdal Jaye

PEIEIBA OLM 10 J3PIG UNOD

Aq payoina suossad asou)

sjuednaso [nysejun apnwl
5)yauaq Joj ajqibyaul 10u op suosiad pasepdsig sauaq Joj 3jqibieu A
are uogeijobau jo uoneqiul Jaye ‘syjauaq Joy Aqiye ale uonenobau jo uoneg 1aye uo uonans
10 810j8q Paj3IAS JIE OLUM SU0SIaY 1oedu Jou S20p UODIAT suoisinoId O = | 10 210ja4 PAIDIAD IE QUM SUDSIDd J012edw)
sjyauaq sjyauaq Aqunoa uy
uoneaojas o) 2j6ie you are suayje [ebajp suale uonesojal 10} sjqibija jou e uasaid Ajnpme|
Anunod ay) ul Ajnyme| jou suiy 10) siyauan uo uomagwjosd oN {ebia|js Jo} s)yauaq uo uogiqoId ON . Anunod aup ul Ajngmeq Jou susipy jou suayy

avd M elcyed) g| uolag wvdn

NYId NOLLVIO0T3Y 14VHT —SV.LITIA SV




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

C. RESIDENT MEETING MATERIALS

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 48




£)S0)) vI)U0)) JOo A3uno)) 3y Jo Aynioyny SUISNOE Y[,
J10393.11(J ANNIAIXY Aynda(q
oAvwie], Apny
Aq pajuasarg

weadold ,avy,
uolneljsuowaq 9JuUelsISSy |ejuay




'sa114adoud si 03 sjuswanoiduwl

PapPa3uU ayew 01 suipuny a|gqels aiow

0} SS923€ YHM (SYHd) Salduasdy SuisnoH 21jqnd
guipinoad Ag Suisnoy oljgnd anJasaud o3 syo9s
avy ‘(anH) auswdojanaq ueqin B SuisnoH
JO Juswiiedaq ayi Jo weaSoud Aiequnjon e

S| (Qvy) uollesisuowag aouelsissy |ejuay ay|

M3INIBAO VY »




‘Buisnoy alignd Buiniesaud 1oy [efuesse syuswanocidw axew
0} SYHd ®|geus [|im Asuow [euoljippe JO S824nN0S a)eAld

‘Buioueuly Jo swioj Jaylo
Se |[dM se (SO 1H|T) shpaio xe) Buisnoy swooul moj asn
pue Asuow Mo110q 0} S\YHd 0} JaISea )l ayeuw os|e [[IM VY

'$904N0S HBulpuny) s|gejs alow ale
pue Buoj sieah 0z Jo GL IHV S1OVHINOD Vidd Pue Add

(Vygd) eoue)sissy |ejuay paseg-1os[old g UOI0aS.

10 {(Add) J8yono/ paseg-josloid g Uoi0ag.

:Buiping

ou10ads e 0] pal] ale jey) sjoenuod Buipuny gAH 1o sadA
oM} Jo auo Buisn Ausdoid e sbeuew 0} syHd smojle vy

&40/ UOISIBAUO) QY'Y B S20Q MOH -



TOTISIoAUOD (JV Y ' JO 9SNEI2(q PauaaIdsaT 2( 10U

/e nOA pue 9DULISISSE SUTSNOY JNOA 9SO] 10U [IM NOA ‘ON]

é9JUe)SISSy SuIShoH
Aw 153}y UoISIdAUO) VY € |IIM o



‘Aoljod s, yHd

9y} uo Buipuadsp siesA G 1o ¢ 1xau ay) Jeno ui paseyd aq
lIIM Juds mau JnoA ‘Jual jeuoiippe ul yjuow Jad Gz¢ uey)
alow Aed 0} noA saiinbai pue 9,0] ueyY) 810W SasE8IOUI
JUal INOA Ji ‘sased pajiwil] 8Say) U| ‘swi} JOAO judl

u1 atow Apybiis Aed Ajjenpelb o) aney Ajoyi| 1sow |jim noA
‘Buisnoy oiignd ui Jual jeyy e Bujhed ale noA JI ‘19nemoH

‘awiooul ssolb pajsnipe s pjoyasnoy JnoA

JO 9%,0¢€ uey} alow ou Ajjesausab — Buisnoy 21jgnd Japun
SEM ]I Se awes ay) ag A[a)1] }sow [jIm uoingliuo9 Jual
INOA “yydd 10 A9d 0} pauaAu0d s JuswdojaAap INoA |

SRUEN
AN 1093)Y UOISIBAUO) QY'Y B |IIM -



"UOTSIDAUOD
[euy oy sasoxdde (1Y 270399 s1UapIsas [[e s Sunssw [euonippe suo 15e9] Je
Sary Isnuw YHJ 9P ‘qQvy ur Aedonred o1 fizadord pue v oy s199[98 (IO H 2900

woneodde (VY
3y o 17ed se uerd ot 03 ssuodsar pue syuUIWOd MOL ITwqns o3 pammbaz si VHA V

'SIUWIW0) 3prao3d pue ‘suzaduod ssardxa ‘suonsanb yse Y oy yi sued
uoIs324003 pasodord oy ssndsIp o3 syuaprsar 1oy Lumroddo ue are sGunsow erelig

SIUDPISDT PIM STUDIIUW 0M) ISEI] 1€ 1ONPUO ),

‘sued

FI9Y} INOQE UOTSIAAUO0D (T Y ¥05 pasodoxd juswdoraaap e ur s1usprsaz e AJnoN.
101 YHJ 2y sermbar Y ‘Qvy v aredonred o1 £dde ues v v 950509

'$89201d voIsI2AU0D pue uoneondde
AV 2y Supnp 19733301 JI0M 03 SYHJ TP PUE SIUIPISaT saernodus (H

$$$920.4d vy
9Y31 Ul PIAJOAU| 3( SJUIPISIY UB) MOH
=



‘SUONBPUIWIUIOII]T
axpews 01 Arunyr0ddo UE JABY pUE paynsu0d 9q

OS[e I (g Y) PFeog AI0SIAPY 1USPISY oL 1B} SUBOW STY T,

‘poA0rdde ST UOISIOAUOD (WY [BUY Y3 970J9q JUSWPUIWY
JULDYTUSIS & UM PIJeIdosse syuawarmbar umresy onqnd
pue vonwnsuod dnou drqnd pue 1uaprsar a3 Y Ajdwoo
01 oaeY M YHJ 9y “redpnaed 01 pa1dsos st Y € 9oUQ)

'ueld YHJ 2y 01 , JUsWwpuswy
JUBOYIUSIS,, © 9q O3 UOISIDATOD (T B SISPISU0d (TN H ‘9K

éue|d VYHd 9yl 01 @3uey)
e aJinbay uoisi1aAu0) vy e [IIM

u



J9UO0O0S S| JaA3YIIYM ‘STOT
‘0€ Jaqwia1das 4o ‘payoeal si ded
UOISJISAUOD 1UN 00009 @Y1 [1Ilun uado
ulewau |[Im poliad uoiledljdde ay |

uollejuasald siyjy ul pauljino
$94NPado.d a3yl Mo||0} YHd dU3 JoUY

¢55920.1d UOISI9AUO0)
QVY 9431 1eIS YHd B UeD usym ™



'pa100msU0D sT 3e Jursnoy Juswade(das

93 01 UIMIAT 01 JYSIF I} ALY M NOA pue UONEd073 Arerodwo)
papraord aq [ noL ‘s0uelISUT 9531 UT paoe[dar pue PaYSOwap

2q 1 12} Surrmbar ‘pAEINIqeYRT A]2AND9332 2q Ued 11 a1y jutod a1 Ised
PUE PI1LIONIAAP JO P[O 001 3q AL FUISNOY JUIIND TNOL ‘SISEI M3 B U

‘pa1o1dwoo st vondINISUod

2500 Juawdo[aAdp o4 03 UINIRT 01 YT 213 4y [ no X (V)

10y UONEd0[y WoFTu() 93 4q papraoid se paresoper Aresodwal aq

[T nOA ‘sasD 983U UT "qEYST IAISUIXD 230w axmbar [ sGurppmg aurog

"UOHINNSUOD SURMp w0y oL uT £els 01 9[qe 3q M
no4 pue [ews 3q 03 A1 278 (TVY Jo 17ed se opewr smedar papasu 1soyxy

épaqqeyay si 3uip|ing
10 SWOH AN }1 DAOIN 01 dABH | [IIM -



‘(ADH) FYdno A 2010Y") SUISNoL © JATIIIX
pue 1sonbax Lewr nof ‘voIsIATOD (VY ® $20310pun

1UowdO[9A3P INOA 3233 2A0W 01 Y]] P[nOM Nok JT

UYSNOIYI DA 03 9I9YM UT 20TOYD F918I13 9ABY [[IM NO X

¢OAIT | DI9YAN 9SOo0y)
01 AM|iqy AN aseasou| avy I!M o



"UONEIJROU UONBUTWII] JOJ SIUTDWN

o3 pue $s9503d 9oueAdLIS © 3sonbor 01 Lmiqe

oU3 se yons ‘Sursnoy drqnd Fopun J[qeeAe s1y3u
pue $9ss9501d Jusp1sar oy Jo Auews sdoay (T Y

UOISIOAUOD
(VY & 03 20p ‘e 3e J1 ‘yonwr £104 3Fueyd
J0U P[NOYS JUSPISAT € S8 90UaTIdx0 1oL ‘[esaa()

duonedpnied
1R SIY31Y JUdPISOY 1B/PY AVY |IIIM -



‘werdord §Sq (ADH) FoysnoA 2910y") Sursnogy
oy 03 wexdord g§ Sursnoy oqnd 9y WoOIF paAow

A[reonewoine oq s noLk A O3 9OUBISISSE SIIOATUOD
£139doxd mof g1 ‘wrerdord (Sg) Lousoiyng-jeg
Apwre oy ur o3edonaed o1 9[qe oq @S OsTe M no X

pasn st urpuny weidoxd Juazmd oy [¢ mun aredpnied
01 onuRUod ued o4k ‘werdord (HS-SSOY) SIOIEUIPIOON)
D1A19G-A0UdIYNG J[2S pue soprumroddo

TUOPISYY 9y ut Jueddnaed Juazmd € oxe nok Jy

iswesdoud Aduaniyng-41as
ui ajedilied 03 3|qy a9 |11S | ||IM

u



VIdd UL sTE24 7 puT A Ut
1834 | I31J€ JAOW PUE ‘QIUEISISSE

JE[IUTS JO “JOUINOA paseq
-JUeUI] € JATIIT ABW SYUIPISIY

paaordu are
SJUIPISIT JO SUONIPUOD SUTAT IY T,

JI0M UONBIIqEYT
wir0332d pue Asuowr morroq A[ises
9JOW UEBD SIOUMO PUE SV L]

wrojpierd

Surpuny g uoNdSg I[qeIs dI0W
 uo paoe[d are sonradoig

avy PYv

2dUEISISSE FUTISNOY FuISO[ INOTPIM
9A0W 0] SO0 JOUUED SIUIPISIY

SIUDPIST JO
SUONIPUOD JUIAT SUNEIOIISP I}
P dn daay 03 syrey urpung oy T,

saredox
Aressadou wiroyrad o1 Asuow morroq
J0uUed SYH{ ‘Sursnoyy onqng uf

dursnoy arqnd ut 04,007 I¢
papury jou Aqeordfa ore sanzadoig

avy d1o5og

ot



suornjos buisnoy 9)gepiole

\

ALIYOH LNV
ONISNO H

@)
O
Z
—
o
>
!
@)
=
>

PO JoMSUY PUt Uonsang)



IHOUSING

HOUSING AUTHOR'TY STAUTHORITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

A

i
93
L
<
o
—
Z
O
]

Attention All Las Deltas Residents

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
MEETING

The Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) is embarking on an
exciting new program for residents currently living in Public Housing Program. The
agency is applying to participate in the Department of Housing and Urban
Department's HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program in order to
access private funding for the purpose of affordable housing options to families in
North Richmond.

We invite you to learn more about the RAD program and how it benefits current
residents living in HACCC Public Housing. Join the Housing Authority team by
attending a meeting on:
DATE: DECEMBER 12, 2013
PLACE YOUNG ADULT EMPOWERMENT CENTER
50 SILVER STREET
NORTH RICHMOND CA, 94801
TIME: 12:00PM - 2:00PM

During this meeting, staff will provide detailed information regarding RAD program
and application process:

1. What is the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program?

2. Why is HACCC planning to participate in RAD?

3. What does RAD mean and for the residents living in North Richmond?
4. How will the residents living in North Richmond benefit from RAD?

5. How the process will work?

6. What are the next steps?

SNACKS AND REFRESHMENTS WILL BE SERVED

3133 Estudillo Street, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236
TDD (925) 957-1685  www.contracostahousing.org @



IHOUSING

[

HOUSING AUTHORITY oLl
OF THE e
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA > .

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Agenda
December 12, 2013
5:00pm - 6:30pm

1. Welcome - 12:00pm - 12:10pm

2. Overview RAD program-12:10pm - 1:00pm

3. Public Comments- 1:00pm - 1:50pm

4. Open Discussion: 1:50pm - 2:00pm

Rudy Tamayo,
Deputy Executive Director

Rudy Tamayo,
Deputy Executive Director

Rudy Tamayo,
Deputy Executive Director

3133 Estudillo Street, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236

TDD (925) 957-1685

www.contracostahousing.org @



IHOUSING

HOUSING AUTHORITY STAGTIGHITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

aMeriutle bouying Lolutitn,

Attention All Las Deltas Residents

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
MEETING

The Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) is embarking on an
exciting new program for residents currently living in Public Housing Program. The
agency is applying to participate in the Department of Housing and Urban
Department's HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program in order to
access private funding for the purpose of affordable housing options to families in
North Richmond.
We invite you to learn more about the RAD program and how it benefits current
residents living in HACCC Public Housing. Join the Housing Authority team by
attending a meeting on;
DATE: DECEMBER 16, 2013
PLACE YOUNG ADULT EMPOWERMENT CENTER
50 SILVER STREET
NORTH RICHMOND CA, 94801
TIME: 3:00PM - 5:00PM

During this meeting, staff will provide detailed information regarding RAD program
and application process:

1. What is the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program?

2. Why is HACCC planning to participate in RAD?

3. What does RAD mean and for the residents living in North Richmond?
4. How will the residents living in North Richmond benefit from RAD?

5. How the process will work?

6. What are the next steps?

SNACKS AND REFRESHMENTS WILL BE SERVED

3133 Estudillo Street, Marlinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236
TDD (925) 957-1685 www.contracostahousing.org @



HOUSING AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

OF THE

TA

0
9}
<
a
=
Z
o]
(o]

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM

December 16, 2013
3:00pm - 5:00pm

1. Welcome - 3:00pm - 3:10pm

Agenda

2. Overview RAD program- 3:10pm - 4:00pm

3. Public Comments- 4:00pm - 4:50pm

4. Open Discussion: 4:50pm - 5:00pm

Joseph Villarreal,
Executive Director/

Rudy Tamayo,

Deputy Executive Director

Joseph Villarreal,
Executive Director/

Rudy Tamayo,

Deputy Executive Director

Joseph Villarreal,
Executive Director/

Rudy Tamayo,

Deputy Executive Director

3133 Esludillo Street, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236

TDD (925) 957-1685 www.contracosiahousing.org

=



HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

:
<3
5
0
(@]
«
ac
i
Z
0
(W]

Attention All Las Deltas Residents

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
MEETING

The Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) continues to
embark exciting programs for residents currently living in Public Housing Program.
The agency is applying again to participate in the Department of Housing and Urban
Department's HUD Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program in order to
access private funding for the purpose of affordable housing options to families in
North Richmond.

We invite you to a meeting to learn more about RAD program and how it benefits
current residents living in HACCC Public Housing. Join the Housing Authority team
by attending a meeting on:
DATE: September 24, 2015
PLACE YOUNG ADULT EMPOWERMENT CENTER
50 SILVER STREET
NORTH RICHMOND CA, 94801
TIME: 3:00PM - 3:30PM

During this meeting, staff will provide information regarding approved RAD
application and new RAD application process:

1. What is the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program?
2. What does RAD mean and for the residents living in North Richmond?
3. How will the residents living in North Richmond benefit from RAD?

4. What are the next steps?

SNACKS AND REFRESHMENTS WILL BE SERVED

TDD (925) 957-1685 www contracosiahousing.org

3133 Estudillo Streel, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236 :



HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

i
e}
v}
<
-
—
E:
Q
o

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Agenda
September 24, 2015
3:00pm - 3:30pm

1. Welcome - 3:00pm - 3:05pm

2. Overview RAD program- 3:05pm - 3:15pm

3. Public Comments- 3:15pm - 3:25pm

4, Open Discussicon: 3:25pm - 3:30m

Elizabeth Campbell,
Director of Asset Management

Elizabeth Campbell,
Director of Asset Management

Elizabeth Campbell
Director of Asset Management

3133 Estudillo Streel, Marlinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236

TDD (925) 957-1685

www.contracostahousing.org @



HOUSING AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

OF THE

ulentuble bouving sututinn

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM

Septiembre 24, 2015

Agenda

3:00pm - 3:30pm

1. Bilenvenida - 3:00pm - 3:05pm

2. Resumen del programa RAD - 3:08pm -

3:15pm

3. Comentarios del publico- 3:15pm - 3:25pm

4. Discusion: 3:25pm - 3:30pm

Elizabeth Campbell,
Directora de Asset Management

Elizabeth Campbell,
Diractora de Asset Management/
Tony Ucciferri, Consultor

Elizabeth Campbell
Directora de Asset Management

ey
LA l
S
! )

3133 Estudllio Street, Martinez CA 84553 (825) 957-8045 Fax {925) 372-0238
www.conlracostah 0

TDD (925) 957-1685

=




Resident Comments and Questions - September 24, 2015
First Resident Meeting - RAD

>0

>

> O

> O

> o

-0

zQ

: Do | have to live in Richmond for one year with a Section 8 voucher?
: No you are already a Contra Costa County resident and you will be able to immediately

move to any jurisdiction across the United States. This is known as Portability. You will
need to let the Section 8 staff know that you wish to Port your voucher to another city.

: How many days for anything to start with the relocation?

We are in the process of selecting a relocation specialist. Once that is done, we will be
finalizing our Relocation plan and also submitting an application for the remaining un-
awarded units at Las Deltas. That is basically all the occupied units. If the application is
approved, then we can begin relocation. We don't have a set time, but it could be 12 - 24
months before anything happens.

: What happens to a resident if they want to come back after relocation?

You will not be coming back. There is no plan to replace the housing on the Las Deltas
Public Housing property. All replacement housing will be off-site throughout the County of
Contra Costa. If a housing developer were to surface who was interested in creating or
refurbishing the units on the site in partnership with HACCC after we dispose of it, you will
have priority to rent those units. However, if a private developer buys the land and decides
to build on the property, they will market the units on the private market and you could rent
the units privately using a Section 8 voucher.

: What type of units will be developed after the disposition?
: On this site, it will be up to the buyer. However, for the replacement housing, we expect the

units to be a mix of apartments, townhomes, condominiums and maybe even single family
units. The Housing Authority will be issuing a Request For Proposals to see if developers
are interested in RAD replacement-unit subsidies through the Project Based Voucher
Program.

: What happens if you do not take a voucher?
: Eventually all residents will have to be out. The HACCC will give you a voucher or you will

transfer to another public housing unit in another location.

: If I get a voucher are there any restrictions such as location?
: You can take your voucher and go anywhere in the United States. You will be given priority

to come back to North Richmond because you were displaced should any housing be
replaced here in North Richmond.

: What about relocation expenses?
: Relocation will follow the guidelines of the Uniform Relocation Act and the California

Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Guidelines. Displaced residents will be
compensated for moving costs, utility transfer fees, credit check fees, rental assistance
payments, and security deposits. The exact amounts and how the process will work will be




o

e

explained at a later date once we have a relocation consultant on board and our relocation
plan is finalized.

What if | sign a lease and want to come back?

: You would be breaking a lease agreement and you will have to work with your landlord to

negotiate out of your lease.

: What about the City of Richmond? Are there going to be any new developments by them in

North Richmond?

A: The City of Richmond does not control North Richmond developments. We do not know

o

>

> o

QO

- o

>0

what the future holds for this area. North Richmond is not in the City of Richmond's
jurisdiction. Any housing built here would be in HACCC's jurisdiction. If you wanted to live
in that housing, if any is built, you would do so with a Housing Choice Voucher.

: What does the Planning Commission have for this area for the future?
: The plans on the table are still on the table because of funding, the area will not go back to

Public Housing. A private developer will be able to accept your voucher to go back into the
community and any new developments in the area. You will be informed and be provided
with resources as they come available and as they become known to us.

: What about timing such as transferring my children's school?
: HACCC will work with you and inform you on the best solution to move with school age

children. We will communicate and work with you on your preferred neighborhood. The
relocation staff will work with each of you to make sure you move when you are ready. This
will be a number of months away, so it's too early to speculate about timing.

: I would like more notice regarding these meeting?
: We will make every effort to make sure you have at least two week’s notice for upcoming

meetings. Sometimes we need to get everyone together quicker because of impending
deadlines but we hope to anticipate these things better in the future.

: Are you too optimistic regarding developers coming into the area?

: We are optimistic about bringing in a developer and new opportunities. We have had some

preliminary discussions with some developers, but nothing concrete has materialized to date.
We are open to communicating with all developers for the area. What we do know is that we
cannot continue to effectively manage public housing on this property.

: How do we stay in the community?
: Development will eventually happen. In the mean time, you will be able to use your Housing

Choice Voucher in a unit in North Richmond at any of the existing units in the private
market.

: What about bedroom size for a voucher?

The household size will determine your bedroom size for your voucher. If you qualify for
3BR voucher you will get it. When you start working with a specialist they will tell you



what you qualify for based on each family. We will talk about how the voucher works with
occupancy standards at a future meeting.

: What about my children and grandchildren on the lease? How does the voucher work in that
case?

A: You will be able to move together as a family. The entire household that is on your lease is

included in determining the bedroom size of the voucher. Only one voucher will be issued
per household. There is no splitting of the household into more than one voucher. If you
have household members who want to move on their own, they will have to do so without
assistance.



HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF THE
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

8]

alfpdali naasy soluvuss

RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD)
GENERAL INFORMATION NOTICE (GIN)

October 19, 2015

Dear Las Deltas Resident:

The property you currently occupy, Las Deltas Apartments, is being proposed for participation in
the Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Rental Assistance Demonstration
(RAD) program by the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC). If we
receive approval of our RAD applications, you will be required to be permanently relocated from
your unit, We will provide further details to you as plans develop. This notice does not mean
that you need to leave the property at this time. This is not a notice of eligibility for
relocation assistance. The remainder of this letter only applies to situations where you will need
to be relocated from your unit if we receive approval of our RAD applications.

This notice serves to inform you of your potential rights under the RAD program and a federal
law known as the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act

(URA). If the proposed RAD project receives HUD approval and if you are displaced

permanently as a result, you may become eligible for relocation assistance and payments under
the URA, including:

1) Relocation advisory services that include referrals to replacement properties, help in
filing payment claims and other necessary assistance to help you successfully relocate;

2) Atleast 90 days’ advance written notice of the date you will be required to move;

3) Payment for moving expenses; and

4) Payments to enable you to rent a similar replacement home.

NOTE: Aliens not lawfully present in the United States are not eligible for URA relocation
assistance, unless such ineligibility would result in exceptional and extremely unusual hardship
to a qualifying spouse, parent, or child as defined at 49 CFR 24.208(h). All persons seeking
relocation assistance will be required to certify that they are a United States citizen or national,
or an immigrant lawfully present in the United States,

As aresident of a property participating in RAD, you have the right to return to the project if any
future federally assisted housing is built on the Las Deltas property. You will be able to lease
and occupy a unit in the converted project when rehabilitation is complete.

3133 ESTUDILLO STREET o P, O, BOX 2759 s CAUFORNIA 94553 » PHONE (925} 957-8000 eFAX @
é\ (925) 372-0236

A . Equal Hous'ng
www.contracostahousing.org <




General Information Notice
October 21, 2015

If you are permanently displaced from your home, you will not be required to move until you are
given at least 90-day advance written notice of any required move and at least one comparable
replacement dwelling has been made available to you.

If you are required to relocate from the property in the future because of RAD, you will be
informed in writing. HACCC will inform you of what assistance and payments you are eligible
for and how you will receive these payments. If you become a displaced person, you will be
provided reasonable assistance necessary to complete and file any required claim to receive a
relocation payment. If you feel that your eligibility for assistance is not properly considered, you
will also have the right to appeal a determination on your eligibility for relocation assistance.

You should continue to pay your rent and meet any other requirements specified in your lease. If
you fail to do so, HACCC may have cause for your eviction. If you choose to move, or if you are
evicted, prior to receiving a formal notice of relocation eligibility, you may become ineligible to
receive relocation assistance. It is very important for you to contact us before making any
moving plans.

If our RAD applications are approved, you will be contacted soon thereafter so that we can
provide you with more information about the proposed project. Attached is a handout from
HUD that further explains relocation assistance under the Uniform Relocation Act. If the project
is approved, we will make every effort to accommodate your needs, In the meantime, if you have
any questions about our plans, please contact:

Elizabeth Campbell, Director of Asset Management
925-957-8045;
ecampbell@contracostahousing.org.
This letter is important to you and should be retained.
Sincerely,

-

Joseph Villarrea]
Executive Director

3133 ESTUDILLO STREET » P. O. BOX 2759 «CALIFORNIA 94553 « PHONE [925) 957-8000 sFAX @
(EJ\ [925) 372-0234

www.contracostahousing.or : EnalHowsing
tahousing.org




_D" ;zt."= ENTAL Assmmnce DEMGNSTRA"UN_ U“".-.] DVE“V'E"

.-.-,_

WHATISRAD & WHY ISIT
NEEDED?

The Rental Assistance Demonsiration (RAD) Is a
voluntary program of the Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD). RAD seeks to
preserve public housing by providing Public Housing
Agencles [PHAs) with access to more stable funding
to make needed improvements to properties,

Public housing units across the country need
more than $26 bilion in repairs. HUD refers lo these
repalr costs as capital needs. Congress has not
provided enough funding for PHAS to keep up with
capital needs. As a result, PHAs have had to make
tough choices between things ilke repairing roofs
and replacing plumbing—or worse, demolishing
public housing. RAD provides PHAs a way to
rehabillitate, or repalr, units without depending on
additional money from Congress.

Eéﬁr;”:iL’L‘fﬂ"““‘LL._”‘L‘WE"% S TE R PG e SR

How DoEes A RAD CONVERSION
WORK?

RAD alows PHAs to manage a property using
one of two types of HUD funding contracts that are
tied o a specific building:

RAD TOOLKITS FOR RESIDENTS

This series of toolkits will better inform public housing
residents about RAD and help them engage with
PHAs throughout the RAD application and
conversion process. All foolkits are posted on RAD's
website at www.hud.gev/tad, under the ‘Residents*
tab. Toolkit #1: Why RAD? A Renfal Assislance
Demonstration (RAD) Overview provides a summary
of the program with @ focus on elemenis that afiect
resicents,

» Secilon B profect-based voucher (PBV); or
+ Sectlon 8 project-based rental assistance (PBRA).
PBY and PBRA coniracts are 15- or 20-years long
ond are more stable funding sources.

This shift will make it easier for PHAs o borrow
money and use low income housing tax crediis
(LIHTCs} as well as other forms of financing. These
private sources of cddlﬁgnal money wil enable
PHAs to make improvemenis essential for preserving
public housing.

As a voluntary, limited demonstration program,
less than 60,000 public housing units con be selecied
for RAD. PHAs must submit applicafions to convert
some or all of their public housing assistance to PBY
or PBRA coniracts through RAD by September 30,
2015,

WILL A RAD CONVERSION AFFECT
MY HOUSING ASSISTANCE?

You wil not lese your housing asslstance and you
wil not be rescreened because of a RAD
conversion.

Even though a RAD property can use private
money fo make big repairs, it will stil receive money
from HUD. With this subsidy from HUD, PHAS wil
manage RAD properties through either the PBY or
PBRA programs. RAD requires that converted




TOOLKIT #1: WHY RAD?
A RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) OVERVIEW

S L VT VLA AR 0 AL AR 3 i T T Lot 28 14 bt LT F T gL | Tl L R AR PR L o Tl (%11 20 T 1 B L7 ] 30 et L W a0 WD

roperties be owned or controlled by a public or :
prop rap DEFINITIONS

nonprofit enfity,
» Caplial Needs - Casts of repalrs and replacements
beyond ordinary mainienance required to make the
WILL A R-AD CONVERSION AFFECT housing decent and economically sustainable.

= Housing Cholce Voucher (HCV) - Rental vouchers
MY RENT? that let people choose their own housing In the
private rental market,

* Low Income Houslng Tax Credils (LIHTC)

If your building or development is converted to (Pronounced lfe-fec) - LIHTCs provide the private
FBY or PBRA, your rent conkribution will most likely be market with an incenlive o invest in affordable
the same as it was under public housing—generally rental housing by offering o credit for an investor's
, " Federal taxes.
no more than 30% of your household's adjusted e Project-based Vouchers (FBV) - Rental vouchers
gross income, that are attached to a specific number of unis in a
dince the project-based Section 8 programs also building. The voucher stays with the unit even aftera
set resident rents at 30% of adjusted income, most fenant moves out. This program s often operaied by
PHAs,
residents will not have rent Increases as a result of o + Projeci-based Renlal Assistance (PBRA) - Like in
RAD conversion. PBV, In this program rental vouchers are fied to a
However. if you are paying a flat rent in public - specific bullding. This program Is offen operated by
housing, you will most likely have to gradually pay -~ private owneis. _
lightt | t i Inth imited » Rehabllitation (or Rehab} - The repairs needed io
slighfly more in rent over time. In these limited cases, festore a unitor property fo good condifion,

if your rent increases more than 10% and requires
you to pay more than $25 per month In additiona!
rent, your new rent will be phased In over the next 3
or S years depending on your PHA's policy.

for RAD conversion about thelr plans: and
« Conduct at ieast two meetings with those
residents,

How CanN RESIDENTS BE INVOLVED These meetings are an opportunity for you to

discuss the proposed conversion plans with your

IN THE RAD PROCESS? PHA, ask questions, express concems, and provide

commenls. The PHA Is required to submit your

HUD encourages residents and thelr PHAs towork  comments and its response 1o them as part of the

together during the RAD application and conversion  RAD applicaiion.
Once HUD selects the PHA and property to

process,

Before PHAs can apply fo participate in RAD, participate in RAD, the PHA must have at least one

HUD requires them to: additional meeting with all residents of the property
» Nolify all residents In o development proposed before HUD approves the final conversion. This is

another opportunity for you {o provide comments
about the conversion plan.

WILL A RAD CONVERSION
REQUIRE A CHANGE TO THE PHA
PLAN?

HUD considers a RAD conversion to be a
“Significant Amendment" to the PHA Plan. Once o
PHA is selected io pariicipate, the PHA will have to




TOOLKIT #1;

A RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION

comply with the resident and public notice,
consultafion, and public hearing requlrements
assoclated with a Significant Amendment before

the final RAD conversion is approved.,

This means that your Resldent Advisory Board
(RAB) will also be consulted and have an
oppoeriunity 1o make recommendations.

WHEN CAN A PHA START THE
RAD CONVERSION PROCESS?

After nofifying residents as oullined above, PHAs
can apply to HUD to convert assistance under RAD.
Some PHAs have already begun this process. The
application period will remaln open uniil the 40,000-
unit conversion cap is reached, or September 30,
2015, whichever Is sooner,

WHY RAD?

(RAD) OVERVIEW

730 i

WILLI HAVE TO MOVE IF MY
HOME OR BUILDING IS REHABBED?

D T e S IO b i,

Most needed repairs made as part of RAD are
likely to be small and you will be able 1o stay in your
home during construction.

However, some apartments and bulldings wil
recuire more extenslve rehab. in these cases, you
will be temporarily relocated as provided by the
Uniform Relocation Act {URA). You will have the right
to return fo your development once consiruction is
completed, Generally, temporary relocation should
not last longer than 12 monihs.

In a few cases, your curent housing may be too
old or deteriorated and past the point whare it can
be effectively rehabiiitated, requiring that it be
demolished and replaced. In these Instances, you
will be provided temporary relocation and you wil
have the right to return fo the replacement housing
that is constructed.

245

1%
o
ad

AL T - L LR i G T et e




TOOLKIT #1:
A RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION {(RAD) OVERVIEW

PPN 0 T e bR BT LT AT 2 I R[5 ST T 0 o e NI w3 PR A AP I3 B N A g 4 1875

if you do not want to wall for replacement
housing, the PHA may offer you comparable
housing in another public housing property or a
Houslng Cholce Voucher (HCV) 1o enable you to
move to other available private housing.

Whether you are asked to move temporarily dus
to rehab work or to move permanently to new
replacement housing, the PHA will help you find the
best possible option for you and cover your moving

expenses.

WILL RAD INCREASE MY ABILITY
TO CHOOSE WHERE I LIVE?

In addilion o improved. better qualify housing,
you will have greater cholce in where {o live through
the RAD "choice-mobillity option.” If you would like
to move after your development undergoes a RAD
conversion, you may request and recelve a Housing
Chalce Voucher [HCY).

Under the PBY program, this option will be

ST RAD RESQURCES

Far more information, please refer to the AUD
Revised Rental Assistance Demonstralion Nofice
PIH 2012-32, Rev 1 Issued July 2013 available on
RAD's webslte at www.hud.gov/rad, under the
‘Program Information' tab.

WHY RAD?

available after living in a RAD property for one year;
under the PBRA program, you may request a HCV
after living in a RAD property for fwo years.

WILL RAD AFFECT RESIDENT
RIGHTS & PARTICIPATION?

Overall, your experience as ¢ resident should not
change very ruch, if at all, due fo a RAD
conversion. RAD keeps many of the resident
processes and rights available under public housing,
such as the ablity fo request a grievance process
ond the timelines for terminatlon nolification,

Whether HUD begins funding a development
through PBV or PERA, residents will have o right to
organize and resident organizations will conlinue 1o
receive resident participalion funds, up to $25 per
occupied unit according 1o their PHA's current
poilcy.

WILLISTILL BE ABLE TO
PARTICIPATE IN SELF-SUFFICIENCY
PROGRAMS?

If you are o current porticipant in the Resident
Opportunilies and Self Sufficlency-Service
Coordinators (ROS3-5C) program, you can conlinue
to participate until alf of the current program
funding is used,

You will also still be able to participale in the
Family Self-sufficiency {FSS} program. If your property
converis assistance to PBY, you will be automatically
moved from the public housing FSS program to the
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) F5S program. The
rules in both programs are very similar,

If your property converis assistance to PBRA, you
may continue your particlpation in the FS5 progrom
until your curent contract of participation ends.




RELOCATION ASSISTANCE U.S. Department of Housing
TO TENANTS DISPLACED and Urban Development
FROM THEIR HOMES Office of Community Planning

and Development
www.hud.gov/relocation

Introduction

This booklet describes the relocation payments and other relocation assistance
provided under the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition
Policies Act of 1970, as amended (URA) to tenants displaced from their homes. This
includes any family or individual that must move as a direct result of rehabilitation,
demolition or acquisition for a project in which Federal funds are used.

If you are notified that you will be displaced, it is important that you do not move before
you learn what you must do to receive the relocation payments and other assistance to
which you are entitied.

Pursuant to Public Law 105-117, aliens not lawfully present in the United States
are not eligible for relocation assistance, unless such ineligibility would result in
exceptional hardship to a qualifying spouse, parent, or child. All persons seeking
relocation assistance will be required to certify that they are a United States
citizen or national, or an alien lawfully present in the United States.

This booklet may not answer all of your questions. If you have more questions about
your relocation, contact the Agency responsible for the project. (Check the back of this
booklet for the name of the person to contact at the Agency.) Ask your questions before
you move., Afterwards, it may be too late.

- f Relocation Assist

As an eligible tenant displaced from your home, you will be offered the following
advisory and financial assistance:

» Advisory Services. This includes referrals to comparable and suitable replacement
homes, the inspection of replacement housing to ensure that it meets established
standards, help in preparing claim forms for relocation payments and other
assistance to minimize the impact of the move.

» Payment for Moving Expenses. You may choose either a;
»  Payment for Your Actual Reasonable Moving and Related Expenses, or
* Fixed Moving Expense and Dislocation Allowance, or
+ A combination of both, based on circumstances.

» Replacement Housing Assistance. To enable you to rent, or if you prefer, buy a
comparable or suitable replacement home, you may choose either:

Previous Edition Obsolate 1 HUD-1042.CPD
{3/2005)




What is Decent, Safe, and Sanitary Housing?
Decent, safe, and sanitary housing is housing that:

Meets applicable housing and occupancy requirements.

Is structurally sound, weathertight, and in good repair.

Contains a safe, adequate electrical wiring system.

Has adequate living space for the occupants.

Has a kitchen with a sink, hot and cold running water, and connections for a stove
and refrigerator (if you were displaced from a housekeeping unit).

Has a separate, complete bathroom with hot and cold running water.

Has heating as required by climatic conditions.

Has an unobstructed exit to safe, open space at ground level.

Meets standards protecting occupants from lead-based paint hazards.

If you are person with a physical disability, is free of any barriers which would
preclude your reasonable use of the unit.

« ® & 9 @

Will The Agency Help Me Find A Replacement Home?

Yes. You will be provided with referrals to housing that has been inspected to ensure
that it meets established standards. If possible, you will be referred to at least three
comparable replacement homes. The maximum financial assistance for which you may
qualify will be based on the cost of the most representative comparable replacement
home that is available to you. Promptly after you become eligible for relocation
assistance, the Agency will inform you of such unit and the maximum payment
available.

Once the Agency representative has a clear understanding of your needs and
preferences, he or she will work with you to assure that you are given the best possible
choice of housing. The Agency will offer you appropriate transportation to inspect these
units.

If you would like to move to government-owned housing or obtain a Housing Choice
Voucher (HCV) let the Agency representative know of your interest. Generally, an
eligible displaced person receives preference for such long term housing assistance.
You will be given assistance in completing any required application forms.

What If | Find My Own Replacement Housing?

You have every right to find your own reptacement housing. However, before you rent
or buy, ask the Agengy to inspect the unit to make sure that it is decent, safe, and
sanitary. If the housing unit is not decent, safe, and sanitary, you will not receive a
replacement housing payment.

What If | Encounter A Problem In Obtaining Housing Of My Choice?

Previous Edition Obsolete 3 HUD-1042-CPD
{3/2005)




of furniture you will be moving, as shown on a schedule. The Agency has a copy of the
schedule and will help you decide whether choosing this allowance is in your best
interest.

If you do not have a large amount of personal property to move, this payment should be
more advantageous. No special documentation is required to support your claim. You
need only move your personal property and complete the appropriate claim form in order
to receive your payment.

How Much Rental Assistance Will ! Receive?

You may be eligible to receive Rental Assistance for a 42-month period. The assistance is
computed in the following manner:

The assistance needed for one month is determined by subtracting the "base monthly rent"
for your present home from the cost of rent and utilities for your new home (or a
comparable replacement home, if that cost is lower). That monthly need, if any, is
multiplied by 42, to determine the total amount that you will receive. This amount will be
paid directly to you. The Agency must provide the assistance in monthly installments or
other periodic payments. Generally, the base monthly rent for your present home is the
lesser of: (1) the monthly rent and average monthly cost for utilities, or (2} thirty (30)
percent of your average monthly gross household income, if you are low-income based on
HUD income limits.

Examples: Let's say that the monthly rent and average cost for utilities for your present
home are $250; the monthly rent and estimated average utility costs for a comparable
replacement home are $350; and your monthiy gross income is $700. In this case your
"base monthly rent" would be $210 because you are low-income and that amount (30
percent of your income) is less than the monthly cost of rent and utilities at your present
home ($250).

« If you rent a replacernent home for $360 per month, including estimated average
monthly utility charges, you will receive $5,880. That amount is 42 times $140 (the
difference betwaen the "base monthly rent" for your present home {$210) and the
cost for a comparable replacement home ($350)).

» If you rent a replacement home for $310, including estimated average monthiy
utility charges, you will receive $4,200. That amount is 42 times $100 (the
difference between the "base monthly rent" for your present home ($210) and the
actual cost of your new home ($310)).

To gualify for rental assistance, you must rent and occupy a decent, safe, and sanitary
home within one year after the date you move. However, the Agency will extend this
period for good cause.

If | Decide to Buy, Rather Than Rent, How Much Assistance Will | Receive?

if you buy a replacement home, you may be eligible for assistance to make a down

Previous Edition Obsalste =) HUD-1042-CPD
{3/2005)




tax advisor.

What If | Don't Receive The Required Assistance. Can ] Appeal?

If you disagree with the Agency's decision as to your right to relocation assistance or the
amount of a payment, or the adequacy of the housing to which you have been referred, you
may appeal the decision to the Agency.

The Agency will inform you of its appeal procedures. At a minimum, you will have 80 days
to file your appeal with the Agency after you receive written notification of the Agency's
determination on your claim. Your appeal must be in writing. However, if you need help,
the Agency will assist you in preparing your appeal.

If you are a low- or moderate-income person and are dissatisfied with the Agency's
determination on your appeal, you may have an additional right to request administrative
review of that decision (e.g., by HUD or the State).

You can expect a fair decision on any appeal. However, if you are not satisfied with the final
administrative decision on your appeal, you may seek review of the matter by the courts.

| Have More Questions. Who Will Answer Them?

If you have further questions after reading this booklst, contact the Agency and discuss your
concerns with an Agency representative.

Agency : Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa

Address: 3133 Estudillo Ave., Martinez, CA 94553
Office Hours; 8:00 AM - 4:30 PM; Mon. - Fri., Closed every other Friday.

Telephone No.: 925-957-8045

Person to Contact: Elizabeth Campbell

Previous Edition Obsolete 7 HUD-1042-CPD
(3/2005)




IHOUSING
AUTHORITY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

<
find
@]
L
<
o
st
Z
0O
u
ot

Attention All Las Deltas Residents

RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
SECOND RESIDENT MEETING

The Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) continues to seek
out exciting housing opportunities for residents currently assisted in the Public
Housing Program. HACCC is submitting a second application to participate in the
Department of Housing and Urban Department's (HUD) Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) Program in order to access private funding for the purpose of
seeking and securing affordable housing options for families of North Richmond.
This second application will be for the remaining units not awarded in the first
successful RAD application HACCC submitted to HUD.

We invite you to a second meeting to learn more about the RAD program and how it
benefits current residents living in HACCC Public Housing. Join the Housing
Authority team by attending a meeting on:
DATE: October 21, 2015
PLACE YOUNG ADULT EMPOWERMENT CENTER
50 SILVER STREET
NORTH RICHMOND CA, 94801
TIME: 4:00PM - 5:00PM
During this meeting, staff will provide information regarding the RAD application and

the relocation process if we are successful in the application process. Some topics
to be covered include:

1. What is the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program?

2. What are your rights as residents living in North Richmond?

3. How will the residents living in North Richmond benefit from RAD?
4. What are the next steps?

5. Bring your comments and concerns.

SNACKS AND REFRESHMENTS WILL BE SERVED

3133 Esludillo Street, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236
TDD (925) 957-1685  www.conlracostahousing.org @



HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

IHOUSING
=IAUTHORITY

OSTA

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM

Agenda

October 21, 2015
4:00pm - 5:00pm

. Welcome - 4:00 pm - 4:05 pm

. Overview RAD program- 4:05 pm - 4:15 pm

. Relocation Assistance Options - 4:15 pm - 4:25 pm

. Public Comments- 4:25 pm - 4:35 pm

. Open Discussion: 4:35 pm - 5:00 pm

Tony Ucciferri
Analyst

Tony Ucciferri
Analyst

Tony Ucciferri
Analyst

Tony Ucciferri
Analyst

Robert Moore
Director of Development

3133 Estudillo Street, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236
TDD (925) 957-1685 www.contracostahousing.org @



E3

QUSING

A

HOUSING AUTHORITY YR
. OF THE W %
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA 2

k3

obfarduble heusing swaiisin

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Agenda
Octubre 21, 2015
4:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.

1. Bienvenida: 4:00 pm - 4:05 pm Tony Ucciferri
Analista

2. Resumen del programa RAD: 4:05 pm - 4:15 pm Tony Ucciferri
Analista

3. Opciones de asistencia de reubicacion: 4:15 pm - 4:25 pm  Tony Ucciferri
Analista

4. Comentarios del publico: 4:25 pm - 4:35 pm Tony Ucciferri
Analista

Robert Moore
Director of Development
5. Discusion: 4:35 pm - 5:00 pm

3133 Estudillo Street, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236
TDD (925) 857-1685  www conlracostahousing.org @




Resident Comments and Questions - October 21, 2015
Second Resident Meeting - RAD

Q:
A:

Q:

Are there any offers from casinos for the properties in North Richmond?
No. We have had no discussions with Casinos regarding the sale of the property to them for
development?

Are you going to build a housing tower (complex) that uses the land here in North Richmond
since we have the space here?

A: We do not have any plans for doing any development at Las Deltas. We simply do not have

> o

>R

o

zQ

the funding nor is there any development partner interested in building on the site who has
the funding needed. We are trying to find a solution that doesn't end with a whole bunch of
boarded up units in the community.

: What about Chevron? Will they develop units in North Richmond?

We have not had any contact with them nor have they reached out to us about buying the
development. There is nothing we are not willing to consider however and if they were to be
interested, we would certainly have a discussion with them.

: Are you stating that you have not received any money to fix the units in North Richmond?

We do get money. We get money known as the Capital Fund each year to fix all the Public
Housing Authority properties in Contra Costa County, We get approximately $1.7M for the
entire portfolio. Capital Funds are used for replacing boilers or fixing walkways, replacing
windows and those type of improvements. You can see how we allocate the funding in our
PHA Plan. Each year we lay out a plan on how we will spend the money. They can also be
for relocation expenses. We are going to use most of a year's worth of capital fund right here
at Las Deltas to help pay for relocation costs. At this time, given our interests in pursuing a
RAD conversion, spending the money to fix the damaged units is not wise. Many of the
vacant units have been vandalized and people have stolen the copper wiring. The units are
destroyed inside.

: What about the abandoned units?

The 90 units that have been approved for RAD conversion so far are all vacant units. They
are going to be replaced by off-site Project Based Voucher units as the units. These units are
located from Pittsburg, Antioch, Concord, Pleasant Hill, El Cerrito, San Pablo and Walnut
Creek. If we are approved for our next RAD application, we will be able to begin pursuing
relocation options for you in these units. Once available, you will have priority to move into
the units. The residents of Las Deltas have first priority for all RAD replacement units.

How do you choose who will move?

We have hired a relocation specialist and once authorized from HUD and our application is
approved the specialists will have more meetings with you about our relocation plan, The
specialist will explain your options about transferring to another location within Public
Housing or using a Housing Choice Voucher to find housing anywhere in the United States.
We will continue to have meetings regarding the RAD process. We will also be discussing
how much money you will be getting for relocation expenses. It will generally be based on
household bedroom size to cover moving expenses, rental assistance payments, utility
transfer fees, security deposits and other related fees. As mentioned, we are about to submit




the RAD application for occupied units at Las Deltas. If we are approved, then we will
elevate the relocation discussions to a higher level. For now, we just want you to have an
idea of what may happen. If we do not get approved we will file another application based
on Section 18 Demo/Dispo. If this process, the residents would also get a voucher to move
and relocation assistance while we work to dispose of the property.

: What about the list for Section 8 or Public Housing? Do we have to apply to be on the list?

Are we on the list?

A: There is no list. If the application is approved, if all the residents of Las Deltas want a

o

Qo

> o

zQ 2R

=2

voucher you will all be given a voucher. If you all want public housing, we will work with
you to identify alternative public housing units. It is not a wait list. you will all receive an
alternative assisted housing option.

: What about the people that have already moved out?
: No one has been relocated to date. If someone moved out, it was a voluntary move or an

eviction and they will not be eligible for relocation benefits. No one has moved out due to
the RAD conversion. If the RAD application is approved, you will meet with a relocation
specialist to discuss what your individual needs are regarding your next housing option.

: [ have a household of 7, when will I be able to move? I need to move now.

Once you transfer out of North Richmond, you will be placed in an appropriately sized unit.
If you leave now before the disposition process, you will not get anything. However, you are
able to approach you property manager, David Solis to inquire about a unit transfer. If you
transfer to another Public Housing property before the RAD application is approved, you will
not be eligible for relocation benefits.

: When will the process start?

If the application is approved, you will receive at least 90 days notice about any actions that
will take place regarding relocation. You will then have a relocation specialist speak to you
and your family about housing options. No one will lose their housing. We will take all the
time we need to make sure that you all are given the appropriate relocation options.

: You stated that you were filing the application tomorrow, when will you receive an answer?

There is about a2 2000 unit backlog. We are hoping for an answer in 3 to 6 months, we hope!

: When are you going to start to demolish the vacant units?

The disposition process does not mean demolition. Until there is money and permission
from HUD to demolish the units, it will not happen. There is a chance in the future that the
buyer of the property will fix up the units and wish to rent them out on the private rental
market. So demolishing them may not be the most desirable option yet. What we can say
with a high degree of certainty is that the units will not be Public Housing.

: What can the residents do to help the Housing Authority with the disposition process?

The most constructive thing you can do is to continue to bring your comments and ideas to
these meetings and be a voice for the community. That and continue to come to all the
meetings and communicate with us.



HIQIWUS MG
WUIOR IT-Y.

HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

CONTRA COSTA

alforuale housiyg sl s

RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Sign In Sheet
Las Deltas Resident Meeting
October 21, 2015
4:00pm - 4:30pm

24_Refoeren FS@“O\

25&;.\'_%
26 _I_J“MLQUL ot

9720?6[“1 Mct*rfw:—:z. G
1051\\”0 HCAJO?A‘

11 L
12 % :%ﬂ ”6(:_)%#%

13Mk&'iﬁn Be/ctef 13
14 fal 4 wl
15 43 Cens 3

3133 Estudilio Sireet, Marlinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236
TDD (925) 957-1685  www.contracostahousing.org @




Resident Comments and Questions - October 21, 2015
Second Resident Meeting - RAD

Q:

P o

> o

>0

o

Are there any offers from casinos for the properties in North Richmond?

: No. We have had no discussions with Casinos regarding the sale of the property to them for

development?

: Are you going to build a housing tower (complex) that uses the land here in North Richmond

since we have the space here?

We do not have any plans for doing any development at Las Deltas. We simply do not have
the funding nor is there any development partner interested in building on the site who has
the funding needed. We are trying to find a solution that doesn't end with a whole bunch of
boarded up units in the community.

: What about Chevron? Will they develop units in North Richmond?
: We have not had any contact with them nor have they reached out to us about buying the

development. There is nothing we are not willing to consider however and if they were to be
interested, we would certainly have a discussion with them.

: Are you stating that you have not received any money to fix the units in North Richmond?
i+ We do get money. We get money known as the Capital Fund each year to fix all the Public

Housing Authority properties in Contra Costa County. We get approximately $1,7M for the
entire portfolio. Capital Funds are used for replacing boilers or fixing walkways, replacing
windows and those type of improvements. You can see how we allocate the funding in our
PHA Plan. Each year we lay out a plan on how we will spend the money. They can also be
for relocation expenses. We are going to use most of a year's worth of capital fund right here
at Las Deltas to help pay for relocation costs. At this time, given our interests in pursuing a
RAD conversion, spending the money to fix the damaged units is not wise. Many of the
vacant units have been vandalized and people have stolen the copper wiring. The units are
destroyed inside.

: What about the abandoned units?
: The 90 units that have been approved for RAD conversion so far are all vacant units, They

are going to be replaced by off-site Project Based Voucher units as the units. These units are
located from Pittsburg, Antioch, Concord, Pleasant Hill, El Cerrito, San Pablo and Walnut
Creek. If we are approved for our next RAD application, we will be able to begin pursuing
relocation options for you in these units. Once available, you will have priority to move into
the units. The residents of Las Deltas have first priority for all RAD replacement units.

: How do you choose who will move?
: We have hired a relocation specialist and once anthorized from HUD and our application is

approved the specialists will have more meetings with you about our relocation plan, The
specialist will explain your options about transferring to another location within Public
Housing or using a Housing Choice Voucher to find housing anywhere in the United States.
We will continue to have meetings regarding the RAD process. We will also be discussing
how much money you will be getting for relocation expenses. It will generally be based on
household bedroom size to cover moving expenses, rental assistance payments, utility
transfer fees, security deposits and other related fees. As mentioned, we are about to submit




the RAD application for occupied units at Las Deltas. If we are approved, then we will
elevate the relocation discussions to a higher level. For now, we just want you to have an
idea of what may happen. If we do not get approved we will file another application based
on Section 18 Demo/Dispo. If this process, the residents would also get a voucher to move
and relocation assistance while we work to dispose of the property.

Q: What about the list for Section 8 or Public Housing? Do we have to apply to be on the list?

Are we on the list?

A: There is no list. If the application is approved, if all the residents of Las Deltas want a

>0 > O

> o

a0 PO

o

e

voucher you will all be given a voucher. I you all want public housing, we will work with
you to identify alternative public housing units. It is not a wait list. you will all receive an
alternative assisted housing option.

What about the people that have already moved out?

: No one has been relocated to date, If someone moved out, it was a voluntary move or an

eviction and they will not be eligible for relocation benefits. No one has moved out due to
the RAD conversion. If the RAD application is approved, you will meet with a relocation
specialist to discuss what your individual needs are regarding your next housing option.

: I have a household of 7, when will I be able to move? I need to move now.

.-

Once you transfer out of North Richmond, you will be placed in an appropriately sized unit.
If you leave now before the disposition process, you will not get anything. However, you are
able to approach you property manager, David Solis to inquire about a unit transfer. If you
transfer to another Public Housing property before the RAD application is approved, you will
not be eligible for relocation benefits.

When will the process start?

: If the application is approved, you will receive at least 90 days notice about any actions that

will take place regarding relocation. You will then have a relocation specialist speak to you
and your family about housing options. No one will lose their housing. We will take all the
time we need to make sure that you all are given the appropriate relocation options.

You stated that you were filing the application tomorrow, when will you receive an answer?

: There is about a 2000 unit backlog. We are hoping for an answer in 3 to 6 months, we hope!

When are you going to start to demolish the vacant units?

: The disposition process does not mean demolition. Until there is money and permission

from HUD to demolish the units, it will not happen, There is a chance in the future that the
buyer of the property will fix up the units and wish to rent them out on the private rental
market. So demolishing them may not be the most desirable option yet. What we can say
with a high degree of certainty is that the units will not be Public Housing.

: What can the residents do to help the Housing Authority with the disposition process?

The most constructive thing you can do is to continue to bring your comments and ideas to
these meetings and be a voice for the community, That and continue to come to all the
meetings and communicate with us.




PUBLIC NOTICE
HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF THE
COUNTY OF
CONTRA COSTA
Housing Authority of the
County of Contra Costa announces
Public Hearing regarding
Relocation Plan for the
RAD Conversion of the
Las Delias Public Housing Site.

The hearing will be held on
Tuesday August 9th, 2016
at 1:30pm at the Board of
Commissioners Chambers
located at 651 Pine Street,

Martinez Ca, 94553.

The Housing Authority of the
County of Contra Costa
Relocation Plan is
available for review at
at each office listed below
and our websile
www.contracostzhousing.org.

Locations:

WEST COUNTY
No. Richmond Housing
Authority Qffice
1601 N. Jade Strect
No. Richmond, CA 94801

Rodeo Housing
Authonty Office
2 Californta Strect
Rodeo, CA 94572

CENTRAL COUNTY
Martinez Housing
Authority Office
3133 Eswdillo Street
Martinez, CA 94553

Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Office
2870 Howe Road
Martinez, CA 94553

EAST COUNTY
El Pueblo Housing
Authority Office
875 El Pueblo Ave.
Pittsburg, CA 94565

QOakley Housing
Authority Office
930 A Rosemary Lane
Oakley CA 94561



A

HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

B CONTRA CO

Attention All Las Deltas Residents

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
RELOCATION MEETING

The Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) has hired a
Relocation Specialist to assist with the relocation of all the residents of Las Deltas.
Overland, Pacific & Cutler (OPC) will be coming to Las Deltas to discuss the
relocation process; what services they will be providing you; who you will be working
with on site; what relocation options you will have available to you and what type of
assistance you can expect for your move.

In addition, HACCC has drafted a Relocation Plan and this document is now
available for you to review at the property office. You are welcome to submit any
comments regarding the plan as instructed in the Relocation Plan to Chad Wakefield
from OPC.

We invite you to learn more about the Relocation Process and how it will benefit
current residents living at Las Deltas. Join the Housing Authority and Overland
Pacific team by attending a meeting on:
DATE: Thursday, July 21, 2016
PLACE YOUNG ADULT EMPOWERMENT CENTER
50 SILVER STREET
NORTH RICHMOND CA, 94801
TIME: 4:00PM - 6:00PM

During this meeting, staff will provide detailed information regarding your relocation
benefits and answer all of your questions.

SNACKS AND REFRESHMENTS WILL BE SERVED

HOUSING
:iAUTHOHITY

3133 Estudillo Street, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236
TDD (925) 957-1685 www.contracostahousing.org

=



TA

HOUSING AUTHORITY I
OF THE 5
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA :

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Las Deltas Relocation
July 21, 2016
4:00pm - 6:00pm

AGENDA

. Welcome David Solis,
Asset Manager

. RAD Update Tony Ucciferri
Special Assistant to the
Executive Director

. Overview of Las Deltas Relocation Plan Chad Wakefield
Overland, Pacific & Cutler

. Public Comments regarding Relocation Plan Tony Ucciferri
Chad Wakefield
David Solis

. Open Discussion

. Adjournment

3133 Estudillo Street, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236
TDD (925) 957-1685  www.contracostahousing.org @



Resident Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Program

Las Deltas Relocation

July 21, 2016

Resident Comments

Presenters: David Solis, Tony Ucciferri, Chad Wakefield,

Tenant: So you are saying that after you vacate the property and move us all to other
areas, you plan to sell the properties and you don't have a say in what they do with
these units?

Tony: That is correct. There will be some development partner likely, the Housing
Authority will not likely be a part of it, however, who may be interested in the contiguous
units who may develop new units there.

Tenant: Will we need a voucher to live at those units?

Tony: It's too early to say. What is developed there and the funding restrictions they
have on the funding they secure to build that new housing will determine whether you
will be able to use a voucher in those units or not. For example, if the developer utilizes
Low Income Housing Tax Credits to build the property, you can use a Voucher at a Tax
Credit property so you could live there with a voucher. However, if they are using HUD
202 or 811 funding for elderly or disabled, you would not be allowed to use a voucher
there.

Tenant: What have you heard from the people who chose a HCV voucher for
relocation rather than another public housing unit? Was it approved or not?

Tony: Once the relocation process begins, we have the vouchers to assist any of you
who wish to relocate with a voucher. There is no other approval pending for that.

Tenant: We signed up for a voucher already. What's the hold up?

Tony: We are waiting for HUD approval of our 3rd and 4th RAD applications which
cover the units you all live in. The first two applications were for 80 vacant units only.
Once those applications are approved, we have already requested authorization from
HUD to begin relocation early so that you can move from the units you are currently in.
Once they approve us to start relocation, then we can begin to legally issue the
vouchers.

Tenant: So what are we gonna get? Is there some kind of money we get or what?
Tony: We are going to hear from Chad Wakefield of Qverland, Pacific and Cutler who
will spell out exactly what your relocation benefits will be. But, yes., there will be some
financial assistance with movers, deposits, transferring utilities and things like that.

Tenant: You said the moving cost will be based on the lowest bid?



Chad: The self-move is based on the number of rooms you are moving. For the option
where we use a mover to move you, we will contract with a number of moving
companies and the lowest responsible bidder will be selected to work with us and you to
move your belonging because we want someone who will also do a good job, not just
cheap.

Tenant: Can | move to Los Angeles?

Chad: We have a Southern CA presence so we could facilitate something like that, but
if you want to move to an area where we do not have contacts or can easily assist you,
then you will have to rely on your resources to learn about where you can move to.
Your moving expenses are generally calculated to get you moved up to about 50 miles
away. So if you want to move to Atlanta, for example, that cost would not be fully
reimbursed.

Tenant: What if | don't want Section 8 and want to move to an affordable apartment?

Chad: We can help you with that too, but let me tell you, you don't want to give up that
Section 8 voucher. lt is pretty flexible and there are a lot of developers building new
housing that will take that Section 8 voucher.

Tenant: | had Section 8 and it had a deadline and they only gave me 90 days and then
what happens?

Chad: | understand where you are going with this. While there is a limit on the
relocation, we go beyond that and we actually work to help you find a unit.

Tenant: To our preference? Where we want to live?

Chad: That's up to you. You tell us where you want to live and our job is to try to find
you a place there. We're not looking to generate one list that will serve everyone. Our
goal is to taylor our search to you individually to the best that we can.

Tenant: | want to clarify this up for everyone. | heard that Section 8 Vouchers are only
good for 90 days. Is that correct?

Tony: Typically, your voucher is issued for 90 days and you can get a 30 day
extension. Currently, the market is pretty tight and we will issue you a voucher for 120
days and so long as you can show that you are working to find a unit, we will work with
you to keep extending the voucher in 30 day periods. We're committed to helping you
find a unit to move to. We're not looking to strand you or make you homeless.

Tenant: Once you find a place, is there a certain amount of time that your voucher is
good for?



Tony: Your assistance will continue for as long as you need us and your rent portion
does not exceed the rent for the unit. And even then, we keep you on the program for
up to 6 months at zero subsidy in case something happens.

Tenant: Does everyone have to move?
Chad: Yes. Everyone has to move.
Tenant: When do we have to move?

Chad: We don't know that answer yet. You'll have a minimum of 90 days notice to
move. With relocation efforts, there is a lot of noticing involved. You will get plenty of
notice from us. Like | said, it is a minimum of 90 days or longer. If you want to move
earlier, you can do that too. You all will have different needs and we are there to help
you through that process.

Tenant: So we heard the plan, but it is all predicated on the 3rd and 4th RAD
applications being approved?

Chad: Yes. And HUD approving our ability to start relocation earlier than we normally
would be allowed to start.

Tenant: We've been hearing about all this for a long time and w never know what's
really happening or when. So to clarify, will we have to sign ancther one-year lease?
What should we do?

Tony: It's true, we don't really know when this is all happening, but a couple of things.
One, sign all leases you are asked to sign. That is a requirement of your current living
situation. Secondly, yes it may take a year or more to get to a move. However, let's
say you signed a one-lease today. If things suddenly take off and you are cleared for
moving in two months, we will not be concerned about your lease. As the owner, we
will work with you to make sure you are held harmless and cleared to move.

Tenant: What if we are offered a transfer to another Public Housing development. Will
that be our permanent housing?

Chad: First, if you transfer prior to the Notice of Eligibility being issued, you will not
receive relocation assistance. If you transfer to another Public Housing unit during the
relocation period, then, yes, that is your permanent housing selection. Your moving
costs will be paid for, your transfer of utilities will be paid for, etc.

Tenant: What if | move now?
Chad: You will not receive any relocation benefits. You lose the benefit. Read the

relocation Plan. You have your own copy of the key points. Understand it and refer to it
regularly.



Tony: Don't move without the relocation assistance.
Tenant: Do they still have houses that rent to Section 87

Chad: Yes. You can rent a house or an apartment. It's a tough rental market right now
so it won't be easy but a house is definitely a possibility. Inventory is lower, but it is
possible. You may have to compromise where you want to live if you are set on finding
a house since the pool of available houses is smaller.

Tenant: If we go after an apartment, that means that there will be more units?

Chad: Generally there are more apartments than houses available in the rental market

Tenant: So we will all get vouchers?

Tony: Yes. If that's what you want. Again, take the time to review the relocation plan
and make comments if you see anything you don't like or have an issue with. In the
materials you will find Chad's contact information. Send him an email, or call him to
give him your comments about what you like or don't like so the plan best represents
YOUR needs.

Chad: And again, any comments, we have to respond fo. So it's not like you will make
a comment and you won't hear back. If you just want to make a statement, you can do
that too.

Tenant: Can we get a copy of the plan?

Chad: Yes. We have some extras here and the full plan is also on our website.
Tenant: |s Petaluma in that 50 mile radius you were talking about?

Chad: Yes. Now let me tell you what that 50 mile radius we were talking about means.
You can move where ever you want, but the relocation assistance for moving costs
covers only up to 50 miles. We can transfer your utilities and such but the moving costs

only cover moving your belongings up to 50 miles. You would have to make up the
remaining cost.



Contra Costa County Housing Authority — Las Deltas Resident Meeting July 21, 2016

Below is a summary of the questions received and the responses given at the July 21, 2016 resident
meeting. At this meeting HACCC and OPC staff presented updates on the conversion process and
presented the proposed refocation program. Duplicate questions have been omitted.

Resident Questions:

1. If | am on a waitlist for another public housing unit and | am offered a unit before | am notified of
my relacation eligibility, what should | do? Residents are advised not to move prior to receiving their
notice of eligibility (NOE). If they do so they will forfeit potential relocation assistance they may have a
right to.

2.What if my voucher expires? Extensions will be considered on a case by case basis.

3. Who will help me locate a new place? OPC has been hired to work with the residents to locate and
secure new housing.

4. When will we have to move? The timeline has not been determined. HACCC is awiting final approvals
from HUD. Once those are received the relocation process can begin.

5. How much time will we have to move? HACCC expects to give at least a2 120-day notice to vacate.
Households will move within that period of time,

6. Who will pay for my moving costs?HACCC will provide two options to pay for moving costs. One is a
fixed move payment based on the number of moveable rcoms in the unit. This payment will be
according to the current federal payment schedule. The second option is HACCC will hire a moving
company to move you within 50-miles of the property.

7. What if | can’t find a place? OPC will assist you locate new housing. HACCC will support them in these
efforts. Extensions may be granted if the household is actively working with OPC to locate new housing.

8. Will you move me some place safe? You will choose the location you move to.

9. Can | move to another public housing unit? If there are units available you would be able to choose
that as your new home,

10. Do | have to maove to where you tell me to go? Through the relocation process OPC will work with
you to locate housing in locations you prefer. You will choose where to move. Keep in mind that the unit
would need to be within your financial means and limits of the voucher.

11. Why can’t we move now? If you were to move before you receive an NOE you would forfeit your
rights to relocation assistance. We encourage you not to move hefore receiving your NOE.

12. How long would | have to stay at a new place before | could move? Section 8 leases are for one
year. After that year you would be able to move to another location of your choice, within your voucher
limits



PUBLIC NOTICE
HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF THE
COUNTY OF
CONTRA COSTA
Housing Authority of the
County of Contra Costa announces
Public Hearing regarding
Relocation Plan for the
RAD Conversion of the
Las Deltas Public Housing Site.

The hearing will be held on
Tuesday December 6th, 2016
at 1:30pm at the Board of
Commissioners Chambers
located at 651 Pine Street,
Martinez Ca, 94553.

The Housing Authority of the
County of Contra Costa
Relocation Plan is
available for review at
at each office listed below
and our website
www.contracostahousing.org.

Locations:

WEST COUNTY
No. Richmend Housing
Authority Office
1601 N, Jade Street
No Richmond, CA 94801

Rodeo Housing
Authority Office
2 California Street
Rodeo, CA 4572

CENTRAL COUNTY
Martinez Housing
Authority Office

3133 Estudillo Street

Martinez, CA 94553

Section 8 Housing
Choice Voucher Office
2870 Howe Road
Martinez, CA 94553

EAST COUNTY
El Puchlo Housing
Authority Office
875 El Pueblo Ave.
Pittsburg, CA 94565

Oakley Housing
Authority Office
990 A Rosemary Lane
Oukley CA 94561



LAS DELTAS RELOCATION PLAN SUMMARY

Introduction:TheHousing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) is
proceeding with the conversion of the Las Deltas Public Housing property. The strategy
at Las Deltas is to utilize the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development's
(HUD) Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program to convert public housing units
to project-based vouchers (PBVs) that will be used to develop new, high-quality
affordable housing off-site. While HACCC may commit PBVs to future projects in North
Richmond, it does not expect to do so as part of the RAD Conversion process. Under
RAD, HACCC intends to sell most, or all, of the vacant units and land at Las Deltas and
use the proceeds to upgrade its remaining public housing stock. HACCC has been
awarded RAD for 90 units at Las Deltas and Las Deltas Annex, but has since amended
its request to include all 214 units for RAD conversion. The proposed permanent
relocation of all remaining occupants, disposition of the property, and conversion to
RAD is hereinafter referred to as the Project. This Project will trigger relocation
requirements under the Uniform Relocation Act and the State of California Relocation
Assistance Guidelines and Law.

As part of the required planning process for the Project, HACCC is required to develop
a Relocation Plan (Plan). What follows is a summary of the Relocation Plan that was
published for a 30-day review and comment period.

The key portions of the pian pertain to how the residents will be assisted. The
assistance that the residents can expected is presented as a set of highlights of the
relocation program and how the HACCC's relocation consultant will implement the Plan.

Overview of RAD Conversion Strateqy

Following HUD approval of the RAD Application amendment request, HACCC will
proceed with the relocation of the remaining households at Las Deltas. These
households will be made eligible for permanent relocation assistance including a
Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and either a fixed moving payment or payment of
their actual and reasonable moving expenses by HACCC.

All eligible households in good standing (current on their rent and in compliance with
their lease) will be offered a Voucher. If available, a household may choose to transfer
to another public housing unit or offered a Project Based Voucher unit, and receive
actual and reasonable relocation expenses.



Being “current on rent” means the household has paid the prior month’s rent and does
not owe any back rent to HACCC or, if there is back rent owed, the household has
entered into a repayment agreement with HACCC and is following the terms of that
agreement. Being “in compliance with the lease” means the household has not been
served with an eviction notice, written notice of violation or have been evicted. If a
household or one of its members has been issued a Notice to Vacate, or has otherwise
been informed in writing they are not in compliance with their lease, and the case has
not been resolved at the time the Housing Choice Vouchers are available, HACCC will
not issue the household a Voucher at that time. If the case is resolved, or if a court
rules in favor of the resident, HACCC will provide a Voucher at that time.

Scope and Purpose of This Relocation Plan

The Plan is designed to do the following:

1.

9.

Satisfy legal and regulatory requirements for a relocation plan in accordance with
the Uniform Relocation Act (URA) and California Relocation Assistance Law
(CRAL) and Guidelines;

Describe and analyze the laws, statutes and regulations governing the relocation
of the Project occupants, including the requirements for a relocation pian;
Describe the persons to be displaced by the Project and their relocation needs:
Describes the roles and responsibilities of HACCC and its designated relocation
team,

Outline the relocation rights and benefits that HACCC is obligated to provide to
the persons that may be displaced by the Project;

Outline the relocation process and mitigation measures required to ensure the
Project residents are provided the relocation assistance that reasonably meets
their needs;

Describe the relocation program to be provided, including the rights of the
existing households, required notifications, benefits, and other services they are
eligible to receive, and criteria for eligibility for assistance;

Describe the replacement housing resources that may be available to rehouse
the residents including access to HCV's and other Low Income Public Housing
Units (LIPH) in HACCC's portfoiio;

Describe the process to develop, approve and update the Plan;

10. Describe the process for any appeals of the relocation benefits and services

provided; and

11. Provide the general schedule and budget for relocation activities.



12. Attend resident meetings as needed with or on behalf of HACCC.

The Plan is limited to this scope, which is consistent with the guidance for relocation
planning described under the URA, RAD Relocation Guidelines, CRAL and the
Guidelines.

Overview of Relocation Planning and Implementation

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. (OPC), a public real estate services consulting firm
specializing in relocation planning and implementationservices, was hired by the
HACCC toprepare this Plan.OPC has also been retained to implement this relocation
plan and provide relocation services to the households who may be displaced by the
Project.

Acopy of this Plan has been made available to Las Deltas households and interested for
their review. The Final Relocation Plan to be reviewed and adopted by the HACCC
Board of Commissioners.

Overview of Relocation Assistance Program

HACCC must offer each displaced household, “comparable housing”. Such
comparable housing may include, if available, tenant-based assistance such as a
HCV, project based voucher assistance or, occupancy in a unit operated, or assisted
by HACCC at a rental rate paid by the household that is comparable to the rental rate
applicable to the unit which the household presently occupies. Those residents, who
are required to move, are also entitled to payment of actual and reasonable relocation
expenses and are eligible to receive relocation advisory services.

In the event any of HACCC's actions resulting from the implementation of the RAD
Application result in residential displacement, such displacement will be pursuant to the
policies and procedures which would be necessary to conform to the statutes and
regulations established by the federal and state law for residential displacements. No
mandatory displacement activities will take place prior to the required reviews and
approval of this Plan.



Resident Interview Process

An important process in relocation planning is collecting primary information from the
impacted households. This typically occurs by conducting an interview with the
household in their home. Through these meetings, household composition, special
needs, and specific concerns regarding relocation are gained, which will be used by
OPCto better plan for the household’s relocation needs on an individual basis.

Relocation Eligibility Under 24 CFR Part 970 and the URA

Part 970.5 {h) determines that it is the responsibility of HACCC to comply with the URA
and to ensure compliance with the URA (not withstanding any third party contractual
agreements).As applied to this project, 970.5 (i) defines a displaced person as any
person (household, business or non-profit organization) that moves from Las Deltas as
a direct result of the demolition. Notwithstanding that definition, in accordance with
970.5 (i) (2) (v) (B) (3) a person does not qualify as a displaced person if they have
been:

« Evicted for serious or repeated violation of the terms and conditions of their
lease, violation of applicable Federal, State or local law or other good cause, and
HACCC determines that eviction was not undertaken for the purpose of evading
the obligation to provide relocation assistance;

o The person moved into the property after submission of the application for
demolition or disposition and the person was informed of the impact the Project
could have on them in writing (also referred to as a Move-in Notice); or

» The person is otherwise ineligible for relocation assistance under the URA as
described in in 24.2 (9) (ii} of the URA.

All relocation programs must establish the date on which a person becomes eligible to
receive relocation assistance. This date is known as the Initiation of Negotiations (ION).
Per 970.5 (k), the ION is the date that HUD approves the HACCC demolition and
disposition application for all 214 units, which may occur late 2016 or early 2017. In
accordance with the URA, the ION is the date the project agrees to accept federal
assistance, which will be the date that a RAD Conversion Certificate (RCC) is received
and HACCC agrees to accept to RAD assistance per its Conversion Strategy outlined in
the Introduction of this Plan.



For the purposes of this Plan, the ION date for the intent of establishing the date a
person became is eligible for relocation assistance will be determined by the date HUD
approves the RAD Conversion Commitment (RCC) for all 214 units. This date is used to
establish the ION for determining relocation assistance eligibility under the Guidelines
and CRAL. Households who were lawful tenants on thisdate will be eligible to receive
relocation assistance, so long as they are in good standing, did not sign a move in
notice, and do not vacate the property prior to receiving an NOE from HACCC or OPC.

HACCC issued a Generai Information Notice (GIN) to all households on October 22,
2015. This notice advises the household not to move until they receive further notice.
Any household or person who vacates after receiving this notice and prior to receiving
anNOE or notice of ineligibility will not be eligible to receive relocation assistance. After
HUD approves the demolition and disposition of the Site, an NOE may be issued to all
households immediately or shortly thereafter. The NOE will be issued to each
household at least 90-days prior to the date the household must vacate before
demolition of the unit.

Relocation Eligibility Under RAD

RAD is a source of federal participation that requires relocation to be in accordance with
the URA. Under the RAD program, a household is eligible to receive permanent
relocation assistance if they are displaced by a project such as what is planned for Las
Deltas. The household becomes eligible for relocation assistance once HUD issues an
RCC. An RCC has not been issued by HUD for all 214 units.

Each household will receive a RAD Relocation Notice after the RCC is issued. The
notice will explain their relocation rights under the RAD program, including the
requirement to be provided permanent relocation assistance in accordance with the
URA including advisory services, replacement housing, and moving assistance. This
notice will be in addition to other notices required under the URA.

Ineligibility for Relocation Assistance

Any residential household that has been evicted for cause, voluntarily movesfrom the
property after receiving the General Information Notice (GIN), ordoes not have a lease
documenting lawful occupation of their unit will not be eligible to receive relocation
assistance.



Replacement Housing and Re-housing Plan

All househoids will be required to permanently vacate their current unit. This will result
in a permanent displacement of all households. No eminent replacement housing
construction project is planned for the site. No opportunities have been identified for the
household’s to return to a new replacement housing unit at the Site. The primary
replacement housing resources will be,

* Housing Units accepting a HCV available on the market in Contra Costa County
and other jurisdictions,

e Other low income housing units such as Low Income Housing Tax Credit
(LIHTC) units available on the market in Contra Costa County and in other
jurisdictions,

e Existing and under construction affordable housing projects with Project Based
Voucher contracts (which may require the household to forgo its HCV),

* Units within below market rate housing programs that accepts a HCV,

¢ Other LIPH units in the HACCC portfolio,

e Other housing on the market not owned or controlled by HACCC and not
presently participating in the Housing Choice Voucher Program that may elect to
do so.

Should a household elect to leave HACCC jurisdiction they would be required to “port”
their voucher. HACCC and OPC would provide assistance to the household to do so.

Relocation Staff Availability and Responsibilities

OPC's Oakland, CA based staff will be available to assist all displaced household with
questions about relocation and/or assistance in relocating.For the time being, OPC staff
can be contacted at 510.638.3081 between the hours of 9 am and 5 pm Monday-Friday.
After business hour appointments will be made as needed for households who cannot
meet during normal business hours. The households will be notified in the future of the
names, phone numbers and email addresses of the team assigned to the Project.
Should staff contact information change, this relocation plan will be updated, and the
households will receive a notice of the change.

OPC mayutilize space at Las Deltas for a relocation office. In the interim, OPC’s main
office in the area is located at 7901 Oakport Street, Suite 480, Oakland, CA 94621.
OPC staff should be contacted in advance to schedule an appointment at this office to
ensure that a knowiedgeable person is available to meet with the household.



Specific activities performed by relocation staff will include:

1. Personally present and explain the household’s NOE,

2. Distribute the 90 Notice to Vacate, and where applicable, a 30-Day Notice to
Vacate and other reminder notices related to the household'svacate date.

3. Provide referrals to at least three comparable replacement housing units with
the household’s NOE and provide additional referralsas needed and required.

4. Provide the households with relocation counseling services to assist them in
making good decisionsto plan their move.

5. Coordinate moves to the household’s permanent replacement unit.

6. Assist with the completion and filing of relocation claims, rental applications,
and appeals forms, if necessary.

7. Other assistance that may be appropriate to ensure the household receives
services and benefits that are reasonably permitted and/or required under the
URA and necessary to ensure that hardships and impacts are reduced as much
as possibie in the relocation process.

8. Document receipt of all required notices, housing referrals provided, signed
claims and receipts of payments, and demonstration of advisory services and
relocation assistance provided to the residents in the household’s relocation
file.

9. Attend tenant meetings, as needed, with or in place of HACCC.

Noticing

Notices may be personally served where needed or mailed with a certified return
receipt. All notices and proof of service will be maintained in OPC’s relocation case files.
At a minimum, each householdwill receive the following from OPC. Samples of these
notices are provided in Appendix E. All notices and other informational documents
provided will include OPC's contact information and any directions to the resident to
contact OPC.Notices will be provided to the househoid in their primary language.

1. Interview request letter. This letter shall be the first formal notification the
household’s will receive from OPC. This letter shall invite the household to
contact OPC to conduct their relocation interview.



2. A relocation assistance informational brochure or statement.These statements
will be personally served in all cases with the exception of cases where the
household does not make itself available to meet with OPC. In such a case this
statement will be mailed certified returned receipt mail.

3. A RAD Relocation Notice in addition to their NOE, if applicable. These notices will
be personally served in all cases with the exception of cases where the
household does not make itself available to meet with OPC. In such a case this
notice will be mailed certified returned receipt mail.

4. NOE. This notice describes the relocation assistance the householdis eligible to
receive and the households and HACCC's rights and responsibilities. This notice
provides the maximum level housing assistance payment the household may be
eligible to receive and the maximum fixed move payment (aka self-move
payment) they will be eligible to receive. These notices will be personally served
in all cases with the exception of cases where the household does not make itself
available to meet with OPC. In such a case this notice will be mailed certified
returned receipt mail.

5. A notice of ineligibility. Any person not eligible forrelocation assistance will
receive a notice of ineligibility. The notice will statewhy they are not eligible to
receive relocation assistance. This notice will be mailed certified mail.

6. A 90-Day Notice to Vacate prior to their required vacation date. These notices
will be mailed to each household via certified mailfreturn receipt requested and
first class mail unless served concurrently with the NOE.

7. A 30-Day Notice to Vacate prior to their required vacation date. These notices
will be mailed to each household via certified mail/return receipt requested and
first class mail. NOTE: A 30-Day Notice to Vacate would only be served in cases
were a household is still occupying their unit 30 days prior to the expiration of the
90-Day Notice.

Replacement Housing Assistance

Advisory Assistance: All households will be required to permanently relocate from Las
Deitas. OPC will meet with all households to ascertain their replacement housing needs,
locations they will consider, and other information to assist them locate appropriate
replacement housing. OPC will provide assistance to all households to locate and
secure a suitable replacement housing unit including providing them referrals, assisting
prepare and submit applications and coordinating transportation for them where
needed. HACCC will work with OPC to provide residents with assistance to be placed



on waiting lists for properties that HACCC holds Project Based Voucher Housing
Assistance Payment (HAP) contracts on.

Permanent Replacement Housing Assistance Payment:
Households Transferring to Other Public Housing

Householdsmay have the opportunity to move into anotherpublic housing unit within
HACCC's portfolio. In these cases the household would lease a unit with a rent at no
greater than 30% of their income with adjustments for utility services such as electricity
and gas. The household would not receive any further housing assistance.

Housing Choice VoucherEligibleHouseholds

As residents of public housing, on-going rental assistance will be provided pursuant to
the provisions of the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV} program of the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The HCV program provides for a
household to continue paying thirty percent {30%) of the household adjusted income for
their monthly housing rental costs. The provision is subject to the gross rent not
exceeding the HCV Payment Standard for that household's voucher size.

In order to alleviate hardships for tenants who must pay “move-in costs” (such as credit
report fees and security deposits), HACCC will provide up to seventy-five dollars
($75.00) for credit checks and a maximum of two months’ security deposit based upon
the maximum monthly rent payment standards as approved by HACCC.

Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCVP) Payment Standards are set by HACCC
based upon the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)-published
Fair Market Rents. They're updated, at least, annually. A payment standard is the
maximum allowable monthly assistance payment in HACCC's jurisdiction for an
assisted household's (1) contract rent; and (2) those essential utilities for which the
tenant is responsible, including a stove or refrigerator provided by the household.

Payment standards are used to determine how much of the rent is paid by HACCC,
and how much by the household. Payment standards do NOT determine or limit the
rent a landiord may charge.

The maximum contract rent a landlord may charge is based on the reasonable rent for
the unit and the household's income. HACCC Payment Standards are listed below.
Households can request the payment standards for other areas from OPC.



The above listed payment standards, which includes all utilities, represent the
maximum amount the contract rent may be for each bedroom size indicated. Once a
Request for Tenancy Approval (RTA) has been received, the Program Specialist will
negotiate the contract rent with the owner. The rents offered will be based on
comparable rents in the area and the condition of the unit submitted on the RTA.

If a household cannot find a comparable replacement home at a monthly rent that is at
or below HACCC's payment standard, that household may be eligible to receive a gap
differential, called a “rental assistance payment.” This differential will enable the
household to cover the gap for 42 months.

The household may receive this adjustment only if without such assistance, in
HACCC's determination, the household cannot lease a comparable home or apartment
that is affordable at 30% of their adjusted monthly income. If a household qualifies for a
rental assistance payment, the household’'s rent share plus utilities still must not
exceed 40% of their adjusted monthly income.

Moving Assistance

Households will have two options for moving assistance; a professional or self-move.
OPC Staff will meet with each household to explain the moving assistance services that
will be made available to them and ascertain the move option that best suit their needs
and abilities.

Option1:Self-Move (Fixed Payment In-lieu of Actual and Reasonable Move
Costs):Should a household choose to conduct a self-move to their replacement
housing, they will receive a Fixed Move Payment (FMP) based on the current number of
rooms of personal property in their Las Deltas unit in lieu of having a professional mover
relocate their personal property for them. The current federal FMP schedule for the
state of California is presented in Table 8 on the following page. The household would
not receive moving compensation for costs such as labor, boxes and other packing
materials, utility transfers, or other costs related to the physical move of their home, if
they elect the FMP, because the intent of the FMP is to provide funds to the household
to pay for all costs associated with the move per the URA.OPC will prepare and process
the appropriate claim for the househoid to receive assistance.

Option 2: Professional Move. HACCC will directly pay for any professional moving
services required.OPC staff will obtain multiple bids for HACCC's consideration to hire
the lowest responsible biddingmoving contractor (or contractors if multiple contractors



may serve the Project's needs better) to provide moving services to senior and disabled
households. Vendors will be licensed by the California Public Utilities Commission
(CPUC), insured and bonded.

Services would include full packing, moving, loading, unioading, unpacking, and full
replacement value insurance necessary to move the household’s personal property to
their permanent housing unit. Additional vendors may be needed for debris hauling
services and other services that may be needed by senior and/or disabled households.
These needs will behandled on a phase by phase, case by case basis. Such services
are referred to as related services. OPC will coordinate all services needed by the
resident for their move.

Utility Transfer Fee Reimbursement

All households that elect to be moved by the mover will be reimbursed for the actual
cost of transferring/reconnecting existing telephone, utility and cable services. HACCC
will not cover the cost of modifying existing telephone, utility or cable bill
arrangements, or cost associated with new service. Residents are responsible for
notifying the telephone, cable, electric, gas, and other utility companies of the need for
a transfer. Special assistance will be provided to elderly, disabled and non-English
speaking households as necessary. HACCC will reimburse residents for the actual
transfer cost upon presentation of an itemized bill from the appropriate company.
Advance payments may be considered, if a household demonstrates a financial
hardship.

Project Relocation Schedule

The general relocation planning and implementation schedule is shown below. The
relocation schedule is subject to change and will be updated in future updates to this
Plan.

* Relocation Plan Development: March — June, 2016

e Household interviews — 3 Quarter of 2016

 Plan Public Comment Period: 4" Quarter of 2016

o Board Adoption Hearing: 4" Quarter of 2016

¢ Relocation Status Update Meetings With Tenants: Periodically 2016 —2017
e Relocations: 1% and 2™ Quarter of 2017



LAS DELTAS RELOCATION PROCESS OVERVIEW AND HIGHLIGHTS

As a resident who will experience permanent relocation from the Las Deltas Public
Housing property you can expect the following activities, receive the following
assistance (if eligible), and have the following responsibilities in the process. The
Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) has retained Overiand,
Pacific and Cutler (OPC) to assist you with your permanent relocation. Please be
advised this is not a comprehensive guide to your permanent relocation. Raj Virk fromis
available to answer your questions at 800.400.7356. Also, DO NOT MOVE until notified
to do so, should you move prior to receiving a Notice of Eligibility (NOE) you will forfeit
any rights to relocation assistance you may have.

Needs Assessment and Readiness Assistance:

e Personal interview with OPC. OPC will mail you an invitation letter advising you
when we will start interviews and who to contact to schedule an appointment.

e Routine check-ins to assist you prepare for your relocation; also known as
Advisory Services.

Replacement Housing: OPC will assist you locate and lease a replacement housing
unit. Once you have received an NOE, OPC will begin providing you referrals to
replacement housing and assist you with the appiication and leasing process. OPC will
process claims for any monetary assistance you may be eligible to receive to secure
replacement housing. Do not lease or purchase replacement without receiving and NOE
and meeting with OPC to discuss your needs. OPC must conduct a Decent, Safe and
Sanitary (DS&S) inspection before your occupancy at your new home.

Moving Assistance: You will be assisted with your move by either receiving a fixed
move payment based on the number of moveable rooms in your current unit, or the
services of a moving company. If you elect to do a self-move, your payment will be used
to pay for all moving expenses you may have including material, labor, equipment and
utility transfer fees. If a moving company is hired, HACCC will pay up to the lowest of at
least two bids for your moving costs and any utility transfer fees. PLEASE DO NOT
spend any of your own funds for moving expenses befare receiving an NOE and
meeting with OPC to ensure that such costs are approved as actual, reasonable and
necessary. OPC will prepare and process any required claims for moving cost
payments through HACCC for you.

Noticing: You will receive the following advanced notification.



¢ RAD Relocation Notice: You will receive a notice explaining your relocation
rights under the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program after the
property is converted to RAD.

e Minimum of 90-day Notice to Vacate: All households will receive a minimum of
90-days’ notice to vacate. This notice will provide you the date you must vacate
by.

» Notice of Eligibility (NOE): The NOE will provide you with the specific benefits
and assistance your household is eligible to receive to relocate.

Resident Responsibilities:

» You must pay your rent on your current unit until you permanently vacate your
unit. Not doing so will make you subject to eviction and you will forfeit your rights
to relocation assistance.

* You must move to permanent housing within 12-months after you vacate in order
to maintain your eligibility for relocation assistance.

* You must file all relocation claims with OPC within 18-months after you vacate in
order to maintain your right to claim monetary assistance.



LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

D. RESIDENT MEETING DOCUMENTATION

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 49




H_) SIJ(

HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Sign In Sheet
Las Deltas
December 12, 2013
12:00pm - 2:00pm

15 A = 545 21_M£L¢HB__L£":ESM_;&_@FQLE)

2 gs U7 1y 80 Qe tr SR L 22
| Ovene |om§3‘3a. H51|g 23

a_lgy 59 UDqy |;gh Yy W o2, 24
5 Lwﬂl i_%rson #—’5_({? 25

¢ ==t Aw—s LENwao%' 26

1 _Lica Ky s “”‘Yé& 27
8 /74&4%«4_ @%4,4. FECY2 28
&) L.:-:\E L LELL\\% Ay 29
10 \é I'-l 30

ng 32
14 N‘UJ ‘{’J Sa-{’fbj gidé YL 4

15 _febeuts NWM #Y9 35
OC T\ )1 36

17(”‘41/)%// S TA. 4ol 37
13/@/’7":67%? Lowrs 7‘%"’['00 38

20 S q 40

3133 Estuclilo Street, Marlinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (926) 372-0238
_‘I(& TDD (925) 957-1885  www.contracostahousing.org @




~ h()us PG

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

HOUSING AUTHORITY o

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Sign In Sheet
Las Deltas
September 24, 2015
3:00pm - 3:30pm

21%

Jﬂamna ﬁ‘anod

13Q,,¥\\ A

. WJ /%2%7

MZQJ%@L@@M&@@;
bﬂ@% S
a7 /&M /i

38 fﬂblmkf lju'd"‘/

19_203%/‘ 10 Marit)y oo ag Willig

Fd

40

o500, #5

3133 Estudillo Street, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0238

_rE." | TDD (925) 957-1685  www contracostahousing,org @




L HOUSINE

HOUSING AUTHORITY : P i

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Sign In Sheet
Las Deltas
September 24, 2015
3:00pm - 3:30pm

26 J

27 ’n % Egﬁig
zm’/y 4

. ﬁMW

38 /'éblmkf '%Ygﬂ"{

19 Bje’yllor Mariliy oo 39 Rd»#-mml MMPL
Y/
Dhok-A0, 45

3133 Esludillo Street, Marlinez CA 84863 (525) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236
(&I _ TDD (925) 957-1685  www.contracostahousing.org @




HOUSIMG
HIAUTHORITY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

ulforuple housitng sbivhnoe,

RENTAL ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Sign In Sheet
Las Deltas Resident Meeting
October 21, 2015
4:00pm - 4:30pm

D 551 ANBRY
N »,
ogeli’o M&rﬁn{e; q
10 .S.\U

11 At
12 %?%4 nel c_é»%

13 <,
14 ~
16 de 1y RIS

3133 Estudillo Street, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236
TDD (925) 957-1885  www.contracostahousing.org @




‘:'H Qi G
r— D
EIAUTHORILY

HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Sign In Sheet
Las Deltas Relocation
July 21, 2016
4:00pm - 6:00pm

1 Oﬂrﬂll‘?A zMAr‘aa %V\Aﬂéﬁﬂf‘
ﬁﬁmkﬁ)\% zzw

3_ain 2 23 Sogon

Dl \Nprtac— CVm:/ Vm,
5%_&&&4&_&_1 25 Jennde Topes
Mtberpudew L. WYl pupd w05

7 Au)#n }U/e//\) 21_MavkiSh. fefclore
aﬁ/m/\ ‘A Mﬁajr AT 23,/»,{,&42‘44 /M

74 ; 2; 2 ng Lé Jz
9 29 N

w2l B eardIR. s0_ Y, (Makle g
1%4__’4@%{4 #_Pleveodes Merdit=
2 Mg Ly JO€ 3 olup tdived 524

13 16(“6%50:@6\@ 33 /.uﬂ(/ y Mx‘:ﬁ’)’é'ﬁ

14% (ol i_ .
15 _ MM&/

w_ B H ¢l 36 '74

17 LQ_@Q& 25@2{: 37-4(;'(' SQQA)V)
A;-'-LILJ‘?L /])eax . 38 \Jm’k ?F\I’\C\‘(H

19 _An./f/g? f‘-éf/{’f 39%@% Pde,

20 A fynold o a0

3133 Estudiflo Sireel, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax {925) 372-0238 :

TOD (925) 957-1685 www contracosiahousing,org



HOUSING AUTHORITY
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

A LS EN G
o e
-_‘*r'\UT!!CJRITT

OF THE

RESIDENT ASSISTANCE DEMONSTRATION (RAD) PROGRAM
Sign In Sheet
Las Deltas Relocation
July 21, 2016
4:00pm - 6:00pm

1 )Dﬂ/e//%)?fﬂ‘;lj{

4 ﬁw‘”\j WA oy

o[y % u/d
67):/@}7/’% ST

T ’
15 Canid B ad.

16) \}\UJ\F\A’V/
17
v ol
19 N‘\&%\C Qwu/“ﬂ
Q/}I:Cn...a

21 OQ’(\'QQ) %@E{\QG«DK
22 (I UL% au
2&@ L{rt kﬂoh)/cs

24 <L\\l \ 0\ N\.(’_N\Edzﬂ\

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

3133 Estudillo Slreet, Martinez CA 94553 (925) 957-8045 Fax (925) 372-0236

TDD (925) 957-1685

www conlracgstahousing.org @



LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

E. SAMPLE RELOCATION FORMS

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 50




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

% General Information Notice

Residential Occupant to Be Displaced

<<DATE>>

<<HEAD-OF-HOUSEHOLD>> and All Other Occupants
<<MAILING ADDRESS>>
<<CITY, STATE ZIP>>

Dear Occupants:

The <<CLIENT NAME>> (called here the “Displacing Agency") is interested in
<<INSERT ACTION: e.g. acquiring, rehabilitating, demolishing>> the property you
currently occupy at <<SITE ADDRESS>> for the <<PROJECT NAME>> (Project). This
notice is to inform you of your rights under Federal and or State law. If the Displacing
Agency acquires the property and you are displaced for the Project, you will be eligible
for reiocation assistance under the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (URA), as amended and California Relocation
Assistance Law (Sec 7260 et. seq. of the CA Government Code.

However, you do not have to move now.
This is not a notice to vacate the premises or a notice of relocation eligibility.

The Displacing Agencyhas retained the professional firm of Overland, Pacific & Cutler,
Inc. (OPC) to represent the Agency and assist in the relocation process.

In order to assess and better plan for the relocation needs of possible displaced
households in the Project, the Displacing Agencyis preparing a Relocation Plan. In
order to prepare this relocation plan, OPC staff will need to meet with you to assess
your relocation needs. OPC will be out in the neighborhood beginning the week of
<<INTERVIEW DATE>>, and will be trying to contact you then. If you want to make an
appointment that is convenient for you, please call the relocation agent identified below,

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 51




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

If you rent your unit, you should continue to pay your monthly rent to your landlord
because failure to pay rent and meet your obligations as a tenant may be cause for
eviction and loss of relocation assistance. You are urged not to move or sign any
agreement to purchase or lease a unit before receiving formal notice of eligibility for
relocation assistance. If you move or are evicted before receiving such notice, you will
not be eligible to receive relocation assistance. Please contact us before you make any
moving plans.

If the Displacing Agency acquires the property and you are eligible for relocation
assistance, you will be given advisory services, including referrals to replacement
housing, and at least 90 days advance written notice of the date you will be required to
move. You would also receive a payment for moving expenses and may be eligible for
financial assistance to help you rent or buy a replacement dwelling. Any person
aggrieved by a determination as to eligibility for, or the amount of, a payment authorized
by the Displacing Agency’'s Relocation Assistance Program may have the appeal
application reviewed by the Displacing Agency in accordance with its appeals
procedure. Complete details on appeal procedures are available upon request from the
Displacing Agency.

Note that pursuant to Public Law 105-117, aliens not lawfully present in the United
States are not eligibie for relocation assistance, unless such ineligibility would resuit in
exceptional hardship to a qualifying spouse, parent, or child. All persons seeking
relocation assistance will be required to certify that they are a United States citizen or
national, or an alien lawfully present in the United States.

Again, this is not a notice to vacate and does not establish eligibility for relocation
payments or other relocation assistance. If the Displacing Agency decides not to
purchase the property, you will be notified in writing.

If you have any questions about this or any other relocation issues, please contact me
at the address and the phone number below.

Overiand, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 52




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Sincerely,

<<PROJECT MANAGER NAME>>
<<PROJECT MANAGER TITLE>>
Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc.
<<QFFICE ADDRESS>>

Phone <<PHONE>>

Carbon Copy To:
<<CC NAME>>
<<CC ADDRESS>>

Delivered on/by:

Received by

X Posted on/by:

Recipient's Signature

Date

Mailed/receipt received on:

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc.

Page 53




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Relocation Assistance
Informational Statement
for Families and Individuals

(Federal)

Displacing Agency:
<< CLIENT NAME>>

Project Name:
<<PROJECT NAME>>

Displacing Agency Representative:

7Z9)=>), Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc.
'.C A@E= << OFFICE ADDRESS> >
! an' o << OFFICE CITY>>

Phone: <<OFFICE PHONE>>

Informational Statement Content:

General Information

Assistance In Locating A Replacement Dwelling
Moving Benefits

Replacement Housing Payment - Tenants And Certain Others
Housing Choice Voucher Tenants

Replacement Housing Payment — Homeowners
Qualification For And Filing Of Relocation Claims
Last Resort Housing Assistance

Rental Agreement

10. Evictions

11. Appeal Procedures — Grievance

12. Tax Status of Relocation Benefits

13. Legal Presence Requirement

14, Non-Discrimination and Fair Housing

15. Additional Information And Assistance Available

WONOUL R W

Spanish speaking agents are available. Si necesita esta informacién en espaiiol, por favor llame a su
agente,

Overfand, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 54




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Informational Statement for Families and Individuals
(Federal)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The dwelling in which you now live is in a project area to be improved by, or financed through,
the Displacing Agency using federal funds. If and when the project proceeds, and it is
necessary for you to move from your dwelling, you may be eligible for certain benefits. You will
be notified in a timely manner as to the date by which you must move. Please read this
information, as it will be helpful to you in determining your eligibility and the amount of the
relocation benefits you may receive under the federal law. You will need to provide adequate
and timely information to determine your relocation benefits. The information is voluntary, but
if you don't provide it, you may not receive the benefits or it may take longer to pay you. We
suggest you save this informational statement for reference.

The Displacing Agency has retained the professional firm of Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc.
(OPC) to provide relocation assistance to you. The firm is available to explain the program and
benefits. Their address and telephone number is listed on the cover.

PLEASE DO NOT MOVE PREMATURELY. THIS IS NOT A NOTICE TO VACATE YOUR
DWELLING. However, if you desire to move sooner than required, you must contact your
representative with Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc., so you will not jeopardize any benefits.
This is a general informational brochure only, and is not intended to give a detailed description
of either the law or regulations pertaining to the Displacing Agency’s relocation assistance
program,

Please continue to pay your rent to your current landlord, otherwise you may be
evicted and jeopardize the relocation benefits to which you may be entitled to
receive. Once the Displacing Agency acquires the property, you will also be required
to pay rent to the Displacing Agency.

2. ASSISTANCE IN LOCATING A REPLACEMENT DWELLING

The Displacing Agency, through its representatives, will assist you in locating a comparable
replacement dwelling by providing referrals to appropriate and available housing units. You are
encouraged to actively seek such housing yourself.When a suitable replacement dwelling unit

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 55




LAS DELTAS -~ DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

has been found, your relocation agent will carry out an inspection and advise you as to whether
the dwelling unit meets decent, safe and sanitary housing requirements. A decent, safe and
sanitary housing unit provides adequate space for its occupants, proper weatherproofing and
sound heating, electrical and plumbing systems. Your new dwelling must pass inspection
before relocation assistance payments can be authorized.

2. MOVING BENEFITS

If you must move as a result of displacement by the Displacing Agency, you will receive a
payment to assist in moving your personal property. The actual, reasonable and necessary
expenses for moving your household belongings may be determined based on the following
methods:

A Fixed Moving Payment based on the number of rooms you occupy (see below); or
* A payment for your Actual Reasonable Moving and Related Expenses based on at

least two written estimates and receipted bills; or
e A combination of both (in some cases).

For example, you may choose a Self-Move, receiving a payment based on the Fixed Residential
Moving Cost Schedule shown below, plus contract with a professional mover to transport your
grand piano and /or other items that require special handling. In this case, there may be an
adjustment in the number of rooms which qualify under the Fixed Residential Moving Cost
Schedule.

A. Fixed Moving Payment (Self-Move) Fixed Moving Schedule
A Fixed Moving Payment is based upon the | CALIFORNIA (Effective 2012)
number of rooms you occupy and whether or not Occupant Owns Furniture:
you own your own furniture. The payment is 1 room i
based upon a schedule approved by the Displacing 2 rooms $880

3 rooms $1,100
Agency, and ranges, for example, from $450.00 4 rooms $1,295
for one furnished room to $2,365.00 for eight SIreOmE $1,570
rooms in an unfurnished dwelling. (For details see 6 rooms $1,815
the table). Your relocation agent will inform you 7 rooms $2,090
of the amount you are eligible to receive, if you 8 rooms $2,365
choose this type of payment. Each additional room $250

Occupant does NOT Own
If you select a fixed payment, you will be ! oo il 4450
responsible for arranging for your own move, and Each additional room 485

the Displacing Agency will assume no liability for

Overfand, Pacific & Cutler, Inc, Page 56




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

any loss or damage of your personal property. A fixed payment aiso includes utility
hook-ups and other related moving fees.

B. Actual Moving Expense (Commercial Move)
If you wish to engage the services of a licensed commercial mover and have the

Displacing Agency pay the bill, you may claim the ACTUAL cost of moving your personal
property up to 50 miles. Your relocation agent will inform you of the number of
competitive moving bids (if any) which may be required, and assist you in developing a
“mover” scope of services for Displacing Agency approval.

4. REPLACEMENT HOUSING PAYMENT — TENANTS AND CERTAIN OTHERS

You may be eligible for a payment up to $7,200.00 to assist in renting or purchasing a
comparable replacement dwelling. In order to qualify, you must either be a tenant or owner
who has occupied the present dwelling for at least 90 days immediately prior to the initiation of
negotiations.

A. Rental Assistance. If you wish to rent your replacement dwelling, your maximum rental
assistance benefits will be based upon the difference over a forty-two (42) month period
between the rent you must pay for a comparable replacement dwelling and the lesser of
your current rent or thirty percent (30%) of your monthly household income if your total
gross income is classified as “low income” by the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development’s (HUD) Annual Survey of Income Limits for Public Housing and Housing
Choice Voucher Programs. You will be required to provide your relocation agent with
monthly rent and household income verification prior to the determination of your eligibiiity
for this payment.

-OR-

B. Down-payment Assistance. If you qualify, and wish to purchase a home as a
replacement dwelling, you can apply up to the total amount of your rental assistance
payment towards the down-payment and non-recurring incidental expenses. Your relocation
agent will clarify procedures necessary to apply for this payment.

5. HQUSING CHOICE V HER TENANT

When you do move, you may be eligible to transfer your Housing Choice Voucher eligibility to a
replacement site. In such cases, a comparable replacement dwelling will be determined based
on your household composition at the time of displacement and the current housing program

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 57




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

criteria. This may not be the size of the unit you currently occupy. Your relocation agent will
provide counseling and other advisory services along with moving benefits.
6. QUALIFICATION FOR, AND FILIN F. RELOCATION CLAIM

To qualify for a Replacement Housing Payment, you must rent or purchase and occupy a
comparable replacement unit within one year from the following:

» For a tenant, the date you move from the displacement dwelling.

For an owner-occupant, the latter of:

a. The date you receive final payment for the displacement dwelling, or, in the case
of condemnation, the date the fuil amount of estimated just compensation is
deposited in court; or

b. The date the Displacing Agency fulfills its obligation to make available
comparable replacement dwellings.

All claims for relocation benefits must be filed with the Displacing Agency within eighteen
(18) months from the date on which you receive final payment for your property, or the date,
on which you move, whichever is later,

7. LAST RESORT HOUSING ASSISTANCE

If comparable replacement dwellings are not available when you are required to move, or if
replacement housing is not available within the monetary limits described above, the Displacing
Agency will provide Last Resort Housing assistance to enable you to rent or purchase a
replacement dwelling on a timely basis. Last Resort Housing assistance is based on the
individual circumstances of the displaced person. Your relocation agent will explain the process
for determining whether or not you qualify for Last Resort assistance.

If you are a tenant, and you choose to purchase rather than rent a comparable replacement
dwelling, the entire amount of your rental assistance and Last Resort eligibility must be applied
toward the down-payment and eligible incidental expenses of the home you intend to purchase.

8. RENTAL AGREEMENT

As a result of the Displacing Agency's action to purchase the property where you live, you may
become a tenant of the Displacing Agency. If this occurs, you will be asked to sign a rental
agreement which will specify the monthly rent to be paid, when rent payments are due, where
they are to be paid and other pertinent information.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 58




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

VI N

Eviction for cause must conform to applicable State and local law. Any person who occupies
the real property and is not in unlawful occupancy on the date of initiation of negotiations, is
presumed to be entitled to relocation benefits, unless the Displacing Agency determines that:

= The person received an eviction notice prior to the initiation of negotiations and, as a
resuit, was later evicted; or

» The person is evicted after the initiation of negotiations for serious or repeated violation
of material terms of the lease; and

» The eviction was not undertaken for the purpose of evading relocation assistance
regulations.

Except for the causes of eviction set forth above, no person lawfully occupying property to be
purchased by the Displacing Agency will be required to move without having been provided
with at least 90 days written notice from the Displacing Agency.

10, APPEAL PROCEDURES - GRIEVANCE

Any person aggrieved by a determination as to eligibility for, or the amount of, a payment
authorized by the Displacing Agency’s Relocation Assistance Program may have the appeal
application reviewed by the Displacing Agency in accordance with its appeals procedure.
Complete details on appeal procedures are available upon request from the Displacing Agency.

11. TAX STATUS OF RELOCATION BENEFITS

California Government Code Section 7269 indicates no relocation payment received shall be
considered as income for the purposes of the Personal Income Tax Law, Part 10 {(commencing
with Section 170 01) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, or the Bank and
Corporation Tax law, Part 11 (commencing with Section 23001) of Division 2 of the Revenue
and Taxation Code. Furthermore, federal regulations (49 CFR Part 24, Section 24.209) also
indicate that no payment received under this part (Part 24) shall be considered as income for
the purpose of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, which has been redesignated as the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986. The preceding statement is not tendered as legal advice in
regard to tax consequences, and displacees should consult with their own tax advisor or legal
counsel to determine the current status of such payments.

(RS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you
that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-refated penalties under the

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 59




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting marketing or recommending to another party any matters
addressed herein)
12, LAWFUL P ENCE REQUIREMENT

In order to be eligible to receive relocation benefits in federally-funded relocation projects, all
members of the household to be displaced must provide information regarding their lawful
presence in the United States. Any member of the household who is not lawfully present in the
United States or declines to provide this information may be denied relocation benefits, unless
such ineligibility would result in an exceptional and extremely unusual hardship to the alien’s
spouse, parent, or child, any of whom is a citizen or an alien admitted for permanent residence.
Exceptional and extremely unusual hardship is defined as significant and demonstrable adverse
impact on the health or safety, continued existence of the household unit, and any other impact
determined by the Displacing Agency to negatively affect the alien's spouse, parent or child.
Relocation benefits will be prorated to reflect the number of household members with certified
lawful presence in the US.

13. NON-DISCRIMINATION AND FAIR H IN

No person shall on the grounds of race, color, national origin or sex, be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under the
Displacing Agency’s relocation assistance program pursuant to Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, Title VIIT of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, and other applicable state and federal anti-
discrimination and fair housing laws. You may file a complaint if you believe you have been
subjected to discrimination. For details contact the Displacing Agency.

14. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND ASSISTANCE AVAILABLE

Those responsible for providing you with relocation assistance hope to assist you in every way
possible to minimize the hardships involved in relocating to a new home. Your cooperation will
be helpful and greatly appreciated. If you have any questions at any time during the process,
please do not hesitate to contact your relocation agent at Overland, Pacific & Cutler.

QOverland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 60




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Residential Relocation Interview

CllantiProfect: Case iD:
Bits Adress: Totalogcuports:  [Interview Date: o1 Unoecupted
City, 3t, ZIP.: - Interviewer: I [1 No Contact
INDIVIDUAL OCCUPANTS (use additional pages as neadad)
1, Nama: 'Gender F M EmployeriSchook
Relaonshy st }: HEAD OF HOUSEKOLD | 1) 10 venfe - _TPME(I! 2) Incomelompl dsscrplon:  Hreftat cate: 1o bcomn. |
Lawful prasence (lis 3) - .__ltfaadbl‘lh: e 1 |
Pronafiax/emai: Meve-n dats: WEE ] |
i . Food
Notes/special neads.
2. Nama: Gender: F M |Employer/Schoot
Resfonstip (it} |0 10 vertag Income srca (a1 7): Incornslempl. descrgon: Vivelstan g Mo Incame:
Lawiul prasanca (st 3): B E|:Jale of bisth: —
Phonefax/emal: Mave-in dale: | | . L
Nolesipacial neqds: o — ¢
3. Hama: Gender: F M Employsr/School:
Relalionship (st 1) 100 1D veiisd Income srce (it 2% Incomelempl descriion:  Hiwatartdale: Mo lncome: |
Lawiid prasence (st 3); o " pamoroem I I
Phoneftaxiemat Movekdde "___ el
s —_— - 5 L !

Noewspecialneeds: L
. Name: Gender: F M EmployerfSchaot:
Ratationship {fist 1):  OfDvenisd :lncum stee () 2]:__I_In.mmehmpl descrption: __lemm date: _Mom;mmr
Lawiul presenc {list 3): Dt of birth: | I ) |
PhoneNaxfemall: Nove indats: | [ | i

— —_— ! —_— R ———— b —
oo Gl ity
3. Name: Gender F M 'Employer/Schoot:
Ralslonship (11 Sl ' Oovwied jlumma won (612} Incommadempl. dascsipfon.  Hireftan date: :Mo_mcom:
Lawdul prasenca (st 3) Date of birte
Phonefademal ‘Maven date 1 _
Notes/spocial neads: = -
8. Hame: ‘Gondar F M Employer/Schook ]
Relglionship (ist 1). (=1 veried Income srce (i1 2): :Imdanﬂ_uuipi_hr Tﬁlﬁa{t & Mo Income:
Lawfdl presence (Ist 3y Dale of btk !
Phoneltaxiemak Moven due ' _T_"_ _i____ . \

R | | |
|Metesispecial needs: = TR =S e 3

© 10802004 (vrnand, Probc & Cutler. Ing  (CR/DA)

Haget

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc.

Page 61




LAS DELTAS- DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

DWELLING . HOUSEHOLD. M
Malllng Address: D Primary residence of af occupants? {if nat, explainin otes)
Clty, 51, 2IP: | O Can scmeene resd/understand English? If nat, language. o
JCarbion Copy Addrass: - Race/Eitnicity: [3 Amencan IndlavAlaskan {1 Asian
City, St 2P D Black/Airican-American [ Hawaiian/Pacific (stander
Dwelling Type (lst 4): OHispaichatno  DWhite 0 Other O Mixed
Bedooms: AtlicAJllly/Slorage: Approx Sa F: Subscribeto: CJlandphone O TV senvice  [J Infemal
Klichen: |Basement: BEWW_I'I o [ Home-based business? (describe In notes) .
Livinuyftamily rooms: Gerage: . Garaga Spaces: £3 Rent rooms in dweMng? (describa in notas)
Dining room: OtherfExirac Carpor Spaces: [ On fixed income or public assistance? {describe In Qccupants)
De/Offica: :::mr:" '::‘ Parking Spaces: {71 Disabled occupants? (describe moddications/needs in Occupants)
Total Rooms: mave: Numbat of carg: Replacament sile gpecial needs (mask and deseribe |n Notes)
lr Cord; CICertral CIWalMWindow OHool Pump DlEvap/Swamp DiNors |[J Employment access 0 Shopping
Hesting: EJFAU ORndiord OlHol Waler DiSpace Hy DiSolar [JHeat PmanI:l Pubkc transport 0 Religlovs
weliing Condition: O Good DFar ([IPoor O Megical lacfilies/services O SecavPublic services
Neighborhood Condition: (3 Good D1 Far O Poor 3 Schoct needs {7 Relatives/Elhnic
Amenities: 0 Childeare [J Other special needs

O Al gcepants to move ta the same dweliing? (i nol, explain in notes)
TENANT 2 Replacemant dweling prefesence: [ Rent {J Buy

Rent temg: OO Month-Month O Lease, months fefl:
O Renlseduced in exchange for servica | 1 Unit furnished by tenant

Can relocate from: [ Neighboheod [1City [ County [ State
Preferred relocalion areas:

HMon_lhly cantractrent: $ Seowtydeposts | HOMEGWNER e TR B
Landiord/manager name/ph: Lok Size {sq ): Date purchased: Mgy
O Willten renta sgreement avellable? | C) Renl receipts available? | O Qwn clear with na murngagesfoans # of slories:

[J Receiving Section 8 or other housing assistanca? 18t Loan Information i 2nd Loan Informstion
Caseworker namelph:— Lender: Lender:

I\_Annlliy tenant porkon of rent: § Loan Type (list 5): ILnan Type Vsl 5}

Annual femllyichlld care expenses to aflow work: § Cur-rem‘_is I.!-alec .Clxrrenl % Rate:

Annual non-reimbursed medical axpenses: § . Elpal Balance: s_ Prlndp_al Balance: $

Anvyal non-reimb, handicapped assistance axpentes: § Original Date: Qiiginal Dete:

Utltitlos paid by tanant:  'Pets; Remaigmoris: ~ Remaking month:

0 Gas: $ Monthly P&I payment: !Momlﬂy P&l payment:

OElectdz $ : Energy sourca: Gas Eleclr Oil Other MOBILE HOME SR 4
OWae: $  CokigSoe 0 O O ___ [Padspace: O Ret 0 Own |Coach: [J Remt O Own
OSewer, § WaterHester [0 [ O __ (PedventS Make/Model:

£ Trash: 3 T Space Heal: O 0O o ____ [Coachlengih (f): +\’ear'. - ]
ONoNe  MeCondlorne O (3 O (Coach vidih (M) Decal ¥:

= 1980-2008 Ovoriand, Prahe & Cullor, inc {08139 Firgs 2

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc.

Page 62




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

INTERVIEW NOTES (oxplain ail speclal dwelling/housshold clrcumstances, Including those noted on pags 2)

1. Rafation: Spouss, Child, Foster Child, Parent, Partner, Sibling, AuntUncle, Cousin, Grandparent, Parani In-Law, Sibing In-Law, Qther Retalive, Roommals
2. Income: Waged/Salaries, Sodal Securily/DisabvPension, Child Support/Alimony, Wellare/TANFIAFDC, Family Subs!dy/Gifl, Businass Incoms,
[nerest/Dividanda, Unempl.Workers Comp, AF pay, EITC, Cash income, Rent Reduclion, Other

3, Logal Siatus: Unknown, ClizeryNational, Lawful Othar, MOT Lawtul, Decling to provide.

4. Dwelilng:  SFR, Duplex, 3-Plax, 4-Plex, Apartmant, Conda/Townhoma, HolslMolal, Mobila Home, RV, Other

15. Loans: Fixad Morigage, Adjusiable Morigaga, IMarest Only. Fixed HELOC, Adtustablo HELOC, Reverse Mongage, Other

T certify that all accupants have been Identified above and that all information

..... " providad for this survey, is trie and complete to'the best of my knowledgs.

Claimant Name: Date: Sgnature:
% 1980-2000 Overland, Puchic & Cutler. ine. (08/08)

]

Fajnd

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 63




LAS DELTAS ~ DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

SAMPLE RAD RELOCATION NOTICE

PHA Letterhead
[Date]

[Head of Household] and All Other Lawful Occupants
[Address]

Dear [Head of Household):

The property you currently occupy at the Las Deltas Pubiic Housing property is
participating in the Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Rental
Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program.

On [date], the [Public Housing Authority] (PHA) notified you of proposed plans to
completely vacate the property you currently occupy at [address). On [date], HUD
issued the RAD Conversion Commitment (RCC) and committed federal financial
assistance to the project.

You will receive permanent relocation assistance and payments consistent with the
URA instead of returning to the compieted RAD project.

However, you do not need to move now. You will not be required to move socner
than 90 days after you receive written notice that at least one comparable replacement
unit is available to you in accordance with 49 CFR 24.204(a).

NOTE: Aliens not lawfully present in the United States are not eligible for URA
relocation assistance, unless such ineligibility would resuit in exceptional and extremely
unusual hardship to a qualifying spouse, parent, or child as defined at 49 CFR
24.208(h). All persons seeking relocation assistance will be required to certify that they
are a United States citizen or national, or an alien lawfully present in the United States.

Permanent relocation assistance, this assistance will include:

[J Relocation Advisory Services. You are entitled 1o receive current and continuing
information on available comparable replacement units and other assistance to help you
find another home and prepare to move.

[J Payment for Moving Expenses. You will be able to clect to have a professional
moving company move your household goods to your replacement housing unit. This
service will be paid for on your behalf by the HACCC. Or you may choose your own
mover. The movers cost cannot exceed the lowest responsible bid received by the
HACCC. You will be required to enter into a self-move agreement should you elect to
hire your own mover. Or you may elect a fixed move payment based on the current
federal fixed move payment schedule provided below, which is based on the number of

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 64




LAS DELTAS - DRAFTRELOCATION PLAN

moveable rooms. Your relocation specialist will calculate this payment for you and
prepare the appropriate claim form.

Applicable Fixed Move Payment Schedule

# of Moveable Rooms Typlcal. Unit Size Payment Amount
Equivalent
3 Rooms Typical 1 BR $1,100
4 Rooms Typical 2 BR $1,295
5 Rooms Typical 3 BR $1,570
6 Rooms Typical 4 BR $1,815
Additional Rooms i.e. outdoor storage $250

[C] Replacement Housing Payment — Housing Choice Voucher Eligible. If a Housing
Choice Voucher is available and you are eligible for it, you will be notified under a
separate notice. The HCV may satisfy all of your monthly housing cost. If you have
increased out of pocket cost you may be eligible for a replacement housing payment to
rent or buy a replacement home. The payment is based on several factors including: (1)
the monthly rent and cost of utility services for a comparable replacement unit, (2) the
monthly rent and cost of utility services for your present unit, and (3) 30% of your
average monthly gross household income. This payment is calculated on the difference
between the old and new housing costs for a one-month period and multiplied by 42.

OR

[OJReplacement Housing Payment — Non Housing Choice Voucher Eligible. You may be
eligible for a replacement housing payment to rent or buy a replacement home. The

payment is based on several factors including: (1) the monthly rent and cost of utility
services for a comparable replacement unit, (2) the monthly rent and cost of utility
services for your present unit, and (3) 30% of your average monthly gross household
income. This payment is calculated on the difference between the old and new housing
costs for a one-month period and multiplied by 42,

O Listed below are thee comparable replacement units that you may wish to consider
for your replacement home. If you would like, we can arrange transportation for you to
inspect these and other replacement units.

Address Rent & Utility Costs Contact Info:

1.
2.
3.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 65




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

[Applies to Non-Housing Choice Voucher Eligible Occupants] We believe that the
unit located at [address] is most representative of your original unit in the converting
RAD project. The monthly rent and the estimated average monthly cost of utilities for
this unit is [$ amount] and it will be used to calculate your maximum replacement
housing payment. Please contact us immediately if you believe this unit is not
comparable to your original unit. We can explain our basis for selecting this unit as most
representative of your original unit and discuss your concerns.

Based on the information you have provided about your income and the rent and utilities
you now pay, you may be eligible for a maximum replacement housing payment of
approximately [$ (42 x monthly amount)], if you rent the unit identified above as the
most comparable to your current home or rent another unit of equal cost.

Replacement housing payments are not adjusted to reflect future rent increases or
changes in income. This is the maximum amount that you would be eligible to receive. If
you rent a decent, safe and sanitary home where the monthly rent and average
estimated utility costs are less than the comparable unit, your replacement housing
payment will be based on the actual cost of that unit. All replacement housing payments
must be paid in installments. Your payment will be paid in [#] installments.

You may choose to purchase (rather than rent) a decent, safe and sanitary replacement
home. If you do, you would be eligible for a down-payment assistance payment which is
equal to your maximum replacement housing payment, [$amount.] Let us know if you
are interested in purchasing a replacement home and we will help you locate such
housing.

Please note that all replacement housing must be inspected in order to ensure it is
decent, safe and sanitary before any replacement housing payments are made.

[Applies to Housing Choice Voucher Eligible Occupants] We believe that the unit
located at [address] is most representative of your original unit in the converting RAD
project. The monthly rent and the estimated average monthly cost of utilities for this unit
is [$ amount]. This rent and utility is within the current payment standard for the area. If
Housing Choice Voucher eligible rents increase, you may be entitied to additional
relocation assistance. If this is the case, the information will be used to calculate your
maximum replacement housing payment. Please contact us immediately if you believe
this unit is not comparable to your original unit. We can explain our basis for selecting
this unit as most representative of your original unit and discuss your concerns.

Based on the information you have provided about your income and the rent and utilities
you now pay, you may be eligible for a replacement housing payment on the monthly
rent differential amount between either 30% of your income or your current rent and
utilities, and the contract rent for the replacement housing unit. if you rent the unit
identified above as the most comparable to your current home or rent another unit of
equal cost.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 66




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Replacement housing payments are not adjusted to reflect future rent increases or
changes in income. This is the maximum amount that you would be eligible to receive. If
you rent a decent, safe and sanitary home where the monthly rent and average
estimated utility costs are less than the comparable unit, your replacement housing
payment will be based on the actual cost of that unit. All replacement housing payments
must be paid in installments. Your payment will be paid in [#] installments.

Please note that all replacement housing must be inspected in order to ensure it is
decent, safe and sanitary before any replacement housing payments are made.

If you have any questions about this notice and your eligibility for relocation assistance
and payments, please contact [Name, Title, Address, Phone, Email Address] before you
make any moving plans. He/she will assist you with your move to a new home and help
ensure that you preserve your eligibility for all relocation payments to which you may be

entitled. Please do not rent or purchase a replacement property prior to discussing your
relocation assistance with us.

This letter is important to you and should be retained.
Sincerely,
Print name:

Title:

Enclosure/s

RESIDENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT/PROOF OF SERVICE

Delivered on/by: /
Received by
X Posted on/by: /
Recipient’s Signature

Mailed/receipt received on: /

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 67




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

% Residential 90-Day Notice to Vacate

<<DATE>> Your OPC Relocation Agent |
Name: <<AGENT NAME>>
Phone: <<OFFICE PHONE>> J

Case ID: <<CASE ID>>

<<HEAD-OF-HOUSEHOLD>> and All Other Occupants
<<MAILING ADDRESS>>
<<CITY, STATE ZIP>>

Dear Occupants:

On <<RCC DATE>> the <<CLIENT NAME>>(called here the “Displacing Agency"”)
received approval from HUD to dispose of the property which you occupy at <<SITE
ADDRESS>> (called here the “Premises”). The Displacing Agency has now determined
that it will be necessary for you to vacate the Premises.

Notice is hereby given that the Displacing Agency elects to terminate
your tenancy in ninety (90} days beginning <<90DAY START>> and
ending <<90DAY END>> and you are hereby to quit and deliver up
possession of the property you occupy on or before <<90DAY END>>.
if you do not vacate the Premises by that date, the Displacing Agency
will initiate legal proceedings to recover possession of the Premises,
along with any rents and damages.

During this period, Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. will be available to provide
assistance with referrals to replacement sites, coordination with movers and other
vendors, the processing of relocation benefit claim forms, and other tasks to help
facilitate your relocation. Please contact your relocation agent listed below if you have
any questions regarding this notice or the relocation process. Upon vacating your unit,

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 68




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

you are responsible for removing all of your personal property, delivering the Premises
in satisfactory condition and turning in the keys to your relocation agent.

Sincerely,

<<AGENT NAME>>

<<AGENT TITLE>>

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc.
<<OFFICE ADDRESS>>

Phone <<OFFICE PHONE>>

Carbon Copy To:
<<CC NAME>>
<<CC ADDRESS>>

Delivered on/by: /
Received by
X Posted on/by: /
Recipient’s Signature

Mailed/receipt received on: !

Date

Overiand, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 69




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

e Residential 30-Day Notice to Vacate
(Federal/State)
<<DATE>> | Your OPC Relocation Agent ]

Name: <<AGENT NAME>>
Phone:  <<OFFICE PHONE>>
<<HEAD-OF-HOUSEHOLD>> and All Other [©25¢ID: <<CASEID>>
Occupants
<<MAILING ADDRESS>>
<<CITY, STATE ZIP>>

Dear Occupants:

On <<RCC DATE>> the <<CLIENT NAME>>(called here the “Displacing Agency”)
received HUD approval to dispose the property which you occupy at <<SITE
ADDRESS>> (called here the “Premises”). The Displacing Agency has now determined
that it will be necessary for you to vacate the Premises.

Previously you received a 90-Day Informational Notice advising that
the Displacing Agencyhad elected to terminate your tenancy of the
Premises. In accordance with that notice, the Displacing Agency is
again notifying you that they have elected to terminate your tenancy
in thirty (30) days beginning <<30DAY START>> and ending
<<30DAY END>>, and you are hereby to quit and deliver up
possession of the Premises you occupy on or before <<30DAY
END>>. If you do not vacate the Premises by that date, the
Displacing Agency will initiate legal proceedings against you to
recover possession of the Premises, along with any rents and
damages.

Please be reminded that the firm of Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc., hired by the
Displacing Agency, is available to provide you with relocation assistance and to answer
any questions you may have. Please continue to coordinate your move with your
relocation agent listed below. Upon vacating your unit, you are responsible for removing
all of your personal property, delivering the Premises in satisfactory condition and
turning in the keys to your reiocation agent.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 70




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Sincerely,

<<AGENT NAME>>

<<AGENT TITLE>>

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc.
<<OFFICE ADDRESS>>
Phone <<OFFICE PHONE>>

Carbon Copy To:
<<CC NAME>>
<<CC ADDRESS>>

Received by

X

Recipient's Signature

Date

Delivered

Posted

Mailed/receipt

received

on/by:

on/by:

l o
3

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc.

Page 71




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

SAMPLE RELOCATION EXPENSE
PAYMENT/REIMBURSEMENT
CLAIM FORM

Relocation Information
Project Name:
Claimant Name:
Project Address:
Temporary/Permanent Replacement Address:
Purpose/Type of Payment:
Backup Documentation Used in Calculation of Payment:
Total Payment Amount:
Issue Check Payable To:

Certification by Claimant: | certify that | have not submitted any other claim for the
relocation payment listed and | have not been paid by any other source. Furthermore, |
certify that by accepting the “Total Payment Amount’ described above represents the
entire claim for the relocation expense described above.

Claimant
Signature/Date:

Claim Approval

Payment Initial
Action (Initial Payment

Payment) Amount Signature Date
Recommended

Approved

Overland, Pacific & Cutier, Inc. Page 72




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

F. RELOCATION APPEAL / GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

Overiand, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 73




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Purpose

The purpose of this procedure is to set forth the Housing Authority of the County
of Contra Costa's ("Authority”) guidelines for processing appeals to
determinations as to relocation eligibility, the amount of a relocation payment, or
the failure to provide comparable replacement housing referrals.

Right of Review

(@) Any appellant, that is any person who believes him/herself aggrieved by a
determination by the Authority as to eligibility, the amount of a relocation
payment or failure fo provide comparable replacement housing referrals, may, at
his or her election, have his’her claim reviewed and reconsidered by the
Authority, other than by the person who made the determination in question, in
accordance with the procedures set forth herein, as supplemented by the
procedures the Authority may establish for the conduct of hearings.

(b) A person or organization directly affected by the relocation project may
petition the California Housing and Community Development Department
(*HCD") to review the Authority's final relocation plan to determine if the plan is in
compliance with state laws and guidelines, or to review the implementation of the
relocation plan to determine if the Authority is acting in compliance with its
relocation plan. Failure to petition HCD shall not limit a complainant's right to
seek judicial review.

Notification to Appellant

If the Authority denies or refuses to consider a claim, the Authority's notification
to the appellant of its determination shall inform the appellant of its reasons, and
the applicable procedures for obtaining review of the decision. If necessary, such
notification shall be printed in a language other than English.

Stages of Review by the Authority
(a) Request for Further Written Information. An appellant may request the

Authority to provide him or her with a full written explanation of its determination
and the basis therefore, if he/she feels that the explanation of the Authority's

Overland, Pacific & Culler, inc. Page 74




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

determination accompanying the payment of the claim or notice was incorrect or
inadequate. The Authority shall provide such an explanation to the appellant
within three weeks of its receipt of his or her request.

(b) Informal Oral Presentation. An appellant may request an informal oral
presentation before seeking formal review and reconsideration. A request for an
informal oral presentation shall be filed with the Authority within the period
described in subsection (d) of this section. The Authority shall afford the
appellant the opportunity to make such presentation before a management-level
Housing Authority staff person, designated by the Executive Director, who has
not previously participated in the relocation decision, within 15 days of the
request. The appellant may be represented by an attorney or other person of
his/her choosing at his/her expense.

This oral presentation shall enable the appellant to discuss the claim with the
designated Housing Authority staff person. The designated Housing Authority
staff person shall make a summary of the matters discussed in the oral
presentation to be included as part of the Authority's file on the appellants
relocation. The right to formal review and reconsideration shall not be
conditioned upon requesting an oral presentation.

(c) Written Request for Review and Reconsideration. At any time within the
period described in subsection (d) below, an appellant may file a written request
with the Authority for formal review and reconsideration. The appellant may
include in the request for review any statement of fact within the appellant's
knowledge or belief or other material that may have a bearing on the appeal. If
the appellant requests more time to gather and prepare additional material for
consideration or review and demonstrates a reasonable basis therefore, the
Authority may grant the appellants request by granting the appellant a definite
period of time to gather and prepare materials.

{(d) Time Limit for Requesting Review. An appellant desiring either an informal
oral presentation or seeking formal review and reconsideration, shall make a
request to the Authority within eighteen (18) months following the date he/she
moves from the property or the date that he/she receives final compensation for
the property, whichever is later.

Overfand, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 75




LAS DELTAS - DRAFTRELOCATION PLAN

Formal Review and Reconsideration by HACCC

(a) General. The Authority shall consider the request for formal review and shall
decide whether a modification of its initial determination is necessary. The
arbitrator shall have the authority to revise the initial determination or the
determination of a previous oral presentation. This formal review shall be
conducted by an independent arbitrator (the “Arbitrator”). The Arbitrator shall
consider the appeal regardless of form, and the Authority staff shall, if necessary,
provide assistance to the claimant in preparing the written claim. When a
claimant seeks review, Authority staff shall inform him/her that he/she has the
right to be represented by an attorney at the claimant's expense, to present
hisfher case by oral or documentary evidence, to submit rebuttal evidence, to
conduct such cross-examination as may be required for a full and true disclosure
of facts, and to seek judicial review once he/she has exhausted the
administrative appeal.

(b) Scope of Review. The Arbitrator shall review and reconsider the initial
determination of the claimant's case in light of: (1) all material upon which the
Authority based its original determination, including all applicable rules and
regulations, except that no evidence shall be relied upon where a claimant has
been improperly denied an opportunity to controvert the evidence or cross-
examine the witness(es); (2) the reasons given by the claimant for requesting
review and reconsideration of the claim; (3) any additional written or relevant
documentary material submitted by the claimant; (4) any further information
which the Arbitrator, in its discretion, obtains by request, investigation, or
research, to ensure fair and full review of the claim.

(cy Determination on Review. The determination on review by the
Arbitratorshall include, but is not limited to: (1) the Arbitrator's decision on
reconsideration of the claim; (2) the factual and legal basis upon which the
decision rests, including any pertinent explanation or rationale; and (3) a
statement to the claimant that administrative remedies have been exhausted and
judicial review may be sought. The determination shall be in writing with a copy
provided to the claimant. The Arbitrator's decision shall be binding on the
Authority.

Overland, Pacific & Cutier, Inc. Page 78




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

(d) Time Limits. The Authority and/or arbitrator shall issue its determination on
review as soon as possible but no later than six weeks from receipt of the last
material submitted for consideration by the claimant or the date of the hearing,
whichever is later. In the case of appeals dismissed for un-timeliness or for any
other reason not based on the merits of the claim, the Authority shall furnish a
written statement to the claimant stating the reason for the dismissal of the claim
as soon as possible but not later than two weeks from receipt of the iast material
submitted by the claimant, or the date of the hearing, whichever is later.

Refusals to Waive Time Limitation

Whenever the Authority rejects a request by a claimant for a waiver of the time
limits, the claimant may file a written request for reconsideration of this decision
in accordance with the review procedure set forth herein, except that such written
request for reconsideration shall be filed within 90 calendar days of the claimant's
receipt of the Authority's determination.

Extension of Time Limits

The time limits specified in the stages of review may be extended for good cause by the
Authority.

Recommendations by Third Party

Upon agreement between the claimant and the Authority, a mutually acceptabie
third party or parties may review the claim and make advisory recommendations
thereon to the Authority for its final determination. In reviewing the claim and
making recommendations to the Authority, the third party or parties shall be
guided by the provisions of this Appeals/Grievance Procedure.

Review of Files by Claimant

Except to the extent the confidentiality of material is protected by law or its
disclosure is prohibited by law, the Authority shall permit the claimant to inspect
all files and records bearing upon his or her claim or the prosecution of the
appellant’s grievance.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 77




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

If an appellant is improperly denied access to any relevant material bearing on
his or her claim, such material may not be relied upon in reviewing the initial
determination.

Effect of Determination on Other Persons

The principles established in all determinations by the Authority shail be
considered as precedent for all eligible persons in similar situations regardless of
whether or not a person has filed a written request for review. All written
determinations shall be kept on file and available for public review.

Right to Counsel

Any aggrieved party has a right to representation by legal or other counsel at his
or her expense at any and all stages of the proceedings set forth in this
procedure.

Stay of Displacement Pending Review

If an appellant seeks to prevent displacement, the Authority shall not require the
appellant to move until at least twenty (20) calendar days after the Authority has
made a determination and the appellant has had an opportunity to seek judicial
review. In all cases the Authority shall notify the appeilant in writing, twenty (20)
calendar days prior to the proposed new date of displacement.

Joint Appellants

Where more than one person is aggrieved by the failure of the Authority to refer
them to comparable permanent or adequate temporary replacement housing, the
appellants may join in filing a single written request for review. A determination
shall be made by the Authority for each of the appellants.

Judicial Review
Nothing in this Appeals/Grievance Procedure shall in any way preclude, or limit a

claimant or the Authority from seeking judicial review of a claim upon exhaustion
of such administrative remedies as are available herein.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 78




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

RELOCATION ASSISTANCE APPEAL FORM

INSTRUCTIONS: This is an appeal of a determination made by the Displacing Agency under the California
Relocation Assistancer Law (Government Code, Section 7260 et seq.) or Federal Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended (42 USC §§4601 et. seq.).
Complete this document, explaining the nature of your complaint and reasons for this appeal below. Attach
extra pages if needed. You will be notified of the date when your complaint will be considered.

Claimant: - Agency:

Site Address: Project:

Mailing Address: Consultant:

Phone number: OPC case ID:
Claimant Type: This appeal is based on:
Residential Tenant [ 1 Eligibility only

[ 1 Amount of Payment only
[ ] Eligibility amount

Appeal Type:

[ ] Request for Further Written Information
[ ] Informal Oral Presentation

[ ] Formal Review and reconsideration

Will you be present at the hearing?: | Will you be represented by counsel?:
[ 1Yes [ ] No [ ]Yes [ 1No

... . continued next page.

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc. Page 79




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Claimant's Statement:

I certify that the information provided on this form is accurate and complete.

Claimant Signature

Date

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc.

Page 80




LAS DELTAS - DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

G. WRITTEN COMMENTS AND RESPONSES TO MASTER RELOCATION PLAN

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, inc.

Page 81




LAS DELTAS ~ DRAFT RELOCATION PLAN

Overland, Pacific & Cutler, Inc. Page 82




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant: 2017
Housing Authority of the Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA39P01150117 FFY of Grant Approval: 2017
County of Contra Costa - .
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Date of CFFP:
Type of Grant
riginal Annual Statement eserve for Disasters/Emergencies evised Annual Statement (revision no:
X Original A 1S ORrR for Di /E i [J Revised A 1S (revisi
[] Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: [] Final Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost '
Original Revised? Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) * 358.000
1
3 1408 Management Improvements 251.000
i)
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) 179.000
1
5 1411 Audit 2000
i)
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs 189.735
i)
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement 428.000
1
10 1460 Dwelling Structures 193.000
i)
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable 15.000
1
12 1470 Non-dwelling Structures 20.000
i)
13 1475 Non-dwelling Equipment 25000
1
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs 131.000
1
17 1499 Development Activities 4

* To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
® PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

* RHF funds shall be included here.

Pagel

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Page2 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name:
Housing Authority
of the County of
Contra Costa

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA39P01150117
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Date of CFFP:

FFY of Grant:2017
FFY of Grant Approval: 2017

Type of Grant

Original Annual Statement [J Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies

I:' Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

[J Revised Annual Statement (revision no: )

[] Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Line Summary by Development Account

Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost '

Original

Revised * Obligated Expended

18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA

18ba 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)

20 Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19)

1,791,735

21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities

11,000

22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities

20,000

23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs

0

24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

0

25 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures

90,000

Signature of Executive Director Joseph Villarreal

Date

Signature of Public Housing Director Date

! To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
® PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

* RHF funds shall be included here.

Page3

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011
Part I1: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant: 2017
Housing Authority of the Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA39P01150117
County of Contra Costa CFFP (Yes/ No): no
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No.
Activities
Original | Revised * | Funds Funds
Obligated® | Expended?

PHA-Wide Operations 1406 358,000

Section 3 Coordinator (training of up to 1408 79,000

10 participants)

Computer Software & Hardware 1408 172,000

Improvements

Adminstration 1410 179,000

Audit 1411 2,000

Project Management, Planning Costs 1430 189,735

Landscape & Site Improvements 1450 65,000

Select Unit Modernization (foundation 1460 52,000

repairs, fire repairs, plumbing

infrastructure repairs)

Nonroutine Maintenance Repairs 1460 141,000

(window replacement, electrical repairs,

flooring replacement)
CA011001/Alhambra Comprehensive Site Improvements 1450 81,000
Terrace
CA011011/Hacienda Comprehensive Site Improvements 1450 105,000
CA0110017/Vista del Comprehensive Site Improvements 1450 80,000
Camino
CA0110018/Kidd Comprehensive Site Improvements 1450 97,000
Manor
PHA-Wide Dwelling Equipment 1465 15,000

AMP Office Improvements 1470 20,000

Computer Equipment 1475 25,000

Relocation Costs for RAD 1495.1 131,000

Grant Total 1,791,735

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part II: Supporting Pages
PHA Name: Grant Type and Number Federal FFY of Grant:

Capital Fund Program Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/ No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development Number General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Categories Account No.
Activities

Original Revised T | Funds Funds
Obligated®> | Expended?
Page5 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement.
2To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I11: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa

Federal FFY of Grant: 2017

Development Number
Name/PHA-Wide

All Fund Obligated
(Quarter Ending Date)

All Funds Expended
(Quarter Ending Date)

Reasons for Revised Target Dates *

Activities
Original Actual Obligation Original Expenditure Actual Expenditure End
Obligation End End Date End Date Date
Date
PHA-Wide Activities 7/15/19 7/15/21
CA011001/Alhambra 7/15/19 7/15/21
Terrace
CA011004/Los Nogales 7/15/19 7/15/21
CA011005/El Pueblo 7/15/19 7/15/21
CA0110013/Casa Serena 7/15/19 7/15/21
CA0110017/Vista del 7/15/19 7/15/21
Camino

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page6

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Page7 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I11: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program

PHA Name:

Federal FFY of Grant:

Development Number

All Fund Obligated

All Funds Expended

Reasons for Revised Target Dates *

Name/PHA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Actual Obligation Original Expenditure Actual Expenditure End
Obligation End End Date End Date Date
Date

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




C.1

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: December 6, 2016

Subject: 2017 MEETING SCHEDULE FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RECOMMENDATIONS

ADOPT the 2017 meeting schedule for the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa Board of
Commissioners, which has been coordinated with the Contra County County Board of Supervisors' meeting schedule:

January 17, 2017
February 14, 2017
March 14, 2017
April 18,2017
May 9, 2017

June 13, 2017

July 11, 2017
August 8, 2017
September 12, 2017
October 17,2017
November 14, 2017
December 12, 2017

Action of Board On: 12/06/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF COMMISSIONERS

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 6,2016
Contact: Joseph Villarreal Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
925.957.8011

By:, Deputy

cc:



BACKGROUND

Each year, the Board of Commissioners adopts a meeting schedule that designates regular meeting dates and any
dates on which meetings must be canceled in anticipation that a quorum of the Board will not be present. In order to
provide for at least one monthly meeting, the schedule works around those Tuesdays that fall during a week with an
Authority holiday, the fifth Tuesday of a month, and Tuesdays that fall during those weeks in February, May, July,
and November in which the annual policy and legislative meetings of the National Association of Counties (NACo)
and the California State of Counties (CSAC) are attended by one or more of our Commissioners. The 2017 meeting
schedule provides 12 meetings for the Housing Authority Board of Directors. There are legal provisions to schedule a
special meeting to address any urgent need that cannot be accommodated in the standing meeting schedule.

The 2017 meeting schedule has been prepared in consultation with the incoming Board Chair, the County
Administrator, and the Housing Authority Executive Director, and is recommended for the Board's adoption. The
County Board of Supervisors has already adopted its meeting schedule.



C2

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: December 6, 2016

Subject: INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

RECOMMENDATIONS
RECEIVE the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa’s investment report for the quarter ending
September 30, 2016.

BACKGROUND

California Government Code (CGC) Section 53646 requires the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa
(HACCC) to present the Board of Commissioners with a quarterly investment report that provides a complete
description of HACCC’s portfolio. The report is required to show the issuers, type of investments, maturity dates, par
values (equal to market value here) and the current market values of each component of the portfolio, including funds
managed by third party contractors. It must also include the source of the portfolio valuation (in HACCC’s case it is
the issuer). Finally, the report must provide certifications that (1) all investment actions executed since the last report
have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy and; (2) HACCC will meet its expenditure obligations
for the next six months. (CGC 53646(b)).

The state-mandated report has been amended to indicate the amount of interest earned and how the interest was
allocated. The amended report is attached.

In summary, HACCC had $28,742.93 in interest earnings for the quarter ending September 30th, 2016. That interest
was earned within discrete programs and most of the interest earned is available only for use within the program that
earned the interest. Further, interest earnings may be restricted to specific purposes within a given program.

Action of Board On: 12/06/2016 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:
VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 6,2016

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

>

The Housing Choice Voucher Program reserve as of 12/31/2013 held in cash and investments was transitioned to
the HUD held program reserve account. The only restricted funds remaining in investments for the Housing
Voucher program is for the Family Self Sufficiency escrow account.

Non-restricted interest earnings within both the voucher and public housing programs must be used solely within
those programs, but such interest earnings can be used for a wider range of purposes within the individual
programs. The interest earned in the State and Local fund can be used for any purpose within HACCC’s scope of
operations.

The interest earned for the quarter ending September 30th, 2016 is shown below. A more detailed report is
attached.

. ) . Rental
PUth Housing Choice Voucher Rehabilitation State & Local
Housing Fund
Fund
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted
Interest Interest
Interest Earned Interest Earned | Interest Earned
Earned Earned
$6,216.19 $526.78 $15,622.09 $863.54 $5,514.33

FISCAL IMPACT
None. For reporting purposes only.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to accept the investment report it would result in an audit finding of
non-compliance and could ultimately affect future funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD).

ATTACHMENTS
Investment Report for QE 093016




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

INVESTMENT REPORT :

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS BY TYPE

For Period Ending: 9/30/2016
Investment Amount . Invesiment  Maturity SES
oL Type Invested Yield Date Date Va!lu e@
Maturity Date

Cantella & Company
Ptime Fund Capital Reserves (Cash) Maney Market 48,182.89 0.01%  ongoing ongoing 48,182.89
American Express FSB Certificate of Deposit 220,000.00 2.05% 81414 8/1419 242,562 36
Capital One Bank Cenrtificate of Deposit 120,000.00 2.00% 11/05/14 11/05119 132,006 58
Capitai One Bank Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 2.00% 11/0514 11/05119 110,005.48
Synchrony Bank Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 2.00% 312015 3/20/20 110,010.96
Fanie Mae Govt Agency 150,000.00 1.63% 3M13ns 1121120 161,853.60
Federal Home Loan Mig Corp Govt Agency 125,000.00 1.38% 5108115 5/01/20 133,570.21
Discover Bank Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 2.00% 51315 51320 110,010.96
Goldman Sachs Bank Certificate of Deposit 148,000.00 2.35% 7/08/15 7108120 166,526 69
Capital One, NA Certificate of Deposit 247,000.00 2,25% 1422115 7122120 274,817.95
Everbank Certificate of Deposit 247,000.00 2.00% 7/30/15 7/30/20 27172707
CIT Bank Certificate of Deposit 105,000.00 2.25% 713015 7130120 116,825.45
CIT Bank Certificate of Deposit 110,000.00 2.25% 7/30115 7/30/20 122,388.56
Worlds Foremost Bank Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 2.40% 8/20115 B/20/20 112,013.15
Discover Bank Certificate of Depasit 135,000.00 2.35% 8126115 B/26/20 150,879.88
Fannie Mae Gowvt Agency 100,000.00 1.50% 1110115 622120 106,928.77
American Express Centurian Certificate of Deposit 175,000.00 2.30% 11/25/15 11/25/20 195,147.05
Sallie Mae Bank Ceriificate of Deposit 100,000.00 2.20% 12/09/15 12/09/20 111,012.05
Sallie Mae Bank Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 2.20% 12/09/15 12/09/20 111,012.05
Celtic Bank, UT Certificate of Deposil 100,000.00 1.75% 12124115 12124120 108,759.59
Goldman Sachs Bank Ceriificate of Deposit 100.000.00 2.30% 1213015 1/06/21 111,556.71
Fannie Mae Govt Agency 105,000.00 1.50% 12/30/15 11/30/20 112,754,18
Commenity Capital Bank Centificate of Deposit 100,000.00 1.90% 1196 11921 109,510.41
Federal Home Loan Bank Govt Agency 210,000.00 1.88% 1/28/16 1211420 229,191.27
Commenity Capital Bank Ceriificate of Deposit 100,000.00 1.60% 222116 2122121 108,008.77
BMW-Bank of North America Certificate of Debosit 97,000.00 1.70% 212616 2/22121 105,235.96
BMW-Bank of North America Certificale of Deposit 150,000.00 1.70% 2128118 2/26/21 162.763.97
Farmer Mac Govt Agency 100,000.00 1.92% N6 1107121 109,242.30
Private Bank & Trust Certificate of Deposit 125,000.00 1.40% 5/26/16 5126121 133,754.79
HSBC Bank USA Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 1.70% 61018 6121 108,504.66
Wells Fargo Bank Centificate of Deposit 100,000.00 1.75% 81716 817121 108,754.79
J P Morgan Chase Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 1.65% ahené BHEIR1 108,254.52
Wells Fargo Bank Centificate of Deposit 100,000.00 1.55% BI17/16 s 107.754.25
Federal Home Loan Mig Corp Govl Agency 510,000.00 1.20% BH7H16 BA221 540,532.93
Fannie Mae Govt Agency 155,000.00 1.25% 9/22116 anv 164,501.71
GRAND TOTALS 4,783,182.89 5,216,562.52
L.ALF. (Acct # 25-07-003) Liquid Account 1,090,083.46 0.60% ongoing ongoing 1,090,083.46
De Anza Gardens, LP Loan 1,000,000.00 3.00% 1,000,000.00

GRAND TOTALS 6,873,266.35 7,306,645.98

invesment Repor far Board QE 09-30-2016 xlsx

{Investments Rpt Thiu Sepl 18)

Last Printed: 10/17/2016



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

INVESTMENT REPORT BY FUND
For Period Ending 9/30/2016

Amount Invested by Fund:
: Amount Public Rental Housing Choice e
Ssuer Invested Housing WL Rehabilitation Voucher FSVSO "IJECher
scrow

Cantella & Company
Prime Fund Capital Reserves (Cash) 45,182.89 25,445.90 14,707.53 6,523.29 4,506.17
American Express FSB 220,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00
Capital One Bank 120,000.00 120,000.00
Capital One Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
Synchrony Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
Farse Mae 150,000.00 150,000.00
Federal Home Loan Mig Corp 125,000.00 125,000.00
Discover Bank 100.000.00 100,000.00
Goldman Sachs Bank 149,000.00 149,000.00
Capital One, NA 247,000.00 247,000.00
Everbank 247,000.00 247,000.00
CIT Bank 105,000.00 105,000.00
CIT Bank 110,000.00 110,000.00
Warlds Foremost Bank 100,000.00 100.000.00
Discaver Bank 135,000.00 135,000.00
Fannie Mag 100,000.00 100,000.00
American Express Cenfurian 178,000.00 175,000.00
Sallie Mae Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
Sallie Mae Bank 100,000.00 100,600.00
Celtic Bank, UT 100,000.00 100,000.00
Goldman Sachs Bank +00,000.00 100,000.00
Fannie Mag 105,000.00 105,000.00
Commenity Capital Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
Federal Home Loan Bank 210.000.00 210,000.00
Commenity Capital Bank 100,000.00 100.000.00
BMW.-Bank of Narth America 97,000 00 97,000 00
BMW-Bank of North America 150,000.00 150,000 00
Farmer Mac 100,000.00 100.000 00

Private Bank & Trust 125,000 00 125.000.00

HSBC Bank USA 100,000 00 100.000.00
Wells Fargo Bank 100,000.00 100.000.00
J P Morgan Chase 100,000 00 100.000.00
Wells Fargo Bank 100,000 00 100.000.00

Federal Home Loan Mig Corp 510,000.00 510.000.00

Fannig Mae 155,000.00 155.000.00

GRAND TOTALS 4,783,182.89 1,071,445.90 1,156,707.53 155,523.29 2,399,506,17 -
L.ALF. (Acct # 25-07-003) 1.090,083 46 640,896 84 - - 63,274.89 385.911.73
De Anza Gardens, LP 1,000,000 00 1.000,000.00

GRAND TOTALS 6,873,266.35 | 1,712,342,74 1,156,707.53 155,523.29 3,462,781.06 385,911.73

Invesment Report for Board QE 09-30-2016.xlsx

{Investments Rpt Thru Sept 16)

Lasi Printed, 10/17/2016



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
Report per CGC 53646 CURRENT MARKET VALUE
For Period Ending 9/30/2016

Investment Maturity Amount ] .
Issuer Type Date Invested Value Yield
{at 9/30/16)

Cantella & Company

Prime Fund Capital Resetves (Cash) Money Market ongoing 48,182.89 48,182,489 0.01%
American Express FSB Certificate of Deposit 8/14/2019 220,000.00 225,638.60 2.05%
Capital One Bank Certificate of Deposit 11/05/2019 120,000.00 123,528 00 200%
Capilal One Bank Certificate of Deposit 1110512019 100,000.00 102.940 00 2.00%
Synchrony Bank Certificate of Deposit 3/20/2020 100,000.00 102,721.00 200%
Fanie Mae Govt Agency 1/21/2020 150,000.00 152,698.50 1.63%
Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp Govt Agency 50112020 125,000.00 126,356.25 1.38%
Discover Bank Certificate of Deposit 5/1312020 100,000.00 102,553.00 2 00%
Goldman Sachs Bank Certificate of Depasit 7/0812020 149,000.00 154,143 .48 235%
Capital One, NA Certificate of Deposit 712212020 247.000.00 255,558.55 225%
Everbank Cenificate of Depasit 7/30/2020 247,000.00 255,612.89 2.00%
CIT Bank Certificate of Deposit 713012020 105,000.00 108,840.90 2.25%
CIT Bank Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2020 110,000.00 114,023.80 2.25%
Warlds Foremost Bank Certificate of Deposit 82012020 100,000.00 103,855.00 2.40%
Discover Bank Centificate of Deposit 8/26/2020 135.000.00 140,256.90 235%
Fannig Mag Govi Agency 6/22/2020 100,000.00 101,530.00 1.50%
American Express Cenlurian Certificate of Deposit 11/25/2020 175,000.00 181,091.75 2.30%
Sallie Mae Bank Cenificate of Deposit 12/09/2020 100,000.00 103.489.00 2.20%
Sallie Mae Bank Centificate of Deposit 12/09/2020 100,000.00 103.489.00 2.20%
Cellic Bank, UT Cenrtificate of Deposit 12/24/2020 100,000.00 101,654.00 1.75%
Goldman Sachs Bank Certificate of Deposit 1/06/2021 +00,000.00 103,731.00 2.30%
Fannie Mag Govi Agency 11/30/2020 105,000.00 106.413.30 1.50%
Commenity Capital Bank Centificate of Deposit 1119/2021 100.000.00 104,159.00 1.90%
Federal Home Loan Bank Govl Agency 1211112020 210,000.00 215,596.50 1.88%
Commenity Capital Bank Centificate of Deposit 2122/2021 100,000.00 102,660.00 1.60%
BMW.Bank of North America Centificate of Deposil 22212021 97.000.00 99,357.10 1.70%
BMW.Bank of North America Certificate of Deposit 22612021 150,000.00 153,645.00 1.70%
Famer Mac Govt Agency 170772021 100,000.00 102,249.00 1.92%
Privata Bank & Trust Centificate of Deposil 5/26/2021 125,000.00 125,953.75 1.40%
HSBC Bank USA Certificate of Deposit 61012021 100,000.00 100,660.00 1.70%
Wells Fargo Bank Cerlificate of Depasit 6117/2021 100,000.00 100,713.00 1.75%
J P Margan Chase Certificate of Deposil 8161201 100,000.00 99,883.00 1.65%
Wells Fargo Bank Centificate of Deposit 8M17/2021 100,000.00 144,825.55 1.55%
Federal Home Loan Mig Corp Govt Agency 822021 510,000.00 505,389,680 1.20%
Fannie Mae Govt Agency 811712021 155,000.00 154,579.95 1.25%

GRAND TOTALS 4,783,182.89 4,927,989.46
LALF. (Acct # 25-07-003) Liquid Account ongoing 1,090,083.46 1,090.083.46 0.60%
De Anza Gardens, LP Loan 1,000,000.00 1.000,000.00 3.00%
GRAND TOTALS 6,873,266.35 7.018,072.92

Invesmani Repon for Board Q€ 09-30-2016 xlsx
{invasiments Rpl Thru Sept 16) Last Printed: 10/17/2016



HOUMNG AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Investment Interest Earnings Report
For Period Ending 9/30/2016

Interast Earned this Quarter by Fund

Amount Interast | Public Housing) Management Reh:&?i::llion Housing Choice Voucher Fund
Issuer Invested E§rned
this Cir Unrestricled Unrestricted Unrestricled Restricled Unrestricled
Cantella & Company 0% 160%
Prime Fund Capital Reserves (Cash) 48,182.89 1.189 062 D23 0.16 - o1
American Express FSB 220,000.00 1,112.05 - 556 02 - - 556.03
Capital One Bank 120,000.00 591.78 - - - - 591,78
Capital One Bank 100,000.00 493.15 - 493.15 - - -
Synchrony Bank 100,000.00 493.15 . - - - 483.15
Fanig Mae 150,000 00 601.02 - 60103 - - -
Federal Home Loan Mig Corp 125,000.00 423.80 - - - - 423 80
Discaver Bank 100,000.00 493.15 - 493.15 - - -
Goldman Sachs Bank 149,000 00 863.38 - - 863.38 - -
Capital One, NA 247,000.00 1,370.34 1,370.24 - - - -
Everbank 247,000 00 1,218.08 1,218.08 . - - -
CIT Bank 105,000 00 582.53 582 53 - - - -
CIT Bank 110,000 00 610.27 - 61027 - - -
Worlds Foremost Bank 100,000.00 591.78 591.78 - - - -
Discover Bank 135,000 00 782.26 - - - - 782.26
Fannie Mae 100,000.00 369.86 - - - - 369 86
American Express Centurian 175,000 00 992.47 - 992 47 - - -
Sallie Mae Bank 100,000.00 542.47 542 47 - - - -
Sallie Mae Bank 100,000 00 542.47 - - - - 542.47
Celtic Bank, UT 100,000.00 431.51 - 431 51 - - -
Goldman Sachs Bank 100,000.00 567.12 - - - - 567.12
Fannie Mae 105,000.00 388.36 B - - - 388.36
Commenity Capital Bank 100,000.00 468.49 - 468.49 = - 5
Federal Home Loan Bank 210,000 00 970.89 - - - S 970 89
Commenity Capital Bank 100,000 00 394 52 - 394 52 - - -
BMW-Bank of North America 97.000.00 406 .60 406 60 - - - -
BMW-Bank of North America 150,000.00 528.77 628.77 - - - -
Fammer Mac 100.000.00 473.42 - 47342 - - -
Private Bank & Trust 125.000 00 431.51 - - - 43151
HSBC Bank USA 100,000.00 419.18 . - - 419.18
Wells Fargo Bank 100,000 00 431.51 - - - 431.51
J P Morgan Chase 100.000 00 203.42 - - - 203 42
Wells Fargo Bank 100,000 00 186.85 - - - 18685
Federal Home Loan Mtg Comp 510,000.00 737.75 - - - 737.75
Fannie Mae 155.000.00 42 47 - - - 42 47
4,783,182.89 19,857.58 5,341.18 5,514.33 863.54 - 8,138.52
LALF. {Aca # 25-07-003) 1.090.083 46 1.488 09 87500 526.78 8631
De Anza Gardens LP 1.000.000 00 7.397.26 7,397.26
GRAND TOTALS 6,873,266.35 | 28,742.93 6,216.19 5,514.33 863.54 526.78 15,622.09

Invesmenl Report for Board QE 09-30-2016 xtsx

{Invesiments Rpl Thru Sept 16}

Last Printed: 10/17/2016




C3

Contra
To:  Board of Supervisors Costa
From: David Twa, County Administrator ‘. County

Date: December 6, 2016

Subject: Claims

RECOMMENDATIONS
DENY claim filed by Constance
Gutierrez.

BACKGROUND

*

FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact.

Action of Board On: 12/06/2016 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF COMMISSIONERS I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 6,2016
Contact: Joellen Balbas Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
925-335-1906

By: , Deputy

cc:



ATTACHMENTS

HA-Claim
Gutierrez




CLAIM
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

[ . - ]
BOARD ACTION: | 10/25/2016

NOTICE TO CLAIMANT

Claim Against the County, or District Governed by ) The copy of this document mailed to you is your

the Board of Commissioners, Routing Endorsements, ) notice of the action taken on your claim by the

and Board Action. All Section references are to ) Board of Commissioners (Paragraph IV below), given
California Government Codes. ) Pursuant to Government Code Sections 913, 915.2,

915.4. Please note all "Warnings".

AMOUNT: | Exceeding $10,000.00

CLAIMANT: ‘Fo;lstanéeﬂ

i -
|Gutierrez

ATTORNEY: Douglas A. Pratton

!9°555'd,, 7 ‘ WTCA " @5529, . 7 - | | BY MAILTO COB POSTMARKED: | |
I. FROM: Board of Commissioners TO: County Counsel
Attached is a copy of the above-noted claim
‘ e DAVID TWA, Clerk [, .7
Dated: 9/23/2016 By: Deputy . .;%‘.ﬁﬁ,f@@v
e D P LAY
Il. FROM: County Counsel TO: Board of Commissioners L///

\/ This claim complies substantially with Sections 910 and 910.2.

This Claim FAILS to comply substantially with Sections 910 and 910.2, and we
- are so notifying claimant. The Board cannot act for 15 days (Section 910.8).

Claim is not timely filed. The Clerk should return claim on ground that it was filed late and
B send warning of claimant's right to apply for leave to present a late claim (Section 911.3).

Other:

Dated: VS\G{)/-Lé/ Lglé

By: A'/,Deputy County Counsel

— —

P

lll. FROM: The Board of Commissioners TO: County Counsel (1) County Administrator (2)

() Claim was returned as untimely with notice to claimant (Section 911.3).

Dated: ~ DAVID TWA, CLERK, By ~, Deputy Clerk

IV. BOARD ORDER: By unanimous vote of the Commissioners present:

This Claim is rejected in full.

()
() Other:

| certifv that this is a true and correct copy of the Board’s Order entered in its minutes for this date.

Dated: David Twa, CLERK, By , Deputy Clerk

WARNING (Gov. Code section 913)
Subject to certain exceptions, you have only six (6) months from the date this notice was personally delivered or deposited in the mail to file a
court action on this claim. See Government Code Section 945.6. You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this
matter. If you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately. *For Additional Warning See Reverse Side of This Notice.

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

I declare under penalty of perjury that | am now, and at all times herein mentioned, have been a citizen of the United States, over age 18; and
that today | deposited in the United States Postal Service in Martinez, California, postage fully prepaid a certified copy of this Board Order and
Notice to Claimant, addressed to the claimant or claimant’s attorney as shown above.

Dated: ] ~ DAVID TWA, CLERK, By 7 , Deputy Clerk




. @

This warmng does not apply to clalms whlch are not subject to the

* California Tort. Clalms Act, such as actlons in lnverse condemnatlon

actlons for specuflc relief such.as mandamus or: mjunctlon, or Federal Crvul

_V;Rughts claims. The above list is not exhaustive and legal consu|tat|on |s

essential to understand all'the’ separate ||m|tat|ons ‘periods that may

apply. The limitations: peruod within which suit must be filed't may be
“shorteror Ionger dependmg on the nature of the claim. Consult th '_ Gl
: ‘specnftc statutes and cases appllcable to your part|cular.c |m11..The\ “o}unty Lirs

of Contra Costa does not walve any of its rights’ under California’ i
Claims Act’ nor does |t walve its rlghts under the statutes of Ilmltatlons

: apphcable to actlons not subject to the Callforma Tort Claums Act



Claim to: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
INSTRUCTIONS TO CLAIMANT

A. Claims relating to causes of action for death or for injury to person or to personal
property or growing crops and which accrue on or before December 31, 1987, must be
presented not later than the 100th day after the accrual of the cause of action. Claims
relating to causes of action for death or for injury to person or to personal property or
growing crops and which accrue on or after January 1, 1988, must be presented not
later than six months after the accrual of the cause of action. Claims relating to any
other cause of action must be presented not later than one year after the accrual of the
cause of action. (Govt. Code §911.2.)

B. Claims must be filed with the Clerk of the Board at its office in Room 106,
County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, CA 94553, either by
mail or in person.

C. If the claim is against more than one public entity; separate claims must be filed
against each public entity.

D. Fraud. See penalty for fraudulent claims, Penal Code Sec. 72 at the end of this form.

************************************************************************

RE: Claim By: ) Reserved for Clerk’s filing stamp

Constance Gufrerrez

Name ) RECEIVED
: SEP 2 2 2016

CLERK 30ATD A" Syt AUISORS
CONTRA LS (A GO

Against: The Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa

The undersigned claimant hereby makes claim against the Housing Authority of the
County of Contra Costa in the sum of exceeds 4, (0, 00% and in support of this claim

represents as follows: C cndymited )’,_m;, doiton — Swu JQW;V., Court)

1. When did the damage or injury occur? (Give exact date and hour)

/N arch (9—3/, RO n The eué,hi’y:/q,

occur? (Include ci

and county)

3. How did the damage or 1njury occur?

Jhe qiah hor sn e balh frbh gave way,
V4 7 J

4. What particular act or omission on the part of county or district officers, servants or
employees caused the injury or damage?

f(/é‘;///;?enf /"Vlcz/;l/% cz*nCL/, %ﬁérd/}c::n amfz OEVA eia’ﬂ:;/);

"dq‘rjerous” candls Hon of fu_/n//c Wra/aer@_

clmform



5. What are the names of county or district officers, servants or employees causing the
damage or injury?
C/(h /Z NOLIMN -

6. What damage or injuries do you claim resulted? (Give full extent of injuries or
damages claimed. Attached two estimates for auto damage.)

K!};/\?"‘Jﬂ«?a/ﬂer‘ and. rneck /L;};,c«/v’e.s-/ @n®  Feel%.

7. How was the amount claimed above computed? (Include the estimated amount of any
prospective injury or damage.)

(Z;;,}“a,\/" Kaj“ /‘hc;ui‘i\«ecﬂ meoef;a/ch;ﬂenJ’es“ Cn /55; dé

e v /";:lj (:i/’ac/ é am;z ‘794/);7 din ya S mnh) .
8. Names and addresses of witnesses, doctors and hospitals.

Clat rmens™ Loy Fmeated af [etc=in

9. List the expenditures you made on account of this accident or injury:

DATE ITEM AMOUNT

************************************************************************

Gov. Code Sec. 910.2 provides:
“The claim must be signed by the claimant
SEND NOTICE TO: (Attorney) or by some person on his behalf.”

Name and Address of Attorney .

DOL:j[Qs’ /4“ ﬁ*u(‘?‘»ﬁ
Lan OFFc of Do“j/“s'
A, [atton
/‘55"5" //,)70r7!’1%~0‘<'> ff‘?‘ee_f*’
.ﬁ»/%e; rof _
Concord, <A 7¢S zo

sk sk sk ok ok ok sk ok sesk e sk sk skl ok ok ole-ske ok sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk ok ok

NOTICE

Section 72 of the Penal Code provides:

“Every person who, with intent to defraud, presents for allowance or for payment
to any state board or officer, or to any county, city or district board or officer, authorized
to allow or pay the same if genuine, any false or fraudulent claim, bill, account, voucher,
or writing, is punishable either by imprisonment in the county jail for a period of not
more than one year, by a fine of not exceeding one thousand ($1,000), or by both such
imprisonment and fine, or by imprisonment in the state prison, by a fine of not exceeding
ten thousand dollars ($10,000) or by both such imprisonment and fine.”

clmform



C4

Contra
To:  Board of Supervisors Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: December 6, 2016

Subject: CONTRACT WITH THE CITY OF PITTSBURG POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY POLICING
SERVICES AT THE EL PUEBLO PUBLIC HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa,
or his designee, to execute a twelve month contract with the City of Pittsburg in an amount not to exceed
$158,000 to provide the Housing Authority’s El Pueblo public housing development with additional law
enforcement services for the period beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.

2. RATIFY payments previously made to the City of Pittsburg for additional law enforcement services at the

Housing Authority’s El Pueblo public housing development for the period beginning July 1, 2016 and ending
September 30, 2016 in the amount of $36,646.74.

BACKGROUND

For the past twenty-one years, HACCC has contracted with the City of Pittsburg to provide one full-time police
officer for additional community-oriented policing duties at the El Pueblo Housing Development. The officer focuses

on eliminating drug-related activities, eliminating violent crimes, and working closely with residents to provide
services beyond those normally offered by the police.

Action of Board On: 12/06/2016 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 6,2016

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:



FISCAL IMPACT

The Housing Authority’s (HACCC) total cost for this service will not exceed $158,000. Funding for this contract is
included in HACCC's current budget using the public housing operating subsidy provided by the U. S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

If the Board of Commissioners does not approve this contract, the City of Pittsburg will not have sufficient resources
to continue providing additional law enforcement services to the residents of the El Pueblo public housing community.



C5

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: December 6, 2016

Subject: AGREEMENT WITH AMS.NET, INC., FOR NETWORK UPGRADES

RECOMMENDATIONS

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Executive Director of the Housing Authority, or his designee, to execute a contract
with AMS.NET, Inc. (AMS), in an amount not to exceed $150,000 to upgrade the Housing Authority’s data and
voicemail networks.

BACKGROUND

HACCC’s data and voicemail networks were last replaced in 2010 with hardware and software from Cisco Systems.
That system is now at the end of its life cycle, meaning no more upgrades or added services are available for it. In
order to receive required ongoing support, avoid a system failure and to take advantage of new features, it is
necessary to upgrade the hardware and software associated with HACCC's data and voicemail networks. This update
will include a new server, new Cisco Systems software, an upgrade from Microsoft Exchange 2007 to Exchange 2013
and the addition of VEEAM Back-up Essentials. VEEAM Backup Essentials is a backup and availability solution for
small businesses and provides disaster recovery and virtualization management software for VMware and Hyper-V
virtual environments. This software will ensure that HACCC does not suffer any outages as a result of system failures.

In soliciting this contract, HACCC has made use of its ability to utilize interagency purchasing agreements. HUD
requires housing authorities to competitively solicit goods and services. Usually the entire procurement process is
conducted in-house by a housing authority looking for a particular product or service. However, HUD permits, and
even encourages, housing authorities to procure goods and services via cooperative and interagency agreements.

Such agreements can greatly simplify and expedite the procurement process since the housing authority does not have

Action of Board On: 12/06/2016 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 6,2016

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

>

to develop specifications, solicit vendors for bids or evaluate those vendors that submit bids. This is especially
helpful in situations such as the Authority’s current network needs, where time is of the essence and there are limited
staff resources available to manage a very technical solicitation. Also, cooperative agreements can offer substantial
pricing discounts to housing authorities because vendors can price their products and services more aggressively
when they know their customer base is significantly larger than just one agency.

In seeking a data and voice network vendor, the Authority utilized an interagency purchasing agreement. If approved
by the Board, this contract will be awarded through Merced County’s Fast Open Contracts Utilization Services
(FOCUS). FOCUS is California's only nationwide, local government-to-government purchasing program. It allows
cities, counties, schools, special districts and other public entities to acquire technology products and services
quickly, easily, and at competitive rates. Originally formed as a result of dire budgetary constraints in the early 1990s,
FOCUS has emerged as a tool to procure technology goods and services, quickly and from multiple sources.
Available contracts are competitively bid nationally and all contract awards required at least two vendors be selected.
Since the inception of FOCUS in 1997, more than $50,000,000 in technology purchases have been made by
numerous local jurisdictions, schools and special districts, as well as state and federal agencies throughout California
and the rest of the United StatesProcurement through FOCUS meets HUD and California procurement guidelines.

If approved by the Board, the proposed contract will be awarded to AMS. AMS was awarded a contract via the
FOCUS program on July 7, 2015 to provide telecommunications solutions technology and services to federal, state
and local governmental jurisdictions. Since the FOCUS award to AMS is a three year contract, the Authority can
utilize this award any time prior to July 6, 2018 to sign its own contract with AMS. AMS was founded in 1988. AMS
is an [P Convergence Specialist providing infrastructure and communication technology solutions to businesses,
educators and government entities throughout the West Coast. They provide turnkey solutions using cutting-edge
technology in the areas of IP Communications, Video Conferencing, Surveillance, Wireless Connectivity, Security,
Structured Wiring and Network Infrastructure. AMS has served as the Authority’s voicemail network provider since
2002. By contracting with AMS via FOCUS, customers reaped benefits of approximately 40% savings on the
products and services in the proposed contract.

The total cost of the network upgrades is $131,189.27. Due to the scale and complexity of the contract and the need to
complete the upgrades as quickly as possible, staff is asking the Board for contract approval not to exceed $150,000,
which provides for approximately 13% in a contingency allowance. Further Board approval will be required if the
cost of the project exceeds $150,000.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Housing Authority’s (HACCC) total cost for this service will not exceed $150,000. Funding for this contract is
included in HACCC's current budget using funds provided by the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to award the contract to AMS.Net, HACCC will be required to go out
to bid for new data and voicemail networks. This process would be lengthier and likely more expensive than
procuring via FOCUS.



C.6

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: December 6, 2016

Subject: CONTRACT WITH THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY
POLICING SERVICES AT THE BAYO VISTA AND LAS DELTAS PUBLIC HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa,
or his designee, to execute a twelve-month contract with Contra Costa County in an amount not to exceed
$493,000 to provide the Housing Authority’s Bayo Vista and Las Deltas public housing developments with
additional Sheriff's Department law enforcement services for the period beginning July 1, 2016 and ending
June 30, 2017.

2. RATIFY payments previously made to the Contra Costa County Sheriff's Department for additional law

enforcement services at the Housing Authority’s Bayo Vista and Las Deltas public housing developments for
the period beginning July 1, 2016 and ending August 31, 2016 in the amount of $67,687.84.

BACKGROUND

For over twenty-one years, HACCC has contracted with the Contra Costa County to provide two full-time sheriff
deputies for additional community-oriented policing duties at the Bayo Vista and Las Deltas Housing Developments.
The deputies focus on deterring drug-related activities, eliminating violent crimes, and working closely with residents
to provide services beyond those normally offered by the Sheriff's office.

Action of Board On: 12/06/2016 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 6,2016

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:



FISCAL IMPACT
The Housing Authority’s (HACCC) total cost for this service will not exceed $493,000. Funding for this contract is

included in HACCC's current budget using the public housing operating subsidy provided by the U. S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

If the Board of Commissioners does not approve this contract, the Sheriff's department will not have sufficient
resources to continue providing additional law enforcement services to the residents of the Bayo Vista and Las Deltas
public housing communities.



C.7

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: December 6, 2016

Subject: YARDI UPGRADE TO VERSION 7S

RECOMMENDATIONS

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa, or his
designee, to enter into a three-year software and support services agreement with YARDI Systems, Inc. (YARDI), in
the amount not to exceed of $433,611; and to execute the necessary documents and amendments to implement this
contract.

BACKGROUND

In 2003, HACCC procured the Yardi Voyager software system to manage its various federal housing programs
(housing choice voucher, public housing, Shelter Plus Care, etc.). HACCC is currently utilizing Yardi Voyager
version 6 to operate its programs. Yardi has released a new version of Voyager, Voyager 7S, which consolidates the
financial and property management information provided in version 6 into a single, centralized database, with
enhanced features, such as access to leasing modules, resident services and other features via mobile devices.

Perhaps the most significant feature of Voyager 7S is that it will migrate the YARDI software from an agency-hosted
platform to a vendor-hosted platform accessed via the cloud. This will provide faster and better technical support,
troubleshooting and system updates than are now available to HACCC. Vendor-hosting will also alleviate some of the
overwhelming demands placed on HACCC's only IT staff-person and should obviate the need to add another IT
staff-person.

Action of Board On: 12/06/2016 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 6,2016

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

>
Some of the other advantages of moving to Yardi Voyager 7S are shown below:

¢ Online access for applicants, participants, and residents to complete initial and ongoing eligibility tasks along
with other housing related services.

e HA users can access the system from a variety of hardware configurations and devices, including tablets and
smart-phones, which will allow the end users to be more responsive to clients and landlords.

¢ Online landlord/owner access to a web-based portal for the HCV account will reduce time-consuming phone
calls regarding payments and other account information.

o Disaster recovery of Yardi interface and data

o Interface enhancements built on the Microsof. NET framework, which allows the program to be more stable,
powerful and faster than previous versions.

o Cost saving: Reduction in paper usage and postage and streamlined administrative processing

¢ Alternative rent collection and payment process options.

o On-site training for staff by Yardi experts which will include best practice reviews.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Housing Authority’s (HACCC) total cost for this service will not exceed $433,611 over three years. Funding for
this contract is included in HACCC's current budget.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with

Y ARDI, the Housing Authority will continue to operate with the existing system. The existing system will become an
antiquated and unsupported software program in the near future. HACCC will be unable to fulfill its contractual
obligations to HUD if it does not upgrade before that time.



C.38

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: December 6, 2016

Subject: COMMUNITY RELATIONS GRANT FOR BAYO VISTA

RECOMMENDATIONS
ACCEPT report on the Community Relations grant received by the Sheriff's Office for Bayo Vista in Rodeo.

BACKGROUND

The Contra Costa County Sheriff's Office, in partnership with the Housing Authority and the YMCA, was recently
awarded a Community Relations Grant from the California Board of State and Community Corrections. The grant
will allow the Sheriff's office to add an additional deputy for Bayo Vista and also to work more closely with the

YMCA and the Housing Authority to focus on youth outreach and activities. The text of the announcement from the
Sheriff's office is below:

Contra Costa County Office of the Sheriff Awarded
Community Relations Grant

The Contra Costa County Office of the Sheriff was one of ten agencies that was recently awarded a grant from the
California Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC). In all, BSCC awarded nearly a total of $6 million in
grants intended to strengthen relations between law enforcement and the communities they serve.

With the funds, the Office of the Sheriff, in partnership with the Contra Costa County Housing Authority and
YMCA, will develop a new community relationship philosophy and model that will enhance safety, well being, and
trust, and effectively engage residents at the Bayo Vista Housing Development in the community of Rodeo. The

Action of Board On: 12/06/2016 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 6,2016

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

>

multidisciplinary program will use available resources and partnerships to develop a comprehensive plan that unifies
services to meet the needs of the Bayo Vista community and increases opportunities for youth development.

“We are pleased to be awarded this grant from the Board of State and Community Corrections,” said Contra Costa
Sheriff David O. Livingston. “Our mission is to increase public trust with the Bayo Vista community by
relationship-based policing, understanding and developing partnerships to use available resources and services.”

The Office of the Sheriff grant amount is nearly $443,000; the grant period runs for two years.

FISCAL IMPACT
This is for informational purposes only and has no fiscal impact.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

None.



	Agenda
	D.3_PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY ANNUAL PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018 
	D.3_ATT_HA Resolution No. 5203_HUD 50077
	D.3_ATT_Form 50075
	D.3_ATT_Attachment A
	D.3_ATT_Attachment B
	D.3_ATT_Attachment C
	D.3_ATT_Attachment R
	D.3_ATT_Plan Checklist CA0117
	D.3_ATT_Plan Checklist CA0116
	D.3_ATT_RAD Las Deltas Relocation Plan
	D.3_ATT_HUD 50075-1
	C.1_2017 MEETING SCHEDULE FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	C.2_INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
	C.2_ATT_Investment Report for QE 093016
	C.3_Claims
	C.3_ATT_HA-Claim Gutierrez
	C.4_CONTRACT WITH THE CITY OF PITTSBURG POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY POLICING SERVICES AT THE EL PUEBLO PUBLIC HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
	C.5_AGREEMENT WITH AMS.NET, INC., FOR NETWORK UPGRADES 
	C.6_CONTRACT WITH THE CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY POLICING SERVICES AT THE BAYO VISTA AND LAS DELTAS PUBLIC HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
	C.7_YARDI UPGRADE TO VERSION 7S
	C.8_COMMUNITY RELATIONS GRANT FOR BAYO VISTA

